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From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD
To: GRAHAM Elisabeth A * WRD
Subject: FW: Application - S-89170 - WM Review
Date: Thursday, December 1, 2022 11:21:13 AM
Attachments: S-89170_Brian and Duane LLC.pdf

Here is a WM review from Greg. Not sure why he sent it to the Transfers review email, but I wanted to make sure
you got it. I have another one that I’ll forward too.
 
Thanks!
 
K i m  F r e n c h  |  Water Rights Transfer Specialist
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Water Resources Department  |  725 Summer St. NE, Suite A  |  Salem, Oregon 97301
Phone: 503 979-9607  Email: kim.r.french@water.oregon.gov 
Integrity | Service | Technical Excellence | Teamwork | Forward-Looking

 
Life is too short to spend one minute unhappy! Be Happy!
 
The Salem office re-opened to the public on May 1, 2022. Given that many staff will continue teleworking remotely or have job
duties that take them into the field on a regular basis, availability of staff in the office is not guaranteed 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. every day.
Customers and visitors are encouraged to schedule an appointment in advance if they wish to meet in person with specific staff
members. Alternative methods for meeting, such as by phone or virtually via Teams, are also available. 
 

From: SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD <Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 11:05 AM
To: WRD_DL_transferreviews <WRD_DL_transferreviews@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: Application - S-89170 - WM Review
 
 
 
Greg Silbernagel - Watermaster, District 5
Oregon Water Resources Department
116 SE Dorion Ave.
Pendleton, OR  97801
(541) 969-1677
 
Integrity   |   Service    |   Technical Excellence    |   Teamwork    |   Forward-Looking
 

mailto:Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Elisabeth.A.GRAHAM@water.oregon.gov
mailto:kim.r.french-gorski@wrd.state.or.us



Watermaster Application Review 
Rev. 04-22 


WATERMASTER APPLICATION REVIEW 


Application #:          Applicant’s Name:       


1) Would the proposed allocation have the potential for injury to existing rights? 
 Yes      No    


 
2) If the proposed allocation will cause injury, can it be conditioned to avoid injury? 


 Yes      No    If  Yes, please list conditions:       
 
 


3) Have you spoken with persons from other state agencies about this application? 
 Yes     No    If yes, whom and why?   


      
 


4) Please select the appropriate measurement, recording and reporting condition for this 
application. 


 Small < 0.1 CFS, < 9.2 AF 


 Medium > 0.1 CFS but < 0.25 CFS, > 9.2 AF but< 100 AF  


 Large > 0.25 CFS, > 100 AF 


 Require a staff gage if source is runoff or if the reservoir is located in-channel. 


 Require an in-line flow restrictor. 


 
5) Please provide any additional information or conditions that you believe are necessary for this 


application.   
      


 


 


 


Watermaster Name:       


Watermaster Signature:            Date:       


WRD Caseworker:           Ph: 503-986-0900/ Fax: 503-986-0901 





		1 Would the proposed allocation have the potential for injury to existing rights: No

		2 If the proposed allocation will cause injury can it be conditioned to avoid injury: Off

		3 Have you spoken with persons from other state agencies about this application: No_3

		Small  01 CFS  92 AF: Off

		Medium  01 CFS but  025 CFS  92 AF but 100 AF: Off

		Large  025 CFS  100 AF: On

		Require a staff gage if source is runoff or if the reservoir is located inchannel: Off

		Require an inline flow restrictor: Off

		Text1: S-89170

		Text2: Brian and Duane LLC

		Text3: N/A

		Text4: 

		Text5: 

		Text6: Greg Silbernagel

		Text7: Kim French

		Text9: 12/1/2022







WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

   

DIVISION 519 

COLUMBIA RIVER BASIN PROGRAM 

  

690‐519‐0000  

Classifications 

(1) The maximum economic development of this state and the attainment of the highest and 
best use of the waters of the Columbia River from the Oregon‐Washington border near river 
mile 309 to the confluence with the Pacific Ocean and the attainment of an integrated and 
coordinated program for the benefit of the state will be furthered through utilization of the 
aforementioned waters only for instream use for power development, navigation, recreation, 
wildlife and fish life, and the waters of the Columbia River are hereby so classified with the 
following exception: The maximum economic development of this state, the attainment of the 
highest and best use of 30 million acre‐feet annually of natural flows of the Columbia River, and 
the attainment of an integrated and coordinated program for the benefit of the state as a 
whole will be furthered through utilization of the aforementioned waters only for domestic, 
livestock, municipal, mining, industrial, agricultural use, irrigation, recreation, power 
development, pollution abatement, wildlife and fish life uses, and the 30 million acre‐feet 
annually of natural flows of the Columbia River are hereby so classified and reserved for 
exclusive use within the State of Oregon.  

 



From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD
To: RATCLIFFE Katie S * WRD; GRAHAM Elisabeth A * WRD; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
Subject: RE: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane Superseding IR - review request
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:20:16 AM

Ok, thank you.
 
K i m  F r e n c h  |  Water Rights Program Analyst
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Water Resources Department  |  725 Summer St. NE, Suite A  |  Salem, Oregon 97301
Phone: 503 979-3168  Email: kim.r.french@water.oregon.gov 
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
 

From: RATCLIFFE Katie S * WRD <Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:17 AM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>; GRAHAM Elisabeth A * WRD
<Elisabeth.A.GRAHAM@water.oregon.gov>; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD <Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane Superseding IR - review request
 
Hi Kim,
 
The modifications and explanation look good to me; thank you. I think these documents are ready for issuance.
 

Katie Ratcliffe
Water Rights Section Manager
Oregon Water Resources Department
Phone 971-338-8105 (work cell)
katie.s.ratcliffe@water.oregon.gov

NOTE:  The Salem office will re-open to the public on May 1, 2022. Given that many staff will continue teleworking remotely or have job duties that take
them into the field on a regular basis, availability of staff in the office is not guaranteed 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. every day. Customers and visitors are encouraged to
schedule an appointment in advance if they wish to meet in person with specific staff members. Alternative methods for meeting, such as by phone or
virtually via Teams, are also available. 

 

From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 12:10 PM
To: GRAHAM Elisabeth A * WRD <Elisabeth.A.GRAHAM@water.oregon.gov>; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
<Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>; RATCLIFFE Katie S * WRD <Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane Superseding IR - review request
 
Let me know if you’d like to see any changes.
 
Thank you,                      
 
K i m  F r e n c h  |  Water Rights Program Analyst
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

mailto:Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Elisabeth.A.GRAHAM@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov
mailto:kim.r.french-gorski@wrd.state.or.us
mailto:katie.s.ratcliffe@water.oregon.gov
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


Standard Application Checklist  Page 1 of 5  Revised 7/2/2021 

                    STANDARD APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
Application #: S‐89170  Applicant:  BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 
Basin # 7  Priority Date: October 14, 2021  WM#: 5 

 

INITIAL REVIEW 
PR  CW   

    ORS 538 prohibits use?  No  Yes (stop processing and return app and fees) 
    Requested Use/Rate/Season: IR (raise soil moisture) 0.80 CFS; 156.1 AC; 10/1‐4/14 

      Limit:             Duty:            
    Allowed Use/Rate/Season: IR (rsm) 0.80 CFS; 156.1 AC; 10/1‐4/14 

      Limit:             Duty:            
 

Use 
PR  CW   

    Use is    Allowed   Not Allowed   Limited 
    Per   Compact   OAR: 690‐ 519‐0000(1) 
    POU Conflict?    No   Yes           

    Supplemental?   NA   No   Yes, Limits            
    Conservation Methods?   No   Yes   

 

Land Use 

PR  CW   

     Allowed Outright   Not Allowed   Being Pursued   Not Being Pursued   Decision Obtained 
   Receipt Only   NA 

 

Groundwater 
PR  CW   NA 

    Well construction meets minimum stds?   Yes              No (deny)              NA (proposed well) 
    GW Rev:   will likely be available   will likely not be available   will, if properly conditioned 
    GW Conditions:            
     No PSI   well             Has PSI with            
    PSI caused from   ¼ mile   > 5 CFS   Instream Q   > 1% of 80%   Interference > 25% 

     Reduce rate to avoid PSI            

Well Name(s) 
                       

                       

                       

Notes:            
 

Surface Water Availability 
PR  CW   NA 

     80%   50%  Available: JAN‐DEC  WID:            

     Use DWF’s 6/21/05 non‐standard W/A memo if the source is: trib to Drews Res,  Snake R, Columbia R, North Umpqua R 
below Rock Cr, or within drainages of Lost R, Chehalem Cr, or Champoeg Cr (including Mission Cr and Case Cr) 
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Reservoir Information 
PR  CW   NA 

    Reservoir Name:            
    Use(s) of stored water:            
    Statutory?    No   Yes – Plans/Specs required – include DAMENG and DAMSTD in conditions 
 

Scenic Waterway 
PR  CW   

    Is POD within/above a SWW?   No   Above   Within  Name:            
    If GW, is there P of E?   NA   No   Yes  If interference, check and print WARS tables 
    If GW, Add condition    7J   NA  MUST ADD 7J CONDITION IF WITHIN OR ABOVE A SWW 

 

Division 33 

PR  CW   

    Subject to Division 33?   No   Yes   

UPPER COLUMBIA OAR 690‐033‐0120 (DIV331)  (not 
allowed 4/15 ‐ 9/30) 

UPPER COLUMBIA AND STATEWIDE (DIV334)  
(not allowed 4/15 ‐ 9/30) 

LOWER COLUMBIA OAR 690‐033‐0220 (DIV332)  LOWER COLUMIA AND STATEWIDE (DIV335) 
STATEWIDE ONLY OAR 690‐033‐0330 (DIV333) 
 

Measurement, Recording, and Reporting Conditions 
PR  CW   

    Small < 0.1 CFS, < 9.2 AF 
    Medium  > 0.1 CFS but < 0.25 CFS,  > 9.2 AF but< 100 AF 
    Large > 0.25 CFS, > 100 AF 

   

 use at least Medium for: Siltcoos Lake, stored water contract, and Sandy Basin GW. 

 use Large for: Tenmile Lake, NU or other temp control, and gov. entities, HC exceptions; and if GW in South Salem 
Hills, or 10+ acres in Stage Gulch CGWA; Large‐7g, Large‐7i for 7g/7i. 

 

Other Information 

PR  CW   

    Is App within a District boundary?   No   Yes  cc: EID and Echo ID 
    Municipal Use?   No   Yes  If yes, change complete application finding to 20 years (construction 5 yrs) 
    Form M reviewed   NA   Yes  Recommendations:            
    POD is within North Umpqua or Tenmile Lake for DO and spreadsheet was updated   NA   Yes 
    Forms included   NA   HC Exception (receipts/well logs attached)   Spring Description   Form M 

    App/Map meet minimum requirements   Yes   No  Missing?            
               

 

IR Signatures 
Caseworker: Kim R. French  Date: 11/2/21 

Peer Reviewer: Lisa G  Date: 11/3/21 
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Application #: S‐89170  Applicant:BRIAN AND DUANE LLC  
 

PROPOSED FINAL ORDER 
PR  CW   

    IR Date: 11/12/21  Noticed On: 11/16/21  Comment Deadline: 12/16/21 
    Elec/Written comments?    No   Yes  Add commenter to mailing list 
    Comment Evaluation:   No   Yes   NA 
    IR Requested add’l info?   No   Yes            
    Add’l info received?   No   Yes  Date Rec’d:            
    Changes from IR determinations:            

     

     

     

     Surface Water  Will the use impair or be detrimental to 
the public interest?   No   Yes 

    If yes, why?   Not allowed in 
basin program 

 Water is not 
available 

 Use will injure 
other rights 

 Does not comply with other rules 
of the Commission 

     Groundwater  Will the use ensue preservation of public 
welfare, safety and health?   No   Yes 

    If no, why?   Not allowed in 
basin program 

 Water is not 
available 

 Use will injure 
other rights 

 Does not comply with other rules 
of the Commission 

    Is the presumption established?   No   Yes  If no, is it overcome?   No   Yes 
    Req’d before permit   NA   recording fee              LU   easement   plans/specs 

         storage contract   

 

Summary of Conditions 
PR  CW   

    Small < 0.1 CFS, < 9.2 AF 
    Medium  > 0.1 CFS but < 0.25 CFS,  > 9.2 AF but< 100 AF 
    Large > 0.25 CFS, > 100 AF 
     NA  GW Conditions:            
     NA  ODFW Division 33 Conditions: fsh scrn; Dec‐Apr 14; chum 

     NA  DEQ Division 33 Conditions: WQ2; ag wq;  
     NA  WM Division 33 Conditions: na 
 

PFO Signatures 
Caseworker: Kim R. French  Date: 7/26/22 

Peer Reviewer: Lisa  Date: 7/26/22 
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Application #: S‐89170  Applicant: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 
 

FINAL ORDER 
PR  CW   

    PFO Date:              Protest Period Ended:            
    Name and/or address changed or assignment received?   No   Yes 
    PFO requires modification?    No   Yes 
    If so,            
    If PFO requires modification, include modified Hearing Rights   No   Yes 
    Was a standing paid for?   No   Yes 
       FO w/ Permit   FO w/Draft Permit; still need   FO to deny: 

    Permit #             Recording Fees                 Land Use Approval  Refund $ 
       Easement                           Approved Dam Plans/Specs   

       Storage Contract   

 

FO Signatures 
Caseworker: Kim R. French  Date:            

Peer Reviewer:             Date:            
 

PERMIT ISSUED AFTER FO 
PR  CW   

    Permit #           
    Received required information  Date:            

     Recording Fees   

     Easement   

     Storage Contract   

     Land Use Approval   

     Approved Dam Plans/Specs   

    Prepared cover letter?  
 

Permit Signatures 
Caseworker: Kim R. French  Date:            

Peer Reviewer:             Date:            
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Fees 
PR  CW   

    0.8  CFS  Base  1090   

                AF  Up to 1 CFS $350/$410  410   

      Add’l CFS @ $350/$410/CFS               

      Up to 20 AF @ $35/$41/AF               

      Add’l AF @ $1.20/$1.40/AF               

    1  Well(s)/POD(s)  Add’l POD/POA $350/$410 ea               

    1  Use(s)  Add’l Use $350/$410 ea               

      Exam Fee Req’d  1500  Rec Fee Req’d  610 
      Exam Fee Paid  1500  Rec Fee Paid  610 
      Still Owed/Refund   0  Pay before Permit  0 
     

 

Mailing List 
PR  CW   

     Applicant ‐ dean@gvfusa.com 

   
 Authorized Agent ‐ lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com   michael.schultz@andersonschultz.com  

           

     Watermaster #55 
     SW Section (if SW, GW with PSI, or SWW. If SWW, include copy of yellow sheet) 
     ALO GEHRKE, 34718 OLD HWY 320, ECHO OR 97826‐9614 
     ALO            
     CWRE            
     District – if POU is within a District ‐ Notification at IR only EID & ECHO ID 
     Division 33 – If Lower and/or Statewide – ODFW and DEQ only. If Upper – use DIV33MAIL autotext 
     DSL (if reservoir) 
     Any appropriate local government             
     Commenter(s)            
     Kerri Cope if MU or QM (PERMIT ONLY) 
     Ann Reece if applicant is an Irrigation District (FO ONLY) 
 

Notes:            

 



Oregon Water Resources Department
Water Rights with Coincident Places of Use

  Main   Help

  Return   Contact Us

Place of Use Conflict Report

The following rights have acreage in the same quarter-quarter as App: S 89170 *

Right Name Decree App Permit Cert Priority Status Use

CERT:94238 CF ( RR) * STANFIELD IRRIGATION DISTRICT UMATILLA RIVER (S) 94238 3/8/1905 NC DO 04.0

IR 04.0

LV 04.0

CERT:94240 CF ( RR) * U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION; PACIFIC NORTHWEST REGION S-9668 S-7400 94240 7/1/2024 NC IS 04.0

APP: S 87472 * STANFIELD IRRIGATION DISTRICT S-87472 9/22/2009 NC AG 04.0

IS 04.0

PERMIT: S 55114 * EAST IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT S-88206 S-55114 4/8/2016 NC IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

PERMIT: S 55263 * EAST IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT S-88286 S-55263 9/12/2016 NC IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

PERMIT: S 55167 * EAST IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT S-88287 S-55167 9/12/2016 NC IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

PERMIT: S 55262 * EAST IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT S-88290 S-55262 9/12/2016 NC IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

IR 04.0

App: S 89170 * hƩps://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wr_review/wr_coincident_pou.as...

1 of 1 7/26/2022, 1:42 PM
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Water Right Application Initial Review 

November 12, 2021  
 
 
 
BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 
7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE  
SILVERTON OR  97381  

Reference: Application S-89170 

This document is to inform you of the preliminary analysis of the water-use permit application and to 
describe your options. In determining whether an application may be approved, the Department must 
consider the factors listed below, all of which must be favorable to the proposed use if it is to be 
allowed. Based on the information supplied, the Water Resources Department has made the following 
preliminary determinations: 

Preliminary Determinations (Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 690-310-0080) 

1. The application proposes the diversion of 0.80 cubic foot per second (CFS) of water from Columbia 
River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, to raise the soil moisture content on 156.1 acres October 1 
through April 14 of each year. 

2. The proposed use is not prohibited by law or rule except where otherwise noted below. 

3. Soil preparation is a use defined under nursery use. As defined in OAR 690-500, nursery use is 
included in irrigation, which is allowed under the Columbia Basin Program (OAR 690-519-0000(1)). 
Therefore, soil preparation (raising the soil moisture content) is allowed. 

4. An assessment of water availability utilizing discharge data produced by the U.S. Geological Survey, 
A copy of this assessment is in the application file. This review is done consistent with OAR 690-
410-0070(2)(a). During the period of use requested, the assessment established that water surface 
water is available. 

5. OAR 690-033-0120(2)(a) prohibits the diversion of water from April 15 through September 30 each 
year. 

6. The proposed use is not located within or above any state scenic waterway.  

7. Documentation has been submitted from the relevant land-use planning jurisdiction that indicates 
the proposed use is allowed outright.  
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Summary of Preliminary Determinations 
 

The diversion of 0.80 CFS of water from Columbia River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, to raise the soil 
moisture content on 156.1 acres is allowable October 1 through April 14 of each year.  
 

 
Because of the favorable determinations described herein, Application S-89170 can move to the next 
phase of the water-rights application review process, which includes a public interest review.  

Public Comment & Further Review: 

Public interest issues and/or public comments will be addressed as the Department prepares a 
Proposed Final Order. If significant public interest issues are identified, they could have an impact on 
the eventual outcome of the application. 

Division 33 Review – The Department’s Division 33 administrative rules (OAR 690-033) establish 
additional procedures and standards to aid the Department in determining whether a proposed use 
will impair or be detrimental to the public interest with regard to sensitive, threatened, or endangered 
(STE) fish species. This Initial Review does not address the potential impact that your proposed use 
may have on these species.  

Your application will now undergo an additional review from numerous federal, state, local, and tribal 
governmental entities. This review may cause your application to be limited, conditioned, or denied. 
Depending on the proposed use, you may be required to mitigate for potential impacts identified in 
the review. 

Mitigation for impacts to STE Species – Mitigation is often complicated, time consuming, and 
expensive, and may include, but is not limited to, actions such as replacing the proposed amount of 
water within the impacted reach through purchasing or transferring an existing water right. Following 
the Initial Review, you will be notified if mitigation is required, due to impacts to STE fish species.  

If you choose to pursue mitigation, you will likely need to place your application on administrative hold 
in order to explore options. There will be an additional fee of $790 required with any mitigation 
proposal submitted. 

At this time, you must decide whether to proceed or to withdraw the application. 

• To Proceed - If you choose to proceed with the application you do not have to notify the 
Department. The application will be placed on the Department's Public Notice to allow others 
the opportunity to comment. After the comment period the Department will complete a public 
interest review and issue a Proposed Final Order. 

• To Withdraw - You may withdraw the application and receive a refund (minus a $310 
processing fee per application). You must notify the Department in writing by November 26, 
2021. For your convenience you may use the enclosed "STOP PROCESSING" form. 
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If a permit is issued, it will likely include the following conditions: 

1. Construction of the water system shall begin within five years of the date of permit issuance. The 
deadline to begin construction may not be extended. A permit is subject to cancellation 
proceedings if the begin construction deadline is missed. 

2. Water Use Measurement, Recording, and Reporting: 

A. Before water use may begin under this permit, the permittee shall install a totalizing flow 
meter at each point of diversion. The permittee shall maintain the device in good working 
order. 

B. The permittee shall allow the watermaster access to the device; provided however, where 
any device is located within a private structure, the watermaster shall request access upon 
reasonable notice. 

C. The permittee shall keep a complete record of the volume of water diverted each month, 
and shall submit a report which includes water-use measurements to the Department 
annually, or more frequently as may be required by the Director. Further, the Director may 
require the permittee to report general water-use information, including the place and 
nature of use of water under the permit. 

D. The Director may provide an opportunity for the permittee to submit alternative measuring 
and reporting procedures for review and approval. 

The water source identified in the application may be affected by an Agricultural Water Quality 
Management Area Plan. These plans are developed by the Oregon Department of Agriculture (ODA) 
with the cooperation of local landowners and other interested stakeholders, and help to ensure that 
current and new appropriations of water are done in a way that does not adversely harm the 
environment. You are encouraged to explore ODA's Water Quality Program web site at 
http://www.oregon.gov/ODA to learn more about the plans and how they may affect the proposed 
water use. 

For Further Information: 

Feel free to contact me at Kim.R.French@oregon.gov or 503-979-3168 if you have any questions 
regarding the contents of this letter or the application. Please include the application number in all 
correspondence. General questions about water rights and water use permits should be directed to 
our customer service staff at 503-986-0900. When corresponding by mail, please use this address: Kim 
French, Oregon Water Resources Department, 725 Summer St NE Ste A, Salem OR 97301-1266. Our fax 
number is 503-986-0901. 

  

http://www.oregon.gov/ODA
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Kim French 
Water Right Application Specialist 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
 
Enclosures: Application Process Description and Stop Processing Request Form 
  S-89170 
  WAB: No WAB 
  Proposed to Approve 
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APPLICATION FACT SHEET 

Application File Number: S-89170 

Applicant: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC  

County: UMATILLA  

Watermaster: GREG SILBERNAGEL, 5, NCR 

Priority Date: OCTOBER 14, 2021  

Source: COLUMBIA RIVER, TRIBUTARY TO PACIFIC OCEAN 

Purpose or Use: RAISE THE SOIL MOISTURE CONTENT ON 156.1 ACRES 

Rate: 0.80 CUBIC FOOT PER SECOND   

Basin Name & Number: Umatilla, # 7 

Point of Diversion: 
Twp Rng Mer Sec Q-Q Measured Distances 

      5 N 30 E WM 8 SW NW 2910 FEET NORTH AND 120 FEET EAST FROM SW CORNER, SECTION 8 
 
Place of Use: 

Twp Rng Mer Sec Q-Q Acres 
      4 N 29 E WM 34 NE SE 40.6 

4 N 29 E WM 34 NW SE 35.5 
4 N 29 E WM 34 SW SE 40.7 
4 N 29 E WM 34 SE SE 39.3 

 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE DATE:  November 16, 2021  

14 DAY STOP PROCESSING DEADLINE DATE:  November 26, 2021  

30 DAY COMMENT DEADLINE DATE:  December 16, 2021  



  

Mailing List for IR Copies 

Application S-89170 

IR Date: November 12, 2021 

Original and map mailed to applicant: 

BRIAN AND DUANE LLC  
7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE  
SILVERTON OR  97381  
 
Sent via auto email: 

1. Applicant - dean@gvfusa.com 
2. Agent – Lolly Anderson - lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com    
3. Agent – Michael Schultz - michael.schultz@andersonschultz.com 
4. WRD – Watermaster District #5, Gregory M. Silbernagel 
5. WRD – Chris Kowitz  NCR 
6. WRD – SW Section 
7. ODFW 
8. DEQ 

 
 

 
Copies sent to: 

1. WRD – File S-89170 
2. ALO – Merle A. Gehrke & Patsy M. Gehrke, TTEs of the Merle and Pat Gehrke Trust, 34718 Old Hwy 

320, Echo, OR 97826-9614 
3. East Improvement District, 84186 Hwy 37, Hermiston, OR 97838 
4. Echo Irrigation District, 73120 Hwy 207, Echo, OR 97826 
 

 

 

Application Specialist: Kim French 

 

 

Copies Mailed 

By: _____________ 
     (SUPPORT STAFF) 

On: _____________ 

         (DATE) 

 



  

APPLICATION PROCESS DESCRIPTION FOR  
GROUNDWATER, SURFACE WATER AND REGULAR RESERVOIR APPLICATIONS 

In order to use the waters of Oregon, an application must be submitted and a permit obtained from the 
Water Resources Department. The water must be used for beneficial purpose without waste. For more 
information about water right topics, weekly public notice, forms and fees please visit our web site at    
www.wrd.state.or.us   

1.  Pre-application considerations 

• Follow instructions in the application packet. 
• If you have questions about completing an application or would like to arrange a pre-

application conference contact the Department’s Water Rights Customer Service Group at (503) 
986-0801. 

2.  Application filing 

• Application with fee is received by the Department. 
• Department determines completeness of application.  
• If use is not allowed by statute (ORS 538), the application and fees are returned to the 

applicant.  
• An incomplete application and fees are returned to the applicant. 
• Only a complete application receives a tentative priority date, is assigned a caseworker, and 

moves forward for processing. 

3.  Initial Review (IR) 

• Caseworker reviews application by considering basin plans, water availability, statutory 
restrictions, and all other appropriate factors. 

• Caseworker sends IR report to Applicant. 
• Contact the Caseworker if you have questions about the IR. 
• Four days after date of the IR, it is included in Department’s weekly Public Notice. 
• Public comments must be submitted within 30 days after the Public Notice. 
• An administrative hold may be requested in writing by Applicant. 

4.  Proposed Final Order (PFO) 

• Caseworker evaluates application against required criteria and develops draft permit, if 
appropriate. 

• PFO includes instructions for filing of protests. 
• Caseworker considers public comments and mails PFO to Applicant. 
• The PFO is included in Department’s weekly Public Notice. 
• Public protests to the PFO must be submitted within 45 days after the Public Notice. 

5.  Final Order (FO) 

• If no protest is filed, Final Order is issued. 

  



  

The protest process 

If one or more protests are filed, the process consists of: 

• settlement discussion; 
• contested case hearing;  
• proposed Order; 
• period of time to file exceptions; or 
• Possible hearing by Water Resources Commission. 
• Final Order is issued. 

Permit holder responsibilities 

• Comply with all water use conditions of the permit. 
• Advise Department of address change or assignment to new permit holder. 
• If need arises, request extension of time or authorize cancellation of permit. 
• Submit timely claim of beneficial use (COBU) to the Department. 
• Most permits require COBU to be prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner.  
• Permits may be canceled by the permit holder or by the Department for failure to comply  

  



  

STOP PROCESSING REQUEST FORM 
 

FOR GROUNDWATER, SURFACE WATER AND REGULAR RESERVOIR APPLICATIONS 
 

• Stop processing deadline is within 14 days of Initial Review. 

Applicant notification to withdraw Water Right Application S-89170. 

After reviewing the Initial Review for my application, I request that processing be stopped 
and the fees be refunded (minus a $310 examination fee.) I understand that without a valid 
permit I may not legally use the water as requested in my application. 

Signature _____________________________________________ Date ________ 

Signature _____________________________________________ Date ________ 

Under ORS 537.150 (5) and 537.620 (5) timely submission of this request authorizes that 
the water right application process be stopped and all filing fees (except $310 processing 
fee) be returned.  

• This notice must be received at Water Resources Department by:  

November 26, 2021 

• Return the notice to: 

    OWRD, Water Right Services Division 
    STOP PROCESSING 
    725 Summer Street, NE - Suite A 
    Salem OR, 97301-1271 

 



Application S‐89170  Page 1 of 4  Initial Review 

 

Water Right Application Initial Review 

November 12, 2021  
 
 
 
BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 
7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE  
SILVERTON OR  97381  

Reference: Application S‐89170 

This document is to inform you of the preliminary analysis of the water‐use permit application and to 
describe your options. In determining whether an application may be approved, the Department must 
consider the factors listed below, all of which must be favorable to the proposed use if it is to be 
allowed. Based on the information supplied, the Water Resources Department has made the following 
preliminary determinations: 

Preliminary Determinations (Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 690‐310‐0080) 

1. The application proposes the diversion of 0.80 cubic foot per second (CFS) of water from Columbia 
River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, to raise the soil moisture content on 156.1 acres October 1 
through April 14 of each year. 

2. The proposed use is not prohibited by law or rule except where otherwise noted below. 

3. Soil preparation is a use defined under nursery use. As defined in OAR 690‐500, nursery use is 
included in irrigation, which is allowed under the Columbia Basin Program (OAR 690‐519‐0000(1)). 
Therefore, soil preparation (raising the soil moisture content) is allowed. 

4. An assessment of water availability utilizing discharge data produced by the U.S. Geological Survey, 
A copy of this assessment is in the application file. This review is done consistent with OAR 690‐
410‐0070(2)(a). During the period of use requested, the assessment established that water surface 
water is available. 

5. OAR 690‐033‐0120(2)(a) prohibits the diversion of water from April 15 through September 30 each 
year. 

6. The proposed use is not located within or above any state scenic waterway.  

7. Documentation has been submitted from the relevant land‐use planning jurisdiction that indicates 
the proposed use is allowed outright.  
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Summary of Preliminary Determinations 
 

The diversion of 0.80 CFS of water from Columbia River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, to raise the soil 
moisture content on 156.1 acres is allowable October 1 through April 14 of each year.  
 

 
Because of the favorable determinations described herein, Application S‐89170 can move to the next 
phase of the water‐rights application review process, which includes a public interest review.  

Public Comment & Further Review: 

Public interest issues and/or public comments will be addressed as the Department prepares a 
Proposed Final Order. If significant public interest issues are identified, they could have an impact on 
the eventual outcome of the application. 

Division 33 Review – The Department’s Division 33 administrative rules (OAR 690‐033) establish 
additional procedures and standards to aid the Department in determining whether a proposed use 
will impair or be detrimental to the public interest with regard to sensitive, threatened, or endangered 
(STE) fish species. This Initial Review does not address the potential impact that your proposed use 
may have on these species.  

Your application will now undergo an additional review from numerous federal, state, local, and tribal 
governmental entities. This review may cause your application to be limited, conditioned, or denied. 
Depending on the proposed use, you may be required to mitigate for potential impacts identified in 
the review. 

Mitigation for impacts to STE Species – Mitigation is often complicated, time consuming, and 
expensive, and may include, but is not limited to, actions such as replacing the proposed amount of 
water within the impacted reach through purchasing or transferring an existing water right. Following 
the Initial Review, you will be notified if mitigation is required, due to impacts to STE fish species.  

If you choose to pursue mitigation, you will likely need to place your application on administrative hold 
in order to explore options. There will be an additional fee of $790 required with any mitigation 
proposal submitted. 

At this time, you must decide whether to proceed or to withdraw the application. 

 To Proceed ‐ If you choose to proceed with the application you do not have to notify the 
Department. The application will be placed on the Department's Public Notice to allow others 
the opportunity to comment. After the comment period the Department will complete a public 
interest review and issue a Proposed Final Order. 

 To Withdraw ‐ You may withdraw the application and receive a refund (minus a $310 
processing fee per application). You must notify the Department in writing by November 26, 
2021. For your convenience you may use the enclosed "STOP PROCESSING" form. 
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If a permit is issued, it will likely include the following conditions: 

1. Construction of the water system shall begin within five years of the date of permit issuance. The 
deadline to begin construction may not be extended. A permit is subject to cancellation 
proceedings if the begin construction deadline is missed. 

2. Water Use Measurement, Recording, and Reporting: 

A. Before water use may begin under this permit, the permittee shall install a totalizing flow 
meter at each point of diversion. The permittee shall maintain the device in good working 
order. 

B. The permittee shall allow the watermaster access to the device; provided however, where 
any device is located within a private structure, the watermaster shall request access upon 
reasonable notice. 

C. The permittee shall keep a complete record of the volume of water diverted each month, 
and shall submit a report which includes water‐use measurements to the Department 
annually, or more frequently as may be required by the Director. Further, the Director may 
require the permittee to report general water‐use information, including the place and 
nature of use of water under the permit. 

D. The Director may provide an opportunity for the permittee to submit alternative measuring 
and reporting procedures for review and approval. 

The water source identified in the application may be affected by an Agricultural Water Quality 
Management Area Plan. These plans are developed by the Oregon Department of Agriculture (ODA) 
with the cooperation of local landowners and other interested stakeholders, and help to ensure that 
current and new appropriations of water are done in a way that does not adversely harm the 
environment. You are encouraged to explore ODA's Water Quality Program web site at 
http://www.oregon.gov/ODA to learn more about the plans and how they may affect the proposed 
water use. 

For Further Information: 

Feel free to contact me at Kim.R.French@oregon.gov or 503‐979‐3168 if you have any questions 
regarding the contents of this letter or the application. Please include the application number in all 
correspondence. General questions about water rights and water use permits should be directed to 
our customer service staff at 503‐986‐0900. When corresponding by mail, please use this address: Kim 
French, Oregon Water Resources Department, 725 Summer St NE Ste A, Salem OR 97301‐1266. Our fax 
number is 503‐986‐0901. 
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Kim French 
Water Right Application Specialist 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
 
Enclosures:  Application Process Description and Stop Processing Request Form 
    S‐89170 
    WAB: No WAB 
    Proposed to Approve 
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APPLICATION FACT SHEET 

Application File Number: S‐89170 

Applicant: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC  

County: UMATILLA  

Watermaster: GREG SILBERNAGEL, 5, NCR 

Priority Date: OCTOBER 14, 2021  

Source: COLUMBIA RIVER, TRIBUTARY TO PACIFIC OCEAN 

Purpose or Use: RAISE THE SOIL MOISTURE CONTENT ON 156.1 ACRES 

Rate: 0.80 CUBIC FOOT PER SECOND   

Basin Name & Number: Umatilla, # 7 

Point of Diversion: 
Twp  Rng  Mer  Sec  Q‐Q  Measured Distances 
5 N  30 E  WM  8  SW NW  2910 FEET NORTH AND 120 FEET EAST FROM SW CORNER, SECTION 8 

 
Place of Use: 

Twp  Rng  Mer  Sec  Q‐Q  Acres 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  NE SE  40.6 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  NW SE  35.5 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  SW SE  40.7 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  SE SE  39.3 

 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE DATE:  November 16, 2021  

14 DAY STOP PROCESSING DEADLINE DATE:  November 26, 2021  

30 DAY COMMENT DEADLINE DATE:  December 16, 2021  



   

Mailing List for IR Copies 

Application S‐89170 

IR Date: November 12, 2021 

Original and map mailed to applicant: 

BRIAN AND DUANE LLC  
7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE  
SILVERTON OR  97381  
 
Sent via auto email: 

1. Applicant ‐ dean@gvfusa.com 

2. Agent – Lolly Anderson ‐ lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com    

3. Agent – Michael Schultz ‐ michael.schultz@andersonschultz.com 

4. WRD – Watermaster District #5, Gregory M. Silbernagel 
5. WRD – Chris Kowitz  NCR 
6. WRD – SW Section 
7. ODFW 
8. DEQ 

 
 

 
Copies sent to: 

1. WRD – File S‐89170 
2. ALO – Merle A. Gehrke & Patsy M. Gehrke, TTEs of the Merle and Pat Gehrke Trust, 34718 Old Hwy 

320, Echo, OR 97826‐9614 
3. East Improvement District, 84186 Hwy 37, Hermiston, OR 97838 
4. Echo Irrigation District, 73120 Hwy 207, Echo, OR 97826 
 

 

 

Application Specialist: Kim French 

 

 

Copies Mailed 

By: _____________ 
     (SUPPORT STAFF) 

On: _____________ 

         (DATE) 



   

APPLICATION PROCESS DESCRIPTION FOR  
GROUNDWATER, SURFACE WATER AND REGULAR RESERVOIR APPLICATIONS 

In order to use the waters of Oregon, an application must be submitted and a permit obtained from the 
Water Resources Department. The water must be used for beneficial purpose without waste. For more 
information about water right topics, weekly public notice, forms and fees please visit our web site at    
www.wrd.state.or.us   

1.  Pre‐application considerations 

 Follow instructions in the application packet. 
 If you have questions about completing an application or would like to arrange a pre‐

application conference contact the Department’s Water Rights Customer Service Group at (503) 
986‐0801. 

2.  Application filing 

 Application with fee is received by the Department. 
 Department determines completeness of application.  
 If use is not allowed by statute (ORS 538), the application and fees are returned to the 

applicant.  
 An incomplete application and fees are returned to the applicant. 
 Only a complete application receives a tentative priority date, is assigned a caseworker, and 

moves forward for processing. 

3.  Initial Review (IR) 

 Caseworker reviews application by considering basin plans, water availability, statutory 
restrictions, and all other appropriate factors. 

 Caseworker sends IR report to Applicant. 
 Contact the Caseworker if you have questions about the IR. 
 Four days after date of the IR, it is included in Department’s weekly Public Notice. 
 Public comments must be submitted within 30 days after the Public Notice. 
 An administrative hold may be requested in writing by Applicant. 

4.  Proposed Final Order (PFO) 

 Caseworker evaluates application against required criteria and develops draft permit, if 
appropriate. 

 PFO includes instructions for filing of protests. 
 Caseworker considers public comments and mails PFO to Applicant. 
 The PFO is included in Department’s weekly Public Notice. 
 Public protests to the PFO must be submitted within 45 days after the Public Notice. 

5.  Final Order (FO) 

 If no protest is filed, Final Order is issued. 

   



   

The protest process 

If one or more protests are filed, the process consists of: 

 settlement discussion; 
 contested case hearing;   

 proposed Order; 
 period of time to file exceptions; or 
 Possible hearing by Water Resources Commission. 
 Final Order is issued. 

Permit holder responsibilities 

 Comply with all water use conditions of the permit. 
 Advise Department of address change or assignment to new permit holder. 
 If need arises, request extension of time or authorize cancellation of permit. 
 Submit timely claim of beneficial use (COBU) to the Department. 
 Most permits require COBU to be prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner.  
 Permits may be canceled by the permit holder or by the Department for failure to comply  

   



   

STOP PROCESSING REQUEST FORM 
 

FOR GROUNDWATER, SURFACE WATER AND REGULAR RESERVOIR APPLICATIONS 
 

 Stop processing deadline is within 14 days of Initial Review. 

Applicant notification to withdraw Water Right Application S‐89170. 

After reviewing the Initial Review for my application, I request that processing be stopped 
and the fees be refunded (minus a $310 examination fee.) I understand that without a valid 
permit I may not legally use the water as requested in my application. 

Signature _____________________________________________ Date ________ 

Signature _____________________________________________ Date ________ 

Under ORS 537.150 (5) and 537.620 (5) timely submission of this request authorizes that 
the water right application process be stopped and all filing fees (except $310 processing 
fee) be returned.  

 This notice must be received at Water Resources Department by:  

November 26, 2021 

 Return the notice to: 

        OWRD, Water Right Services Division 
        STOP PROCESSING 
        725 Summer Street, NE ‐ Suite A 
        Salem OR, 97301‐1271 
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Oregon DEQ Division 33 Review  
Summary Sheet 

Application Information 

Applicant Name: Brian and Duane LLC Application Number: S-89170 

Basin & Sub-basin: 
Mid-Columbia Lake Walulla, 
Umatilla 

Requested Water Amount: 0.8 CFS 

Nearest Surface 
Water:  

Columbia River 
Nearest Receiving 
Waterbody: 

Pacific Ocean 

Proposed Use: Irrigation Requested Period of Use:  October 1 to April 14 

 
Division 33 Geographic Area 

☐ Lower Columbia   ☒  Upper Columbia  ☐ Statewide 

Upper and Lower Columbia Basins only: Based upon the review 
completed below, does the proposed use comply with existing state and 
federal water quality standards or may conditions be applied to bring the 
use into compliance?     

☐ No    ☒ Yes    ☐ Insufficient data 

Statewide: Will the proposed use result in water quality impacts that will 
cause either “loss” or “net loss” of essential habitat of sensitive threatened 
or endangered (ST&E) fish species? (Note:  the presence of ST&E fish 
species is determined by Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife.) 

☐ No     ☐ Yes    ☐ Insufficient data 

 
Recommended Pre-Proposed Final Order Actions 

Mitigation Obligation                   ☒ No   ☐ Yes 

Prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order, the applicant shall submit a mitigation proposal that is of no less 
volume and rate than the permitted use. The proposal shall include water that is sourced upstream of the point 
of diversion or appropriation, or the uppermost point on the stream at which the potential for surface water 
interference occurs. If a surface water right is used for mitigation, it shall be transferred instream for the [month 
– month] time period and of similar water quality. The applicant should contact their OWRD caseworker to 
discuss flow mitigation options. Flow mitigation is site-specific, therefore DEQ recommends written approval of 
the mitigation proposal by DEQ prior to issuance of a proposed final order. 

 
Recommended Permit Conditions 

1. Before water use may begin under this permit, the permittee shall install a continuous water temperature 
measurement device at the proposed pump location, and not withdraw at any time when the 7-day 
average is above 20C. The permittee shall maintain the device in good working order. 

2. Water Quality: All water use under this permit shall comply with state and federal water quality laws. The 
permittee shall not violate any state and federal water quality standards, shall not cause pollution of any 
waters of the state, and shall not place or cause to be placed any wastes in a location where such wastes are 
likely to escape or be carried into the waters of the state by any means. The use may be restricted if the 
quality of source stream or downstream waters decrease to the point that those waters no longer meet 
existing state or federal water quality standards.  Permittee is responsible for obtaining any necessary state 
and federal permits.      

3. Herbicide Applications: When herbicide application is within three feet of water, the permittee is 
responsible for ensuring that herbicide application laws are met, and that they obtain from DEQ any 
necessary pesticide application permits, including the 2300-A Pesticide General Permit or the 2000-J NPDES 
General Permit. Polluted return flows are not allowed to enter waters of the state per ORS 468B.025(1). 

4. Agricultural Water Quality Management Area Rules:  The permittee shall comply with basin-specific 
Agricultural Water Quality Management Area Rules described in Oregon Administrative Rule Chapter 603-
095. The permittee shall protect riparian areas, including through irrigation practices and the management 
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of any livestock, allowing site capable vegetation to establish and grow along streams, while providing the 
following functions: shade (on perennial and some intermittent streams), bank stability, and infiltration or 
filtration of overland runoff. 

5. Flow Restrictor: The permittee shall install a flow control valve on the diversion system to limit use to the 
permitted rate. The valve shall be in place, functional, and verified by the Certified Water Rights Examiner 
before a certificate is issued. The valve or a suitable replacement shall remain in place for the life of the 
water right. 

6. Limit Period of Use: In order to not further impair the Columbia River 303(d) listing for temperature, the 
seven-day average maximum may not exceed 20 degrees C. Temperatures decline through the late summer 
and fall and were generally lower than 20 deg. C by October 1 in the fall. There would be no delay in 
diversion if the water temperature was below the criterion on October 1. 

 

 
 

Seasonal Limitations 

Reason for limitation  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

TMDL: Critical period  ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

WAB: 20% flow threshold exceeded ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

Other:  ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ 

 

Additional Reviewer comments ☐ No   ☒ Yes 

[Use this space to describe any of the following: reasoning to substantiate permit conditions; examples of 
additional information that may allow or disallow the use; and why any variations to the standard Division 33 
review process were necessary. Designate conditions related to Division 310 with an asterisk.] 
 
There are water quality impairments in the reach (Lake Wallula [upstream from McNary, OR]) at the POD for 
temperature and dissolved gas. These impairments are listed in the 2018/2020 DEQ integrated report (303(d) 
listings). Stream temperatures that exceed the standards (20 degrees C) can disrupt the life cycle of a sensitive, 
threatened, or endangered fish species and may even cause death. In waterbodies where temperatures exceed 
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standards, additional water withdrawals will reduce the stream’s heat capacity and cause greater fluctuation in 
daytime and nighttime stream temperatures. This will result in the diminution of habitat of sensitive, 
threatened, or endangered fish species. In addition, the Columbia River is already known to be impaired for total 
dissolved gas. An increase in the rate or volume of release will increase the total dissolved gas concentration in 
this waterbody and result in the diminution of water quality for the habitat of sensitive, threatened, or 
endangered fish species.  
 
The individual impacts of withdrawals on the Columbia River are generally not measurable. Given its large 
discharge as it enters Oregon and the many large tributary inflows in the Oregon reach, and no water availability 
data, it is difficult to assess potential impacts of individual withdrawals. However, impacts from cumulative 
withdrawals may negatively affect surface water quantity and quality. Thus, reducing withdrawals after in-
stream temperatures have dipped below 20 degrees C is critical. On the graph above, temperatures begin to 
drop below the 20 degrees C line as early as the beginning of October. However, if the 7 day average of daily 
maximum temperatures exceeds the water quality criterion of 20 degrees C then their will be a hold placed on 
diversion until the 7 day average drops below 20 degrees C. A temperature logger will be conditioned to be 
placed at the POD for continuous temperature logging.  
 

Interagency consultation: [Describe any substantial interagency consultation. Who was contacted and what 
was discussed?] 

DEQ review prepared by: Cole Hendrickson Date complete:  6/29/2022 

 

Antidegradation Policy: 
The purpose of DEQ’s Antidegradation Policy (OAR 340-041-0004(1)) is to guide decisions that affect water 
quality to prevent unnecessary further degradation from new or increased point and nonpoint sources of 
pollution, and to protect, maintain, and enhance existing surface water quality to ensure the full protection of 
all existing beneficial uses. Oregon’s Antidegradation Policy allows exemptions and conditions for new or 
increased water use. 

1. Temporary Use or Net Benefit 
Does the applicant propose a temporary use in response to an emergency, a restoration activity that the DEQ 
has determined provides a net ecological benefit, or a temporary (lasting less than six months) use to protect 
human health and welfare, for which the applicant has demonstrated that they will minimize adverse effects 

to threatened and endangered species?      ☒ No   ☐ Yes  
 
If yes, recommend approval of the application and identify conditions necessary to protect water quality for 
the habitat of ST&E fish species. You may skip to Question 7. 

 
2. Outstanding Resource Water   

Does the applicant propose withdrawing directly from an Outstanding Resource Water with critical habitat 
for ST&E fish species?       ☒ No   ☐  Yes  

 
If yes, then prior to permit issuance, the applicant must provide suitable flow mitigation. You may skip to 
question 7. 

 
3. Water Quality Limited 

Is this source Water Quality Limited or a tributary to a water quality limited water body?  Note: limit 
downstream review to 6th field HUC for parameters that diminished flow can affect (temperature, dissolved 

oxygen, pH, etc.).                    ☐   No   ☒   Yes 
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Integrated Report 303(d) List Summary Table 
Assessment 
Unit Name 

Assessment Unit 
Description 

Parameter Status* Beneficial Uses 

Columbia 
River 

Lake Wallula 
(upstream from 
McNary, OR) 

Temperature- Year Round 
 5 

Fishing; Private Domestic Water 
Supply; Public Domestic Water 
Supply; Fish and Aquatic Life 

Total Dissolved gas 
 4A 

Fishing; Private Domestic Water 
Supply; Public Domestic Water 
Supply; Fish and Aquatic Life 

*Integrated Report Category 
Category 4 - Data indicate that at least one designated use is not supported, but a TMDL is not needed to address the pollutant 

Category 4A - Clean-up plans (also called TMDLs) that will result in the waterbody meeting water quality standards and supporting 
its beneficial uses have been approved 
Category 4B - Other pollution control requirements are expected to address pollutant of concern and will result in attainment of 
water quality standards 
Category 4C - The impairment is caused by pollution, not a pollutant. For example, flow, or lack of flow, are not considered pollutants, 
but may be affecting the waterbody’s beneficial uses 

Category 5 - Data indicate a designated use is not supported or a water quality standard is not attained and a TMDL is needed. This 
category constitutes the Section 303(d) list that EPA will approve or disapprove under the Clean Water Act 

 

Analysis: [If the answer to question 3 is yes, then describe how the use does or does not comply with existing 
state and federal water quality standards, and how the use may affect ST&E fish species habitat.] 
 
Temperature 
The Columbia River does not meet Oregon’s stream temperature standards. Oregon’s stream temperature 
standards are based on the life cycle needs of salmonids and other resident fish and aquatic life. Water 
temperatures are influenced by solar radiation, stream shade, ambient air temperatures, channel 
morphology, groundwater inflows, and stream velocity, volume, and flow. Surface water temperatures may 
also be warmed by anthropogenic activities such as discharging heated water, changing stream width or 
depth, reducing stream shading, and water withdrawals. Stream temperatures that exceed the standards can 
disrupt the life cycle of a sensitive, threatened, or endangered fish species and may even cause death. In 
waterbodies where temperatures exceed standards, additional summertime water withdrawals will reduce 
the stream’s heat capacity and cause greater fluctuation in daytime and nighttime stream temperatures. This 
will result in the diminution of habitat of sensitive, threatened, or endangered fish species. 
 
Total Dissolved Gas 
When water is released from a dam it drags air bubbles into the water below. The air bubbles dissolve and 
increase the concentration of atmospheric gases in the water. When a waterbody is 100% saturated, the 
concentration of dissolved gases in the waterbody is in equilibrium with atmospheric pressure. When the 
concentration of dissolved gases increases to above 100% the waterbody is supersaturated. At saturation 
levels exceeding 110%, fish and aquatic life become susceptible to gas bubble disease. Gas bubble disease 
occurs when the dissolved gases come out of solution inside an organism’s blood stream, damaging tissues or 
causing death. The Columbia River is already known to be impaired for total dissolved gas. An increase in the 
rate or volume of release will increase the total dissolved gas concentration in this waterbody and result in 
the diminution of water quality for the habitat of sensitive, threatened, or endangered fish species. 

 

Recommended Conditions: [Consider if water quality can be protected by limiting the rate and quantity of 
water used, period of use, or by including other permit conditions.]  
 
Water Quality 

 
4. Total Maximum Daily Load Summary   

Are there TMDLs established for parameters identified as being affected by flow modification?  ☒ No ☐  Yes 
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Analysis: [List TMDL, identify the load allocation, and if flow modification is a contributing factor. Describe how 
the use does or does not comply with existing state and federal water quality standards and how the use may 
affect ST&E fish species habitat.] 
 
No TMDL 

 

Recommended Conditions: [Consider if water quality can be protected by limiting the rate and quantity of 
water used, period of use, or by including other permit conditions.]  

 
5. Cumulative Withdrawals Effects  

Is it likely that the proposed activity, together with existing withdrawals in the OWRD’s Water Availability Basin 

(WAB), will lower water quality and impair aquatic life?  ☐ No    ☒ Yes 
 

Water Availability and Cumulative Impacts Summary Table  
Percent of natural flow = (consumptive use/natural stream flow)*100. See Appendix for additional instructions. 

Watershed 
ID 

Exceedance 
Level 

Month 
Natural 
Stream 

Flow 

Consumptive 
Use 

Expected 
Stream 

Flow 

Reserved 
Stream 
Flows 

Instream 
Requirement 

Net 
Water 

Available 

Percent 
of Flow 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          
Monthly flow in Cubic Feet per Second (CFS). Annual flow in Acre Feet (AF)). Highlight months that exceed 20% of percent of flow. 
 

6. Flow Modification Compliance with State and Federal Water Quality Standards 
Based on responses to questions 3, 4, and 5, is the use in compliance with state and federal water quality 
standards or can compliance with state and federal water quality standards be assured, and ST&E habitat loss 
prevented through flow mitigation and/or by imposing permit condition(s)?   

  ☐ No  ☒ Yes 

 

Recommended Conditions: [If water quality can be protected by modifying or limiting the amount diverted, 
period of use, or other permit conditions, then select appropriate condition from the conditions list.]  
 
Flow Restrictor, Before water use may begin under this permit, the permittee shall install a continuous 
water temperature measurement device at the proposed pump location. The permittee shall maintain the 
device in good working order. 

7. Compliance with other State and Federal Water Quality Standards 

Not Available  
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ORS 468B.025 prohibits pollution of waters of the state. Are there additional water quality impairments that 
would result from this proposed used by degrading surface water or groundwater quality?   

  ☐ No    ☒ Yes    
 
If water quality can be protected by applying permit conditions, then select all appropriate conditions from 
the standardized menu of conditions.  
 

Recommended conditions: [List conditions]  
 
Herbicide Applications, Agricultural Water Quality Management Area Rule 
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PRE-PROPOSED FINAL ORDER ACTIONS  

 

DEQ recommends that the applicant provide suitable replacement water as mitigation for anticipated impacts to 
water quality and more specifically the habitat of sensitive, threatened, and endangered fish species. Additional 
mitigation may be required from other Interagency Review Team members (for example: OWRD may require 
mitigation for periods when water is not available).  Surface water flow mitigation is unlikely to provide the same 
benefit that groundwater can provide to gaining stream reaches. However, if groundwater mitigation is 
unavailable within the same aquifer, surface water mitigation may provide suitable mitigation.  
 
Flow Mitigation Obligation:  
Prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order, the applicant shall submit a mitigation proposal that is of no less 
volume and rate than the permitted use. The proposal shall include water that is sourced upstream of the point of 
diversion or appropriation, or the uppermost point on the stream at which the potential for surface water 
interference occurs. If a surface water right is used for mitigation, it shall be instream for the month - month time 
period and of similar water quality. The applicant should contact their OWRD caseworker to discuss flow 
mitigation options. 
 
Riparian:   If the riparian area is disturbed in the process of developing, modifying or repairing a point of diversion 
under this water use permit, the permittee shall be responsible for restoration and enhancement of such riparian 
area in accordance with the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife’s Habitat Mitigation Policy described in 
Oregon Administrative Rule OAR Chapter 635-415.  Prior to development, modification or repairs at the point of 
diversion, the permittee shall submit, to the Oregon Water Resources Department, either a Riparian Mitigation 
Plan approved in writing by Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) or a written declaration from ODFW 
that riparian mitigation is not necessary.  The permittee shall maintain the riparian area for the life of the permit 
and subsequent certificate per the approved Riparian Mitigation Plan. The permittee is hereby directed to contact 
the local Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife Fish Biologist prior to development of the point of diversion. 
 
Water Storage Construction: The applicant shall locate the reservoir outside of the stream’s natural channel.  
identify waterbody and set back to prevent stream capture and justification for distance selected. 

(Note to reviewer: The 1200C permit requires a 50-foot setback, which is cited from the National General 
Construction Permit OAR-660-023-0090(5). Requiring the storage reservoir to be outside of the mapped 100 
year floodway may also be a protective buffer. ) 
 

Construction Activities:  1200-C NPDES Stormwater Construction permit coverage is required from DEQ or Agent 
for construction activities (clearing, grading, excavation, grubbing, stumping, demolition, staging, stockpiling and 
other land disturbing activities) that will disturb one or more acres, or that will disturb less than one acre of land 
but is part of a common plan of development or sale that will ultimately disturb one or more acres of land and 
have the potential to discharge to surface waters or to a conveyance system that leads to surface waters of the 
state.  

In-Water or Riparian Construction: For in-water or riparian construction, permittee may be required to obtain 
additional permits from the Oregon Department of State Lands, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and the DEQ 
Section 401 certification program prior to construction. The applicant must contact these agencies to confirm 
requirements.  

Herbicide Applications: When herbicide application is within three feet of water, the permittee is responsible for 
ensuring that herbicide application laws are met, and that they obtain from DEQ any necessary pesticide 
application permits, including the 2300-A Pesticide General Permit or the 2000-J NPDES General Permit. Polluted 
return flows are not allowed to enter waters of the state per ORS 468B.025(1).  
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STANDARIZED MENU OF CONDITIONS 

 

Water Quality: All water use under this permit shall comply with state and federal water quality laws. The 
permittee shall not violate any state and federal water quality standards, shall not cause pollution of any waters 
of the state, and shall not place or cause to be placed any wastes in a location where such wastes are likely to 
escape or be carried into the waters of the state by any means. The use may be restricted if the quality of source 
stream or downstream waters decrease to the point that those waters no longer meet existing state or federal 
water quality standards.  Permittee is responsible for obtaining any necessary state and federal permits.      

Agricultural Water Quality Management Area Rules:  The permittee shall comply with basin-specific Agricultural 
Water Quality Management Area Rules described in Oregon Administrative Rule Chapter 603-095. The permittee 
shall protect riparian areas, including through irrigation practices and the management of any livestock, allowing 
site capable vegetation to establish and grow along streams, while providing the following functions: shade (on 
perennial and some intermittent streams), bank stability, and infiltration or filtration of overland runoff.  

Flow Restrictor: The permittee shall install a flow control valve on the diversion system to limit use to the 
permitted rate. The valve shall be in place, functional, and verified by the Certified Water Rights Examiner before 
a certificate is issued. The valve or a suitable replacement shall remain in place for the life of the water right. 

Limit Rate: Water withdrawal shall be limited to Enter CFS or AF for the defined period, or a month by month rate 
or volume. 

Limit Period of Use:  Water use shall be limited to the period: start date through end date.  

(Note to reviewer: Do not split the irrigation season. Require mitigation if water is not available during the 
requested time period.) 

Limit Diversion:  The permittee shall not divert water under this water use permit unless streamflow in the 
waterbody name is at or above CFS cubic foot per second, as determined at Gaging Station ID      . 

Off-Channel Stored Water Releases: The permittee shall not release polluted water from this off-channel 
reservoir into waters of the state except when the release is directed by the State Engineer to prevent dam 
failure.  

On-Channel Reservoir: The permittee shall design and operate the water storage facility such that all waters 
within and below the reservoir meet water quality criteria. The permittee shall develop a reservoir operations 
plan that details how water quality criteria and standards will be met. A Certified Water Rights Examiner shall 
verify that the reservoir operations are consistent with the plan before a certificate is issued. The reservoir 
operator shall maintain a copy of the plan and make it available for review upon request.  

Restrict Reservoir Release:  To prevent pollution downstream, the permittee shall not release water from the 
reservoir when the flow at Gaging Station ID       (gage name) is below the Mean Daily Discharge of CFS 
(discharge which was equaled or exceeded for 90% percent of the time) except when the release is directed by 
the State Engineer to prevent dam failure. 

Live Flow: Once the allocated volume has been stored, permittee shall pass all live flow downstream at a rate 
equal to inflow, using methods that protect instream water quality. 

Lining: The permittee shall line the reservoir with include material or allowable infiltration rate to minimize 
seepage and protect groundwater quality per Oregon Administrative Rule 340-040. The liner is to be in place, 
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inspected, and approved by the Certified Water Rights examiner prior to storage of water.*  If the liner fails, the 
water user shall replace it within one calendar year. 

Site-Specific Condition: The permittee shall       

 
* OAR 690-410-0010(2)(a), OAR 690-310-0120, OAR 690-310-0140  
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Appendix:  General Overview, Instructions for Water Availability Analysis, and Process Flow Chart 
 

General Overview 
 
The purpose of OAR Chapter 690, Division 33 is to aid the Oregon Water Resources Department (OWRD) in 
determining whether a proposed use will impair or be detrimental to the public interest with regard to listed 
sensitive, threatened, or endangered (ST&E) fish species. Oregon’s stream temperature, dissolved oxygen (DO), 
pH and several other water quality standards are based on the life cycle needs of salmonids and other resident 
fish and aquatic life. Exceeding the standards can disrupt the life cycle of a ST&E fish species and may cause death. 
In addition, OWRD must consider water quality impacts as part of a public interest review, OAR 690-310-0120. 
Water quality impacts and conditions unrelated to ST&E species should be noted as “Division 310" in the 
recommendations to OWRD. The DEQ’s Water Right Application Review Procedures document contains a full 
description of the review process.  
 
The two main categories of Division 33 reviews are based on the geographic distribution of ST&E fish species: 
 

o For Proposed Uses in the Columbia River Basin, reviews must determine whether a proposed use 
complies with existing state and federal water quality standards. Upper Columbia applications specifically 
require applicants to provide evidence that the proposed use complies with existing state and federal 
water quality standards. Geographic scope: Columbia River Basin (includes all waters that ultimately drain 
into the Columbia River).  
 

o For Proposed Uses Statewide, review is conducted under the “Statewide review” procedure. Statewide 
reviews must determine whether a proposed use may affect ST&E fish species habitat. The statewide 
review procedure is intended to identify permit conditions that can prevent the “loss” or “net loss” of 
essential habitat of ST&E fish species. When permit conditions cannot be identified that meet this 
standard, then the DEQ recommends denial of the permit. Geographic scope: all areas outside the 
Columbia River Basin where OWRD determines ST&E fish species are present. 

 
Instructions for Populating the Water Availability Summary Table using data from OWRD’s WAB (Section 5) 
 

• Open OWRD’s Water Availability Reporting System.  

• Search for the water availability basin of interest. Select 50% exceedance. The 50% exceedance stream flow is 
the stream flow that occurs at least half of the time. 

• The water availability analysis will display a nested list of watersheds that contain the POD. Select the highest 
nesting order WAB that contains the POD.  

• Download to an Excel spreadsheet. Percent of flow is calculated using this equation: 
 

𝑃𝑒𝑟𝑐𝑒𝑛𝑡 𝑜𝑓 𝐹𝑙𝑜𝑤 =
Consumptive Use

Natural Stream Flow
∗ 100 

 
You may choose to add the proposed rate (or storage amount) to the consumptive use.  
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Instructions for Water Availability Analysis  
To complete Section 6, review and consider the cumulative impact of consumptive withdrawals using the 
OWRD WAB.   All water withdrawals and the following factors should be considered when conducting a water 
availability analysis.                                          

 

• Instream Flow: Consider the percent of natural flow removed from the stream in each month (see right-most 
column in Water Availability and Cumulative Impacts Summary Table). Based on best professional judgment, 
evaluate if the cumulative withdrawal is likely to cause impairment to aquatic life or water quality. Water 
quality standards are established to protect aquatic life. In scientific literature, researchers have identified 
ecological harm occurring when flows are reduced by >6-35% of daily flow1. Consider the seasonality of any 
listings and season of withdrawal to determine impact for each month of the year.   

• Antidegradation: Rule 340-041-0004 applies: withdrawals cannot cumulatively increase a waterbody’s 
temperature by more than 0.5 degrees Fahrenheit or cause a 0.1 mg/l decrease in dissolved oxygen from the 
upstream end of a stream reach to the downstream end of the reach so long as it has no adverse effects on 
threatened and endangered species. See OAR 340-041-0004(3)-(5) for a description in rule of activities that do 
not result in lowering of water quality. 

• Flow modification: Consider if cumulative withdrawals are contributing to flow modification and a likely 
limiting factor in the waterbody at certain times of the year. Temperature and dissolved oxygen are flow-
related parameters. When streamflow is reduced, assimilative capacity is reduced. As a waterbody heats up, 
dissolved oxygen concentrations decline. Reduced stream flows (including groundwater inputs to 
streamflow), exacerbate temperature and/or dissolved oxygen impairments.  

• Temperature: Increases in temperature or a reduction in dissolved oxygen adversely impacts ST&E fish. Fish 
require different temperature and concentrations of dissolved oxygen based on species and life history stage. 
Oregon’s temperature and dissolved oxygen limits are based on the most sensitive species and the life history 
stage of those species at the location and season of concern. Additional heat or reduction in dissolved oxygen 
concentrations will further impact these species habitat. Reduced flows can also increase the concentrations 
of phosphorous, bacteria, pesticides and metals. 
  

Instructions for Calculating “Limit Diversion” Rate   

This condition is selected to limit withdrawals once the cumulative withdrawals in the watershed have exceeded 

the protective threshold of 20 percent and/or the ISWR is not fully protective of aquatic life. A different value can 

be selected, but the reviewer should state why a particular percent was selected. 

“Natural stream flow” is obtained from OWRD’s Water Availability Reporting System.  The condition is applied on 

a monthly timeframe based on OWRD’s data.  

“Natural stream flow” – (percent of flow * “natural stream flow”) = Expected Stream Flow  

The applicant would have to stop using when instream flows drop below the Expected Stream Flow. 

Example:  

Natural stream flow for a particular month = 1200 CFS  

1200 CFS – (.2 * 1200 CFS) = 960 CFS 

  

 
1 Richter BD, Davis MM, Apse C, Konrad C. 2011. Short Communication, A Presumptive Standard For Environmental Flow Protection. River Research and 
Applications. Published online in Wiley Online Library (wileyonlinelibrary.com), DOI: 10.002/rra.1551 

http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wars/wars_display_wa_tables/MainMenu1.aspx
file:///C:/Users/htugaw/AppData/Users/kohanerc/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Richter2011PresumptiveStandard.pdf
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_300/oar_340/340_041.html
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/rra.1511/full
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DEQ Water Right Review Flow Chart 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Note: If conditions are recommended on 
agricultural lands, send review form to 
ODA for review and comment.  

Note: If 
conditions are 
recommended on 
agricultural lands, 
send review form 
to ODA for review 
and comment.  

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Will the proposed activity result 
in a permanent withdrawal 
directly from the Outstanding 
Resource Water? 

Is this source Water Quality 
Limited water or tributary to a 
limited water (downstream 
review to 6th field HUC) for 
parameters that are commonly 
affected by flow?. 

If a temporary use, is it in 
response to an emergency, 
restoration activity or to protect 
human health and welfare? 

Is a TMDL established for 
parameters identified as being 
affected by hydromodification? 

Approved with 
mitigation 

and/or 
conditions 

Is it likely the cumulative 
withdrawals in the WAB will result 
in a lowering of water quality? 

Is there potential that the post 
diversion use will degrade surface 
or groundwater quality? 

Can permit conditions be 
implemented to prevent water 
quality degradation on post-
diversion use? 

No 

Consider if water quality can be 
protected by modifying the use, 
volume, season of use, or other 
permit condition? 

Denial 

Can mitigation be 
implemented to offset 
the impacts?  

List 
Conditions 

Approved 
List 

Conditions 

Is there potential that the post 
diversion use will degrade 
surface or groundwater 
quality? 

Can permit conditions be 
implemented to prevent water 
quality degradation on post-
diversion use? 

List 
Conditions 

List 
Mitigation 

If no to all 
questions, 

then 
Approved 

Each yes will need to be explained by how the use does not comply 
with existing state and federal water quality standards and how the use 
may affect sensitive, threatened or endangered fish species habitat. 
 
Note: Review based on DEQ’s anti-degradation rule (340-041-0004). 

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


From: MATHER Amanda L * WRD
To: SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
Cc: RATCLIFFE Katie S * WRD; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
Subject: RE: Question regarding potential permit condition for S-89170 & S-89171
Date: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:13:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Greg,
 
Thanks for your reply. If these two applications move forward towards approval, I can prepare a
simplified version of the below language for this condition and work with you to ensure we end up with
something that hopefully can be understood by the permittee and achieves the limitations desired by
ODFW.
 
Best Regards,
Amanda
 
Amanda Mather, PhD
Water Right Caseworker
Oregon Water Resources Department
725 Summer St NE Suite A | Salem OR 97301 | Phone: (971) 718-7937
 
From: SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD <Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:52 PM
To: MATHER Amanda L * WRD <Amanda.L.MATHER@water.oregon.gov>
Cc: RATCLIFFE Katie S * WRD <Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov>; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
<Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Question regarding potential permit condition for S-89170 & S-89171
 
Thank you for asking. That is far too much detail, most likely written by a fish biologist, and it is confusing,
especially for a permittee.
 
If we need to do the 7 day rolling average requirement, we should just say that and maybe leave out all the details
on why. I would drop it all together if possible.
 
There are things we can discuss in a meeting if needed. Greg
 

From: MATHER Amanda L * WRD <Amanda.L.MATHER@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 12:10 PM
To: SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD <Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov>
Cc: RATCLIFFE Katie S * WRD <Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov>; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
<Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: Question regarding potential permit condition for S-89170 & S-89171
 
Hi Greg,
 
I am the caseworker for the recent application related to winter irrigation to raise soil moisture (S-89302),
and as part of determining what the Initial Review determinations might be, I have been reviewing
existing similar applications.
 

mailto:Amanda.L.Mather@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Amanda.L.MATHER@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapps.wrd.state.or.us%2Fapps%2Fwr%2Fwrinfo%2Fwr_details.aspx%3Fsnp_id%3D221935&data=05%7C01%7CAmanda.L.MATHER%40water.oregon.gov%7C47e1a7329658458a729208daef670281%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638085522940359573%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mvPbn4Qh7bAhQtGLrxDrPphAoBtqCEfF6ZC7HVQlw8Y%3D&reserved=0
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While there are many ongoing questions related to beneficial use, my inquiry here is related to a
potential permit condition for the similar apps S-89170 and S-89171. Below is the language for a “Chum”
condition requested by ODFW (attached) related to pumping during October and November. What are
your thoughts on the language of this condition, and is this something you feel you could enforce?
 
Thanks,
Amanda
 
 
Chum Condition:
 
During the months of October and November each year, the permittee shall monitor the 7-day rolling
average of the mean daily gauge height below Bonneville Dam beginning on the date that the Technical
Management Team (TMT; comprised of NOAA and the Corps of Engineers, among others) begin
operations to maintain water levels in the Ives/Pierce Island complex to provide for ESA-listed chum
salmon migration, spawning, incubation, and emergence. The permittee should contact the Army Corps
of Engineers representative of the TMT to verify the start date of when the Columbia River is actively
being managed to meet chum elevations and to obtain the tailwater stage target (call the Columbia Basin
Water Management Division, Northwestern Division, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers at 503-808-3929).
 
To monitor mean daily stage at this location, the permittee will use the official project tailwater elevation
gage (USGS gage station #14128870 Columbia River below Bonneville Dam, OR). Real-time data from
this station is available online at the United States Geological Survey website:
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/or/nwis/dv/?site_no=14128870&agency_cd=USGS&amp;referred_module=sw.
The permittee shall maintain a spreadsheet of the 7-day rolling average of the mean daily gage height
for the period when the permittee is required to monitor during October 1–November 30, which will be
available to OWRD upon request.
 
In addition to monitoring mean daily gage height, the permittee shall do one of the following:
 

1. Prior to issuance of the proposed final order, provide proof to OWRD that permanent mitigation
that fulfills the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025; ODFW Habitat Mitigation
Recommendations has been secured for October and November. Any mitigation provided for the
period October 1-November 30 needs to be protected instream at a point or reach above
Bonneville Dam located at approximately River Mile 146. If mitigation is secured, the permittee is
not required to track the 7-d rolling average or cease pumping during chum operations.
 

2. Cease pumping for any days during October and November when the Army Corps of Engineers is
managing the Columbia River to meet chum targets AND the 7-day rolling average of the mean
daily gage height below Bonneville Dam (USGS gage station #14128870) is less than the stage
target set that year by the TMT for protection of chum salmon. The permittee shall discontinue
pumping for the duration of time the 7-day rolling average remains below the stage target. The
permittee may re-commence pumping when the 7-day rolling average is at or above the target set
for that year.

 
Provide proof to OWRD that real-time mitigation that fulfills the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-
0025; ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations has been secured and is available for this use during
the anticipated period that the 7-day rolling average will remain below the target established for October
and November of that year. Any mitigation provided for the period October 1-November 30 needs to be
protected instream at a point or reach above Bonneville Dam located at approximately River Mile 146.
The permittee is not required to track the 7-day rolling average or cease pumping during chum

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapps.wrd.state.or.us%2Fapps%2Fwr%2Fwrinfo%2Fwr_details.aspx%3Fsnp_id%3D210800&data=05%7C01%7CAmanda.L.MATHER%40water.oregon.gov%7C47e1a7329658458a729208daef670281%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638085522940359573%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aaxMzUaUaRbB4B9RZo3aleuqvMU0cRuGdRy4GFpV0cE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapps.wrd.state.or.us%2Fapps%2Fwr%2Fwrinfo%2Fwr_details.aspx%3Fsnp_id%3D210802&data=05%7C01%7CAmanda.L.MATHER%40water.oregon.gov%7C47e1a7329658458a729208daef670281%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638085522940359573%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5jX%2Bm%2BVI8KbhzOvmaMUmOLo2W%2BZDixEcimcyV9a0Tjg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwaterdata.usgs.gov%2For%2Fnwis%2Fdv%2F%3Fsite_no%3D14128870%26agency_cd%3DUSGS%26referred_module%3Dsw&data=05%7C01%7CAmanda.L.MATHER%40water.oregon.gov%7C47e1a7329658458a729208daef670281%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638085522940515364%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iWZQQVRQfkl04C9yDsRkR6Thcq%2B0vFsgNdbjo%2FmFA%2Bw%3D&reserved=0


operations during periods mitigation has been secured. The permittee may re-commence pumping when
the 7-day rolling average is at or above the target set for that year.
 
 
 
 
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

S-89170 Brian and Duane LLC

N/A

Greg Silbernagel

Kim French

12/1/2022
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September 22, 2022 

Via Email 

Kim French 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St. NE, Suite A 
Salem, OR 97301-1271 
Kim.R.French@oregon.gov 

RE: IR 99695 AND IR 99696 

ANDERSO N SCHULTZ LLP 
LAND· WATER · ENERGY 

REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON BENEFICIAL USE. 

Kim: 

This response is submitted to Oregon Water Resources Department {"OWRD") on behalf of Brian & 
Duane LLC {"Applicant") . OWRD has published two Superseding Initial Reviews IR 99695 and IR 99696 
{"Init ial Reviews") requesting that the Applicant provide information that "indicates how water can be 
used beneficially October 1 through April 14." 

Under the Oregon Administrative Rules, the proposed use is a beneficial use. The proposed use of soil 
preparation {raising the soil moisture content) is an approved beneficial use under the Columbia River 
Basin Program. The CRBP rules define " Irrigation Use" to mean "the use of water for agricultural water 
use, cranberry use, irrigation, nursery operations use, or temperature control as defined in OAR 690-
011-0010." OAR 690-500-020(4) . "Nursery Operations Use" includes soil preparation under OAR 690-
300-010{30). 

Practically, the addition of water to cropland during October 1 through April 14 is a beneficial use 
because by the end of harvest in July of each year, annual crops such as Soft Whi te Winter Wheat have 
consumed the available soil moisture. Before the Applicant can grow a crop over the next season, 
sufficient moisture must be returned to the soil to germinate and sustain plant life. Use of water from 
October 1 through April 14 of each year will allow the Applicant to build the soil moisture profile 
necessary to begin the next crop. In this instance, the Applicant will divert and convey water under the 
proposed water right through existing waterworks {as detailed on the application maps) and apply the 
water with center-pivots located on the subject properties. This application of water from October 1 
through April 14 will allow the Applicant to grow annual crops such as Soft White Winter Wheat and 
Hard Spring Wheat on the places of use. 

Thank you for your time and assistance in this matter. 

LOLLY ANDERSO N 
T EL: 619 .995. 1 0 57 

Sincerely, 

Lolly Anderson 

E MAi L : LOLLY.ANDERSON@ANDERSONSCHU LTZ.COM 

P .O . B ox 42427 

PORTLAND , OR 9 7 2 4 2 
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Application #: S-89170 Applicant's Name : BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife's 
WATER RIGHT APPLICATION REVIEW 

SUMMARY SHEET 

Threatened and/or Endangered Species (Section 4) 

181 Upper Columbia Basin (above Bonneville Dam) 
Is the proposed use consistent with the Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program? 

D YES; see details in Section 4.1 181 NO 

D NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fish will not be impacted by the proposed use. 

D Lower Columbia Basin (below Bonneville Dam) 

OREGON 

p~ 
Flsh&Wlldltte 

Is the proposed use detrimental to the protection or recovery of a threatened and/or endangered fish species? 

D YES; see details in Section 4.2 D NO 

D NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fish wil l not be impacted by the proposed use. 

D Statewide 
Will the proposed use result in a loss of essential habitat of a threatened and/or endangered fish species? 

D YES; see details in Section 4.3 D NO 

D NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fish will not be impacted by the proposed use. 

Sensitive Species (Section 5) 

Will the proposed use result in a net loss of essential habitat of a sensitive species? 

181 YES; see details in Section 5 D NO 

D NOT APPLICABLE; sensitive fish will not be impacted by the proposed use. 

Public Interest (Section 6) 

Will the proposed use impair or be detrimental to the public interest (in add it ion to that identified under Division 33)? 

181 YES; see details in Section 6 D NO 

Conditions {Section 3 and 6) 

ODFW recommends the following condit ions, along with any mitigation outlined in Section 7, to overcome impairment or 

detrimental impacts to sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, wildlife, or habitat (see 

REVIEW SHEET for additional information): 

Section 3.1 Identification of Biologically Necessary Flows 

D "Mitigation Plan" [A] D "Mitigation" [A) D "Measurement Device" [A] D "Bypass Plan" [C] D "Bypass Flow" [C] 
Section 3.2 Biological Flow Availability 

D " Maintain Flow" [A] 181 "Mitigation Plan" [A] 181 " Mitigation" [A] 181 "Measurement Device" [A] 181 "Chum" [A) 

Section 3.3 Fish Passage and Screening 

D " Passage" [A] D "Maintain Passage" [A] D "Screen" [BJ D "Future Protection" [BJ 

Section 3.4 Other Ecological Functions 

D "Wetland" [A] D " Riparian Plan" [A] D " Riparian" [A] D "In-water Work" type months here [A] D "Fish Stocking'' [A) 

D Site-specific condition(s), including, but not limited to, any identified in Section 6: type here 

181 Comments: Ongoing surveys indicate the importance of maintaining water levels in the Ives/Pierce Island complex below 

Bonneville Dam to provide for ESA-listed chum salmon migration, spawning, incubation, and emergence. As tailwater elevations 

below Bonneville Dam are directly correlated with the amount of chum spawning habitat available, the Federal Columbia River 

Power System Biologica l Opinion set targets for chum salmon spawning, incubation, and emergence (typical ly from November, or 

when chum arrive, through early April) . In accordance, ODFW recommends the tailwater elevation set annually by the Technical 

Management Team (TMT) as the minimum necessary to su pport chum migration, spawn ing, incubation, and emergence. 
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Application II : S-89170 Applicant's Name : BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

The volume of unregulated flow into the Columbia River upstream of Bonneville Dam aides in meeting recommended water 

elevations for chum salmon migration, spawning, incubation, and emergence. Based on an annual assessment of the 7-day rolling 

average of the mean daily gage height (i.e., tailwater elevation) below Bonneville Dam, the minimum tailwater elevation is typically 

NOT MET the majority of the t ime in October and November. 

Mitigation (Section 7) 

Is ODFW recommending mitigation in addition to any conditions identified? 

D YES; see recommended Mitigation Obligation in Section 7 

~ YES; contact ODFW if the applicant is interested in pursuing mitigation 

D NO 
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Appl icat ion#: S-89170 Appli ca nt's Name: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife's 
WATER RIGHT APPLICATION REVIEW SHEET 

The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) provides the following recommendations to protect and enhance 
Oregon's fish and wildlife and their habitats for use and enjoyment by present and future generations. Mitigation 
recommendations are consistent with the goals and standards in ODFW's OAR 635-415 (Fish and Wildlife Habitat 
Mitigation Pol icy) and other applicable law. The information is requested by the Oregon Department of Water 
Resources (OWRD) for the purposes of consultation pursuant to OAR 690-33 (Additional Public Interest Standards for 
New Appropriations), OAR 690-310 (Water Rights Application Process ing), OAR 690-400 (State Water Resources Pol icy), 
and OAR 690-410 (Statewide Water Resource Management) . ODFW recommendations herein are to be utilized in 
coordination with the Oregon Department of Environmental Qual ity' s (ODEQ) recommendations regarding impacts to 

aquatic life due to impaired water quality. 

Section 1: Proposed Use 

Basin: Columbia 

Stream: Columbia River Tributary to : Pacific Ocean 

TRSQQ: 5.00N-30.00E-8-SW NW (optional) 

Proposed period of use (from application, if available): October 1 - April 14 (to raise soil moisture content) 

Requested amount (cfs or AF): 0.8 cfs 

OWRD's In it ial Review Determination : 

t8l Allowable October 1 - April 14 

0 NOT Allowable; type other reason here 

Section 2: Fish Species Present 

0 NOT Allowable; Water is not available type months here 

A) 0 No fish species will be impacted by the proposed use based on parameters assessed by ODFW. (Skip to Section 6) 

B) l:8l The following fish species of primary concern are present at the location of the proposed use or will be impacted 

by the proposed use: 

Listing Status Life Stage Present 

Species Sensitive Threatened Endangered Not Listed* Spawning Rearing Migration 
Snake River Sockeye □ □ 1:8] □ □ 1:8] 1:8] 
Ugger Col. Sg. Chinook □ □ 1:8] □ □ 1:8] 1:8] 

Lower Col. Chinook □ 1:8] □ □ 1:8] 1:8] 1:8] 

Snake R. Chinook SgLS □ 1:8] □ □ □ 1:8] 1:8] 

Snake R. Fall Chinook □ t8l □ □ □ t8l l:8l 
Columbia Rive r Chum □ 1:8] □ □ 1:8] 1:8] 1:8] 

Lower Col. R. Steelhead □ 1:8] □ □ □ 1:8] 1:8] 

Mid. Col. Steelhead □ ~ □ □ □ ~ ~ 
Ugger Col. Steelhead □ 1:8] □ □ □ ~ 1:8] 

Snake R. Steelhead □ 1:8] □ □ □ 1:8] 1:8] 

Pacific Lamgrey ~ □ □ □ □ C8J ~ 

*Impacts to species not listed as sensi tive, threatened, and/or endangered are addressed in Section 6. 
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Application#: S-89170 Applicant' s Name : BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

Section 3: Potential Impacts to Fish Species 
Note: Impacts identified below are determined by professional judgment and/or best available science. Recommended 

mitigation for identified impacts is outlined in Section 7. See Section 8 for recommended "condition" language. 

3.1 Identification of Biologically Necessary Flows 

A) D ODFW has not identified biologically necessary flows within the impacted reach. 

□ "Measurement Device" 

However, based on best professional judgment, impacts to fish from the proposed reduction in flow are 

expected to be inconsequential or there is insufficient information at this time to determine if t he proposed 

use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish . Therefore, no mitigation for a reduction in flow is 

recommended. ODFW recommends the system installed to divert water include monitoring equipment, the 

type determined by OWRD, which allows water use measurement and reporting and ensures the permitted 

amount is not exceeded. (Skip to Section 3.3) 

D "Mitigation Plan," "Mitigation," and "Measurement Device" 

However, based on OWRD's Water Availability Reporting System, water is not available entirely or partially for 

the proposed use. A further reduction of flow during type here would be harmful to fish. 

D ODFW recommends the season of use be restricted to type here if the applicant can show beneficial use 

during this time (OAR 690-300-0010(57)(b)) or the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a 

Proposed Final Order for any use outside of this period. (Skip to Section 3.3) 

D ODFW recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order. (Skip to 

Section 3.3) 

B) IX! ODFW recommends the following biologically necessary flows to support the biological needs offish species : 

D lnstream Water Right certificates and pending applications at the point of impact and/or downstream 

IX! Other biologically necessary flows (*see comment): 

JAN type here cfs APR type here cfs JUL type here cfs OCT type here cfs 

FEB type here cfs MAY type here cfs AUG type here cfs NOV type here cfs 

MAR type here cfs JUN type here cfs SEP type here cfs DEC type here cfs 

Source: D ODFW Regional Flow Target Assessment 

□ based on list BIR here 

□ type other source here 

C) D "Bypass Plan" and "Bypass Flow" (for reservoirs that directly divert from surface water) 

Per 690-410-0070 (2)(c), ODFW recommends the following biologically necessary flows, minus any amount that 

the applicant may provide as mitigation, be bypassed (passed through) the reservoir during the filling season . 

JAN type here cfs APR type here cfs JUL type here cfs OCT type here cfs 

FEB type here cfs MAY type here cfs AUG type here cfs NOV type here cfs 

MAR type here cfs JUN type here cfs SEP type here cfs DEC type here cfs 

D) Comments concerning biologically necessary flows: Ongoing surveys indicate the importance of maintaining water 

levels in the Ives/Pierce Island complex below Bonneville Dam to provide for ESA-listed chum salmon migration, 

spawning. incubation, and emergence. As tailwater elevations below Bonneville Dam are directly correlated with the 

amount of chum spawning habitat available, the Federal Columbia River Power System Biological Opinion set targets for 

chum salmon spawning, incubation, and emergence (typically from November, or when chum arrive, through early 

April). In accordance, ODFW recommends the tailwater elevation set annually by the Technical Management Team 

Page 4 I Version 1.1, updated April 6, 2021 



L 

Application#: S-89170 Applicant's Name: BRIAN AN D DUANE LLC 

(TMT) as the minimum necessary to support chum migration. spawning. incubation. and emergence. 

3.2 Biological Flow Availability 

A) Based on parameters assessed by ODFW, are the recommended biologically necessary flows (identified in Section 

3.1, Question B) available within the impacted reach during the period of impact? 

D YES; "Maintain Flow" and "Measurement Device" 

A further reduction in flow from the proposed use will not impair biologically necessary flows for fish as long as 

the recommended flows remain satisfied real time within and downstream of the point of impact . ODFW 

recommends the system installed to divert water include monitoring equipment, the type determined by OWRD, 

which allows water use measurement and reporting and ensures the permitted amount is not exceeded. 

IZI NO; "Mitigation Plan," "Mitigation," and "Measurement Device"+ "Chum" 

The proposed use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish entirely or partially during the period of 

impact. 

IZI Water is only available to support biologically necessary flows within the impacted reach during 

December - April 14. ODFW recommends the season of use be restricted to coincide with this period if the 

applicant can show beneficial use during this time (OAR 690-300-0010(57)(b)) or the proposed use be 

mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order for any use outside of this period. 

□ Water is not available to support biologically necessary flows within the impacted reach year-round. ODFW 

recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order. 

□ UNKNOWN; "Mitigation Plan," "Mitigation," and "Measurement Device" 

There is insufficient information on instream flow availability (e.g., no Water Availability Basin or gage) to 

determine if the proposed use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish. Therefore, ODFW assumes 

impairment and recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order unless 

the applicant provides sufficient evidence to ODFW that the biologically necessary flows are available and can be 

maintained within the impacted reach. 

□ NOT APPLICABLE; "Measurement Device" 

ODFW has determined that impacts to fish habitat from the proposed reduction in flow are expected to be 

inconsequential or de Minimis based on parameters assessed. Therefore, ODFW does not recommend 

mitigation for a reduction in flow at this time. However, ODFW recommends the system installed to divert water 

include monitoring equipment, the type determined by OWRD, which allows water use measurement and 

reporting and ensures the permitted amount is not exceeded. 

B) Comments concerning availability of biologically necessary flows : The volume of unregulated flow into the Columbia 

River upstream of Bonneville Dam aides in meeting recommended water elevations for chum salmon migration, 

spawn ing. incubation. and emergence. Based on an annual assessment of the 7-day rolling average of the mean 

daily gage height (i.e .• tailwater elevation) below Bonneville Dam. the minimum tailwater elevation is typically 

NOT MET the majority of the time in October and November. 

3.3 Fish Passage and Screening 

A) Would the proposed use potentially create or maintain an artificial obstruction 1 to fish passage for native migratory 

fish currently or historically present at the point of diversion per ORS 509.585? 

D YES; "Passage" 

□ NO 

IZI NO; "Maintain Passage" 

1 "Artificial obstruction" means any dam, diversion, di ke, berm, levee, tide or flood gate, road, culvert or other human -made device 
pl aced in the waters of thi s state that precludes or prevents the migration of native migratory fi sh. 
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Based on available information, the proposed use does not appear to involve instream structures that would 

create or maintain an artificial obstruction . However, if the applicant creates or mainta ins an artificial obstruction 

to fish passage for the proposed use, the applicant will need to address Oregon's fish passage laws prior to 

diversion of water. 

B) Would fish species benefit from fish screening per ORS 498.306? 

C8J YES; "Screen" 

□ NO 

□ "Future Protection" 

Fish screening will not currently benefit fish species but may be beneficial in the future if conditions within the 

watershed change. Please describe current conditions within the watershed : type here 

C) Comments concerning fish passage or screening: type here 

3.4 Other Ecological Functions 

A) Are there other impacts to ecological functions important to fish during the period of impact? 

D YES; A "condition" will be identified below or mitigation will be recommended in Section 7.4. 

D The proposed project may impair or be detrimental to the public interest through impairment of a wet land 

providing fish habitat. "Wetland" 

D Development of the proposed project may disturb the riparian area that provides habitat to fish. "Riparian" 

and "Riparian Plan" 

D To have the least impact on fish and habitat resources, ODFW recommends any in-water work related to 

construction, development, or maintenance of the proposed use be conducted during the preferred work 

period of type here "In-water Work" 

D The permittee shall not stock fish in the reservoir w ithout a fish transport permit approved by ODFW. "Fish 

Stocking" 

D Other impacts to fish : type here 

C8J NO 

B) Other comments concerning ecological functions important to fish : type here 

Section 4: ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species 

□ NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fi sh will not be impacted by the proposed use. Skip to Section 5. 

4.1 ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species Under OWRD's Division 33 Upper 

Columbia Rules (above Bonneville Dam) 

□ The Upper Colu_mbia rules do not apply for threatened and/or endangered fish species. 

Overarching Question 1: 

Is the proposed use consistent with the Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program? 

□ YES; ODFW finds the use will either not impair biologically necessary flows (Section 3.2, Question A) and ecological 

functions important to protection or recovery of threatened and/or endangered fish (Sect ion 3.4) or the proposed 

reduction in flow is expected to be inconsequential or de Minimis based on parameters assessed (Sect ion 3.1, 

Question A; Section 3.2, Question A). 

C8J NO; Based on ODFW's knowledge, the proposed use is inconsistent with the Northwest Power and Conservat ion 
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Council' s Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program 2 due to impairment of biologically necessary flows or the 

assumption of impairment due to insufficient information on instream flow availability (Section 3.2, Question A), the 

need for fish passage or screening (Section 3.3), or to impacts to ecological functions important to threatened and/or 

endangered fish (Section 3.4) . 

Overarching Question 2: 

Can the use be conditioned or mitigated to achieve consistency with the Fish and Wildlife Program? 

~ YES; ODFW recommends the cond it ions recommended in Section 3 to compensate for any potential impact from the 

proposed use. 

~ ODFW recommends the applicant submit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigation Proposal that 

fulfills the Mitigation Obligation consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025 (ODFW Habitat 

M itigation Recommendations) outlined in Section 7, and other conditions recommended below and in Section 3, 

to compensate for any potential impact from the proposed use. 

□ In addit ion, ODFW recommends the following site-specific condition(st type here 

□ NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essential habitat for a threatened and/or endangered 

fish species, population, or a unique assemblage of species that is limited on either a physiographic province or site­

specific basis (i.e., Category 1 Habitat). ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alternatives to the 

proposed use or no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided. 

Comments : type here 

4.2 ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species Under OWRD's Division 33 Lower Columbia 

Rules (below Bonneville Dam) 

IZI The Lower Columbia rules do not apply for threatened and/or endangered fish species. 

Overarching Question 1: 

Is the proposed use detrimental to the protection or recovery of a. threatened and/or endangered fish species? 

□ YES; Based on knowledge of recovery plans, the Northwest Power and Conservation Council 's Columbia River Basin 

Fish and Wildlife Program 2, and regional restoration programs, ODFW found the use to be detrimental to the 

protect ion or recovery of a threatened and/or endangered species due to impairment of biologically necessary flows 

or the assumption of impairment due to insufficient information on inst ream flow availability (Section 3.2, Question 

A), the need for fish passage or screening (Section 3.3), or to impacts to ecological functions important to threatened 

and/or endangered fish (Section 3.4). 

□ NO; ODFW finds the use will either not impair biologically necessary flows (Section 3.2, Question A) and ecological 

functions important to protection or recovery of threatened and/or endangered fish (Section 3.4) or the proposed 

reduction in flow is expected to be inconsequential or de Minimis based on parameters assessed (Section 3.1, 

Question A; Section 3.2, Question A) . 

2 The Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program (WR D's document number 94-2) states: " In determining whether a proposed 
diversion or transfer wou ld be consistent with sal mon and steel head needs, consult w ith fish and wildlife agencies and Indian 
tribes to determine whether the proposed use would cause any reduction in the quantity or productivity of salmon and steel head 
habitat" (7.8G.1). In addition, the document includes a recommendation to "halt further issuance of consumptive water rights 
unless a finding can be made, in consultation with fish agencies and tribes, that existing instream flows meet anad romous fi sh 
needs for all life-stages" (Recommendation No.: 7-2). 
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Overarching Question 2: 

Can the use be conditioned or mitigated to avoid the detriment to a threatened and/or endangered fish species? 

D YES; ODFW recommends the conditions recommended in Section 3 to compensate for any potential impact from the 

proposed use. 

D ODFW recommends the applicant submit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigation Proposal that 

fulfills the Mitigation Obligation consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025 (ODFW Habitat 

Mitigation Recommendations) outlined in Section 7, and other conditions recommended below and in Section 3, 

to compensate for any potential impact from the proposed use. 

D In addition, ODFW recommends the following site-specific condition(s); type here 

D NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essential habitat for a threatened and/or endangered 

fish species, population, or a unique assemblage of species that is limited on either a physiographic province or site­

specific basis (i.e., Category 1 Habitat) . ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alternat ives to the 

proposed use or no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided. 

Comments : type here 

4.3 ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species Under OWRD's Division 33 Statewide Rules 

[8J The Statewide rules do not apply for threatened and/or endangered fish species. 

Overarching Question 1: 
Will the proposed use result in a loss of essential habitat of a threatened and/or endangered fish species? 

Note: For impacts to non-essential habitat for threatened and/or endangered species under Habitat Categories 3-6, 
skip to Section 6. 

D YES; Based on parameters assessed, ODFW has found impairment of biologically necessary flows or the assumption 

of impairment due to insufficient information on instream flow availability (Section 3.2, Question A), the need for 

fish passage or screening (Section 3.3), or impacts to ecological functions (Section 3.4) essent ial to threatened and/or 

endangered fish species during the period of impact. 

D NO; Based on parameters assessed, ODFW finds the use will either not impair biologically necessary flows (Section 

3.2, Question A) and ecological functions essential to threatened and/or endangered fish species (Sect ion 3.4) or the 

proposed reduction in flow is expected to be inconsequential or de Minimis (Section 3.1, Quest ion A; Section 3.2, 

Quest ion A) . 

Overarching Question 2: 
Can the use be conditioned to result in no loss of essential habitat of a threatened and/or endangered fish 

species? 

D YES; ODFW recommends the conditions recommended in Section 3 to compensate for any potential impact from the 

proposed use. 

D ODFW recommends the applicant su bmit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigat ion Proposal that 

fulfills the Mitigation Obligation consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025 (ODFW Habitat 

M it igation Recommendations) outl ined in Section 7, and other conditions recommended from Sections 3, to 

compensate for any potential impact from the proposed use. 

D In add ition, ODFW recommends the following site-specific condition(s): type here 

D NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essent ial habitat for a threatened and/ or endangered 
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fish species, population, or a unique assemblage of species that is limited on either a physiographic province or site­

specific basis (i .e., Category 1 Habitat). ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alterna~ives to the 

proposed use or no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided. Otherwise, the proposed use 

would harm the species . 

Comments : type here 

Section 5: ODFW Findings Regarding Sensitive Fish Species (under OWRD's Division 33 

Statewide Rules) 

□ Sensitive species will not be impaired by the proposed use. Skip to Section 6. 

Overarching Question 1: 

Will the proposed use result in a net loss of essential habitat of a sensitive fish species? 
Note: For impacts to non-essential habitat for sensitive species under Habitat Categories 3-6, skip to Section 6. 

~ YES; Based on parameters assessed, ODFW has found impairment of biologically necessary flows or the assumption 

of impairment due to insufficient information on instream flow availability (Section 3.2, Question A), the need for 

fish passage or screening (Section 3.3), or impacts to ecological functions (Section 3.4) essential to sensitive fish 

species during the period of impact. 

D NO; Based on parameters assessed, ODFW finds the use will either not impair biologically necessary flows (Section 

3.2, Question A) and ecological functions essential to sensitive fish species (Section 3.4) or the proposed reduction in 

flow is expected to be inconsequential or de Minimis (Section 3.1, Question A; Section 3.2, Question A) . 

Overarching Question 2: 
Can the use be conditioned to result in no net loss of essential habitat of a sensitive fish species? 

i:81 YES; ODFW recommends the conditions and mitigation recommended in Sections 3, 4, and 7 to compensate for any 

potential impact from the proposed use. 

D ODFW recommends the applicant submit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigation Proposal that 

fulfills the Mitigation Obligation consistent with the goals and sta ndards of OAR 635-415-0025 (ODFW Habitat 

Mitigation Recommendations) outlined in Section 7, and other conditions recommended from Sections 3 and 4, 

to compensate for any potent ial impact from the proposed use. 

D In addition, ODFW recommends the following site-specific condition(s): type here 

D NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essential habitat for a sensitive fish species, 

populat ion, or a unique assemblage of species that is limited on either a physiographic province or site-specific basis 

(i.e. , Category 1 Habitat) . ODFW.recommends avoidance of the impact through alternatives to the proposed use or 

no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided. Otherwise, the proposed use would harm the 

species. 

Comments : type here 

Section 6: ODFW's Public Interest Findings (under OWRD's Division 310) 
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Note: Comment on fish or wildlife species not already discussed in Sections 4 or 5 and impacts to non-essential habitat of 
STE fish. 

Overarching Question 1: 
Will the proposed use impair or be detrimental to the public interest? 

IZI YES; In addition to those previously identified in Sections 4 and 5, the proposed use will impair or be detrimental to 

the following public interest(s) under ORS 537.170(8): 

Reduced flow may impair the commercial and/or recreation fisheries for White Sturgeon, Coho Salmon. Unlisted 

Spring, Summer and Fall Chinook and Unlisted Steelhead. 

□ NO; Impairment or detriment to public interests, in addition to those previously identified in Sections 4 and 5, will be 
inconsequential from the proposed use or has not been assessed at this time. Skip to Section 7. 

Overarching Question 2: 
Can the proposed use be conditioned to overcome the impairment or detriment to the public interest? 

IZI YES; 

IZI The same conditions and mitigation as outlined in Sections 3, 4, and 7 apply. 

□ ODFW recommends the following site-specific condition(s) : type here 

□ NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essential habitat for a fish or wildlife species, 

population, or a unique assemblage of species that is limited on either a physiographic province or site-specific basis 

(i.e., Category 1 Habitat) . ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alternatives to the proposed use or 

no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided. Otherwise, the proposed use would harm the 

species. 

Comments : type here 

Section 7: ODFW's Recommended Mitigation Obligation 

□ NOT APPLICABLE; ODFW is not recommending mitigation . (Sign and STOP here) 

ODFW Representative's Signature: _________________ _ Date: type here 

Name: type here Phone: type here Email: type here 

Mitigation Obligation 

IZI ODFW's assessment reveals flows within the impacted reach are or are assumed to be entirely or partially below 
those essential to support the biological needs of fish , wildlife, or habitats and/or the proposed use will otherwise 
impact habitat, so the proposed use may diminish physical habitat and alter the flow regime to which fish and wildlife 
are naturally adapted. These changes will negatively affect their distribution, productivity, and abundance. Therefore, a 
further reduction in flow or alteration of habitat from the proposed water use would impair or be detrimental to fish, 
wildlife, and/ or their habitat without appropriate mitigation. ODFW recommends the applicant contact the caseworker 
to schedule a consultation with ODFW concerning the following recommended Mitigation Obligation, if questions arise. 

Choose One: 

A) □ Water is not available to support biologically necessary flows at the POD and/or downstream year-round. ODFW 

recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order. Without appropriate 

mitigation and/or conditions, a further reduction in flow or alteration of habitat from the proposed water use 
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outside this period will impair or be detrimental to sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non­

listed fish species, or wildlife. If the applicant is interested in pursuing mitigation, please contact ODFW for 

further information concerning appropriate conditions and a Mitigation Obligation consistent with OAR 635-415, 

as required under OAR 690-33, to compensate for any potential impact from the proposed use. Mitigation is 

often complicated, time consuming, and expensive, and may include, but is not limited to, actions such as 

replacing the proposed amount of water through purchasing or transferring an existing water right. 

B) C8J Water is only available to support biologically necessary flows at the POD and/or downstream during December­

April 14. ODFW recommends the season of use be restricted to coincide with this period or the proposed use be 

mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order for any use outside of this period. Without appropriate 

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

replacing the proposed amount of water through purchasing or transferring an existing water right . 

C) □ There is insufficient information on instream flow availability (e.g., no Water Availability Basin or gage) to 

determine if the proposed use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish. Therefore, ODFW recommends the 

proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order unless the applicant provides sufficient 

evidence to ODFW that the biologically necessary flows are available and can be maintained within the impacted 

reach . Without appropriate mitigation and/or conditions, a further reduction in flow or alteration of habitat from 

the proposed water use outside this period may impair or be detrimenta l to sensitive, threatened, and/or 

endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, or wi ldlife. If the applicant is interested in pursuing mitigation, 

please contact ODFW for further information concerning appropriate conditions and a Mitigation Obligation 

consistent with OAR 635-415, as required under OAR 690-33, to compensate for any potential impact from the 

proposed use. Mitigation is often complicated, time consuming, and expensive, and may include, but is not 

limited to, actions such as replacing the proposed amount of water through purchasing or transferring an existing 

water right . 

D) □ Mitigation is not an option. ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alternatives to the proposed 

use or no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided . 

E) D Based on ODFW's knowledge of applicable Subbasin Plans, Recovery Plans, Regional Restoration Plans, or other 

documents, the proposed use appears inconsistent with the Northwest Power and Conservation Council 's 

Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program3, impairs essential habitat, or is otherwise detrimental to the 

protection and/or recovery of sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, or 

wildlife. Therefore, ODFW recommends the applicant submit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigation 

Proposal that fulfills the Mitigation Obligation (consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025; 

ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations) as outlined in this section(s), as well as other conditions 

recommended in Sections 3-6. ODFW recommends the Proposal include an assessment of options using the 

following actions listed in order of priority : 

(1) avoiding the impact altogether, 

(2) minimizing the impact by limiting the degree or magnitude of the action, 

(3) rectifying the impact by repa iring, rehabilitating, or restoring the affected environment, 

(4) reducing or eliminating the impact over time by preservat ion and maintenance operat ions during the life of 

the development action and by monitoring and taking appropriate corrective measures, and 

3 Water Resources Department's document number 94-2 
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(5) compensating for the impact by replacing or providing comparable substitute resources or environments. 

Because the mitigation is site- and species-specific, ODFW recommends written approval of the Proposal by 

ODFW prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order (see Section 9). 

7.1 Identification of Habitat Category 

Habitat Category4 for the Primary Species of Concern During the Period of Impact: 

Month Primary Species of Concern Habitat Category Month Primary Species of Concern Habitat Category 

January type here type here July type here type here 

February type here type here August type here type here 

March type here type here September type here type here 

April type here type here October type here type here 

May type here type here November type here type here 

June type here type here December type here type here 

7 .2 Flow Mitigation 

D If the applicant chooses to pursue water use during type here, when biologically necessary flows are not met or 

water is not available, ODFW recommends the applicant provide water-for-water mitigation t hat is legally protected 

and maintained as an instream water right for the life of the permit and subsequent certificate, as outlined below. 

0 In lieu of mitigation, the applicant may provide evidence that the biologically necessary flows are available and 

can be maintained within the impacted reach . 

0 ODFW recommends WRD's "Normal Mitigation," including any site-specific options addressed below. 

A) Water Quantity: type here (cfs or AF; equals amount requested) 

D plus a net benefit (for Habitat Category 2) 

B) Months: type here 

C) Locat ion of Mitigation (based on the Habitat Category) : 

□ at or above the point of impact 

□ at or above the point of impact is preferred, but may occur within the watershed/home ra nge of the impacted 

popu lation(s) 

□ within a high priority reach5 within the watershed/home range of the impacted species or population 

0 within the watershed/home range of the impacted population(s) 

□ benefitting the impacted population(s) and/or higher priority species: list species here 

D) Addit ional comments: type here 

7.3 Habitat Restoration Mitigation 

Does the Mit igation Goal also allow a habitat restoration project as a mitigation option (i.e., impacts to Habitat 

Categories 3 - 6)? 

D YES; In lieu of provid ing "water-fo r water", ODFW's Habitat Mitigation Policy allows the applicant the option of 

4 see ODFW Habitat Mitigation Pol icy, OAR 635-415-0025 
5 see ODFW's Aquatic Habi tat Priority maps 
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providing mit igation through a habitat restoration project that recreates similar habitat structu re and function to that 

existing prior to the development action. If the applicant is interested in pursu ing this option, please contact ODFW 

for further information. 

□ NO; Skip to Part 4, if applicable. 

7.4 Other Ecological Functions Mitigation 

□ Not applicable 

□ ODFW recommends the applicant provide the following mitigation, including, but not limited to, mit igation for 

"Other Impacts to Ecological Functions" or impacts to wildlife. 

Note: Copy and paste the template below for each habitat type in need of replacement. 

A) Habitat Structure and Function in Need of Replacement: type here 

B) Describe the habitat quantity and quality to be replaced: type here 

C) Months: 

D In Perpetuity 

□ Other: type here 

D) Location of Mitigation : 

□ at or above the point of impact 

D at or above the point of impact is preferred, but may occur with in the watershed/home range of the impacted 

population(s) 

□ within a high priority reach5 with in the home range of the impacted species or population 

□ within t he watershed/home range ofthe impacted population(s) 

□ anywhere benefitting the impacted population(s) and/or higher priority species : list species here 

E) Additional comments : type here 

ODFW Representative's Signature: __________________ Date: 5-6-22 

Name: Danette Faucera Phone: 503-947-6092 Email: danette.l.faucera@odfw.oregon.gov 
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Section 8: ODFW's Recommended Condition Language 

List A Conditions 
(to be addressed by applicant prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order) 

Bypass Plan (for reservoirs that directly divert from surface water) 

Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order. the applicant shall submit, to the applicat ion caseworker at OWRD, a Bypass Plan which describes the 

method the permittee shall bypass the recommended flows, as outlined in Section 3.1, C and how the permittee will quantify and document inflow and 

outflow. 

Mitigation Plan 

Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order. the applicant shall submit, to the application caseworker at OWRD. a Mitigation Proposal that fu lfills the 

Mitigation Obligation consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025 (ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations), as outlined in Section 7, 

to compensate for any potential impacts to fish, wildlife, or habitats from the proposed use. 

Riparian Plan 

If development of the point of diversion includes disturbance of the riparian area. the applicant shall be responsible for restoration and enhancement of 

such riparian area in accordance with the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife's (ODFW) Fish and Wildlife Habitat Mitigation Policy described in OAR 

635-415. Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order, the applicant shall submit, to the application caseworker at OWRD, a Riparian Plan approved in 

writing by ODFW, unless ODFW provides document ation that a Riparian Plan is not necessary. The applicant is hereby directed to contact ODFW. 

Wetland 

Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order, the applicant must submit an offsite determ ination request to the Oregon Department of State Lands (DSL) 

to determine the need for a wetland delineation. The offsite determination will identify waters of this state that are subject to regulation and authorization 

requirements of the Removal-Fill Law (ORS 196.800 to 196.990) that may be needed prior to disturbance or development of the point of diversion. 

List B Conditions 

(included in permit and "maintenance" language carried through to certificate) 

Bypass Flows (for reservoirs that directly divert from surface water) 

Per 690-410-0070 (2)(c), the following flows shall be bypassed or passed through the reservoir during the filling season : 

1) When the biologically necessary flows identified below are not available immediately upstream of the impacted area, the permittee shall pass all 

live flow downstream at a rate equal to the inflow, minus the amount of mitigat ion water provided upstream by the permitt ee, if applicable, and 

2) When the biologically necessary flows identified below are available immediately upstream of the impacted area, the permittee sha ll pass flow 

downstream at a rate equal to or greater than the biologically necessary flows . 

Once the reservoir has reached the permitted volume, all live flow shall be passed downstream at a rate equal to the inflow. 

The permittee shall quantify and document inflow and outflow and maintain t he bypass flows for the life of the permit and subsequent certificate per the 

approved Bypass Plan. The bypass flow data shall be available upon request by the Oregon Water Resources Department, Oregon Department of Fish and 

Wildl ife, Oregon Department of Environmental Quality, or Oregon Department of Agriculture. 

{copy table from Section 3.1, Question C} 

Chum 

During the months of October and November each year, the permittee shall monitor the 7-day roll ing average of the mean daily gauge height below 

Bonneville Dam beginning on the date that the Technical Management Team (TMT; comprised of NOAA and the Corps of Engineers, among others) begin 

operations to maintain water levels in the Ives/Pierce Island complex to provide for ESA-listed chum salmon migration, spawning, incubation, and 

emergence. The permittee should contact the Army Corps of Engineers representative of the TMT to verify t he start date of when the Columbia River is 

actively being managed to meet chum elevations and to obtain the tailwater stage target {call the Columbia Basin Water Management Division, 

Northwestern Division, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers at 503-808-3929). 

To monitor mean daily stage at this location, the permittee wil l use the officia l project tailwater elevation gage (USGS gage station #14128870 Columbia 

River below Bonneville Dam, OR). Real-time data from this station is available online at the United States Geologica l Survey website: 

http:/ /waterdata.usgs.gov/or/nwis/dv/?site no=14128870&agency cd=USGS&amp;referred module=sw. The permittee shall maintain a spreadsheet of 

the 7-day rolling average of the mean daily gage height for the period when the permittee is required to monitor during October 1- November 30, which 

will be ava ilable to OWRD upon request. 

In addition to monitoring mean dai ly gage height, the permittee shall do one of the following: 
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Application#: S-89170 Applicant's Name: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

1) Prior to issuance of the proposed final order, provide proof to OWRD that permanent mitigation that fulfills the goals and standards of OAR 635-

415-0025; ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations has been secured for October and November. Any mitigation provided for the period' 

October 1 - November 30 needs to be protected instream at a point or reach above Bonnevi lle Dam located at approximately River Mile 146. If 

mitigation is secured, the permittee is not required to track the 7-d rolling average or cease pumping during chum operations. 

2) Cease pumping for any days during October and November when the Army Corps of Engineers is managing the Columbia River to meet chum 

targets AND the 7-day rolling average of the mean daily gage height below Bonneville Dam (USGS gage station #14128870) is less than the stage 

target set that year by the TMT for protect ion of chum sa lmon. The permittee shall discontinue pumping for the duration of time the 7-day 

roll ing average remains below the stage target. The permittee may re-commence pumping when the 7-day rolling average is at or above the 

target set for that year. 

Provide proof to OWRD that real-time mitigation that fulfi lls the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025; ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations has 

been secured and is available for this use during the anticipated period that the 7-day rolling average will remain below the target established for October 

and November of that year. Any mitigation provided for the period October 1- November 30 needs to be protected instream at a point or reach above 

Bonneville Dam located at approximately River Mile 146. The permittee is not required to track the 7-day rolling average or cease pumping during chum 

operations during periods mitigation has been secured. The permittee may re-commence pumping when the 7-day rolling average is at or above the target 

set for that year. 

Fish Stocking 

Per ORS 498.222 and OAR 635-007-0600, all persons transporting fish in Oregon need to have a fish transport permit issued by the Oregon Department of 

Fish and Wildlife (ODFW). The permittee shall not stock fish in the reservoir without a fish transport permit approved by ODFW. As part of the permitting 

process, the permittee must also screen the inlet and outlet of their pond to insure that fish cannot escape into public waters and/or to keep wild fish from 

entering the pond. 

Future Protection 

The permittee may be required in the future to install, maintain, and operate fish screening per ORS 498.306 to prevent harm to fish from the proposed 

diversion. The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) may require the water user to install an approved fish screen at the new point of diversion 

within one year after receiving written notification from ODFW that a fish screen is required. Once installed, the water user shall operate and maintain the 

fish screen consistent with ODFW's operation and maintenance standards. 

In-Water Work 

Any in-water work related to construction, development, or maintenance of the proposed use shall be conducted during the preferred work period of 

(insert dates identified in Section 3.4} unless an alternate time period is approved by the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildl ife. 

Maintain Flow 

The biologically necessary flows shown in the following table shall be maintained real time within and downstream of the point of impact or the use may be 

regulated until the flows are available. 

{copy t able from Section 3.1, Question B} 

Maintain Passage 

The permittee shall maintain adequate passage of native migratory fish at all times (ORS 509.610) and shall not construct, operate, or maintain any dam or 

artificial obstruction to fish passage across any waters of the state that are inhabited, or were historically inhabited, by native migratory fish (ORS 509.585). 

Measurement Device 

The permittee shall install, maintain, and operate a water use control and/or measuring device, as identified by OWRD. The device shall be installed, 

functional, and approved by the local Watermaster, prior to diversion of water. 

Mitigation 

The permittee shall com ply with term s of the associated Mitigation Plan to compensate for detrimental impacts to fi sh, wild life, and/or their habitat. The 

Mit igation Plan is fully incorporated into the requirements of th is permit and may only be altered by written mutual agreement of all parties. The mitigation 

shall be lega lly protected and maintained for the life of the permit and subsequent certificate. 

Passage 

The permittee shall not construct, operate, or maintain any dam or artificial obstruction to fish passage across any waters of the state that are inhabited, or 

were historically inhabited, by native migratory fi sh (ORS 509.585) without obtaining approval fo r the artificial obstruction from the Oregon Departm ent of 

Fish and Wildl ife (ODFW) . 

The perm ittee shall submit a proposa l for fish passage to ODFW or apply for a fish passage waiver or exemption. Approval of the proposed fish passage 

facility, waiver, or exemption shall be obtained prior to construction of any in-channel obstruction or prior to diversion of water that may create an 

artificial obstruct ion due to low flow . The permittee shall submit proof to ODFW that fish passage has been implemented per the plan, waiver, or 
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exemption prior to diversion of water. 

The permittee shall maintain adequate passage of native migratory fish at all times (ORS 509.610) as per the approved plan, waiver, or exemption. The 

permittee is hereby directed to schedule a consultation with an ODFW Fish Passage Coordinator. 

Riparian 

The permittee shall restore or enhance the riparian area per the approved Riparian Plan prior to diversion of water and maintain the riparian area for the 

life of the permit and subsequent certificate per the approved Riparian Plan. 

Screen 

The permittee shall install, maintain, and operate fish screening consistent with current Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (O DFW) standards or 

submit documentation that ODFW has determined fish screening is not necessary or is exempted. Fish screening is to prevent fish from entering the 

proposed diversion. The required screen is to be in place, functional, and approved in writing by ODFW prior to diversion of water. The water user shall 

operate and maintain the fish screen consistent with ODFW's operation and maintenance standards. The permittee is hereby directed to schedule a 

consultation with an ODFW Fish Screening Coordinator. 
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Section 9: ODFW's Review of the Mitigation Proposal 
Because the mitigation is site- and species-specific, ODFW recommends written approval of the Proposal by ODFW prior 

to issuance of a Proposed Final Order. ODFW finds the following: 

□ ODFW supports the Mitigation Proposal with the following condition(s) : 

0 "Mitigation" 

□ Site-specific cond ition(s): type here 

Additiona l information : 

□ A Fish Passage Waiver or Exemption has been granted for the proposed POD that fulfills the fish passage 

requirements for this use. 

0 Comments : type here 

D ODFW cannot support the Mitigation Proposal because it is not consistent with the criteria 

in OAR 635-415. 

□ The proposed mitigation is incons istent with the Northwest Power and Conservation Council's 

Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program6, impairs essential habitat, or is otherwise detrimental to the 

protection and/or recovery of sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, or 

wildlife. 

□ Habitat goals and standards not met: list here and explain why not met 

ODFW Representative's Signature: ____________________ Date: type here 

Name: type here Phone: type here Email : type here 

6 Water Resources Department's document number 94-2 
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.regon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St NE, Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 
. (503) 986-0900 

Fax (503) 986-0904 

Water Right Application Superseding Initial Review 

August 19, 2022 

BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 
7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE 
SILVERTON OR 97381 

Reference: Application S-89170 

Issuance of this Superseding Initial Review is being done to clarify the use, to correct the 
determination regarding allowable use and to ask for more information regarding beneficial use. 
Please refer to determination #3 below and the Additional Required Information section. 

This doc_ument is to inform you of the preliminary analysis of the water-use permit application and to 
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
River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, for irrigation of 156.1 acres October 1 through April 14 of each 
year. 

2. The proposed use is not prohibited by law or rule except where otherwise noted below . 

. 3. Irrigation is allowed under the Columbia Basin Program (OAR 690-519-0000(1)) . 

4. An assessment of water availability utilizing discharge data produced by the U.S. Geological Survey, 
A copy of this assessment is in the application file. This review is done consistent with OAR 690-
410-0070(2)(a). During the period of use requested, the assessment established that water surface 

· water is available. 

5. OAR 690-033-0120(2)(a) prohibits the diversion of water from April 15 through September 30 each 
year. 

6. The proposed use is not located within or above any state scenic waterway. 
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7. Documentation has been submitted from the relevant land-use planning jurisd iction that ind icates 
the proposed use is allowed outright. 

8. See Additional information Required section below for deficiencies with the applicat ion. 

Summary of Preliminary Determinations 

The diversion of 0.80 CFS of water from Columbia River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, for irrigation of 

156.1 acres is not allowable October l through April 14 of each year, unless additional required 
information is submitted. See below for more details. 

Additional Required Information 

· The application proposes irrigation during the non-irrigation season. it is unclear if beneficial use of 
water can be made during the period of use requested, being October 1 through Ap ril 14. 

Please provide information no later than September 22, 2022, that indicates how water can be used 
beneficially October 1 through April 14, and the Department will take this into consideration. 

If we do not receive additional information to evaluate by September 22, 2022, the Department will 
likely proceed with a Proposed Final Order recommending denial of the application . 

Public Comment & Further Review: 

Public interest issues and/or public comments will be addressed as the Department prepares a 
Proposed Final Order. If significant public interest issues are identified, they could have an impact on 
the eventual outcome of the application . 

Division 33 Review- The Department's Division 33 administrative rules (OAR 690-033} establish 
additional procedures and standards to aid the Department in determining whether a proposed use 
will impair or be detrimental to the public interest with regard to sensitive, threatened, or endangered 
(STE) fish species. This Initial Review does not address the potential impact that you r proposed use 

may have on these species. 

Your application will now undergo an additional review from numerous federal, state, local, and tribal 
governmental entities. This review may cause your application to be limited, conditioned, or denied. 
Depending on the proposed use, you may be required to mitigate for potential impacts ident ified in 
the review. 

Mitigation for impacts to STE Species - Mitigation is often complicated, time consum ing, and 
expensive, and may include, but is not limited to, actions such as replacing the proposed amount of 
water within the impacted reach through purchasing or transferring an existing water right. Following 

the Initial Review, you will be notified if mitigation is required, due t o impacts to STE fish species. 

If you choose to pursue mitigation, you will likely need to place your application on admin istrative hold 
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
processing fee per application). You must notify the Department in writing by September 2, 

2022. For your convenience you may use the enclosed "STOP PROCESSING" form. 

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

Feel free t o contact me at Kim .R.French@oregon.gov or 503-979-3168 if you have any questions 
regarding the contents of this letter or the application . Please include the application number in all 
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correspondence. General questions about water rights and water use permits shou ld be directed to 
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
Water Right Program Analyst 
Oregon Water Resources Department 

Enclosures: Application Process Description and Stop Processing Request Form 
5-89170 
WAB: No WAB 

Proposed to Deny 
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APPLICATION FACT SHEET 

Application File Number: S-89170 

Applicant: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

County: UMATILLA 

Watermaster: GREG SILBERNAGEL, 5, NCR 

Priority Dat e: OCTOBER 14, 2021 

Source: COLUMBIA RIVER, TRIBUTARY TO PACIFIC OCEAN 

Purpose or Use: IRRIGATION OF 156.1 ACRES 

Rate: 0.80 CUBIC FOOT PER SECOND 

Basin Name & Number: Umatilla, # 7 

Point of Diversion : 
Twp Rng Mer Sec Q-Q Measured Distances 

5 N 30 E WM 8 SW NW 2910 FEET NORTH AND 120 FEET EAST FROM SW CORN ER, SECTION 8 

Place of Use: 
Twp Rng Mer Sec Q-Q Acres 

4N 29 E WM 34 NE SE 40.6 

4N 29 E WM 34 NWSE 35.5 

4N 29 E WM 34 SWSE 40.7 

4N 29 E WM 34 SE SE 39.3 

PUBLIC NOTICE DATE: August 23, 2022 

14 DAY STOP PROCESSING DEADLINE DATE: September 2, 2022 

30 DAY COMMENT DEADLINE DATE: September 22, 2022 
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

1. Pre-application considerations 

• Follow instructions in the application packet. 

• If you have questions about completing an application or would like to arrange a pre­
application conference contact the Department's Water Rights Customer Service Group at {503) 
986-0801. 

2. Application filing 

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

3. Initial Review (JR) 

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

• Four days after date of the IR, it is included in Department's weekly Public Notice. 

• Public comments must be submitted within 30 days after the Public Notice. 

• An administrative hold may be requested in writing by Applicant. 

4. Proposed Final Order (PFO} 

• Caseworker evaluates application against required criteria and develops draft permit, if 
appropriate. 

• PFO includes instructions fo r filing of protests. 

• Caseworker considers publ ic comments and mails PFO to Applicant. 

• The PFO is included in Department's weekly Public Notice. 

• Public protests to the PFO must be submitted within 45 days after the Public Notice. 

5. Final Order (FO} 

• If no protest is filed , Final Order is issued. 



The protest process 

If one or more protests are filed, the process consists of: 

• settlement discussion; 

• contested case hearing; 

• proposed Order; 

• period of time to file exceptions; or 

• Possible hearing by Water Resources Commission . 

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

• Submit timely claim of beneficial use {COBU) to the Department. 

• Most permits require COBU to be prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner. 

• Permits may be canceled by the permit holder or by the Department for failu re to comply 



STOP PROCESSING REQUEST FORM 

FOR GROUNDWATER, SURFACE WATER AND REGULAR RESERVOIR APPLICATIONS 

• Stop processing deadline is within 14 days of Initial Review. 

Appl icant notification to withdraw Water Right Application S-89170. 

After reviewing the Initial Review for my application, I_ request that processing be stopped 
and the fees be refunded (minus a $310 examination fee.) I understand that without a valid 
permit I may not legally use the water as requested in my application . 

Signature _____________ _______ Date _ __ _ 

Signature _ ___________________ Date ___ _ 

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

September 2, 2022 

• Return the notice to : 

OWRD, Water Right Services Division 
STOP PROCESSING 
725 Summer Street, NE - Suite A 
Salem OR, 97301-1271 



Mailing List for IR Copies 

Application S-89170 

IR Date: August 19, 2022 

Original and map mailed to applicant: 

BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE 

SILVERTON OR 97381 

Sent via auto email: 

1. Applicant - dean@gvfusa.com 

2. Agent - Lolly Anderson - lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com 

3. WRD -Watermaster District #5, Gregory M. Silbernagel 

4. WRD-Chris Kowitz NCR 

5. WRD - SW Section 

6. ODFW 

7. DEQ 

Copies sent to: 

1. WRD - File 5-89170 

Copies Mailed 

By: ::G1 
(SUPPORT STAFF) 

(DATE) 

2. ALO - Merle A. Gehrke & Patsy M. Gehrke, TTEs of the Merle and Pat Gehrke Trust, 34718 Old Hwy 

320, Echo, OR 97826-9614 
3. East Improvement District, 84186 Hwy 37, Hermiston, OR 97838 
4. Echo Irrigation District, 73120 Hwy 207, Echo, OR 97826 
5. Stanfield Irrigation District, 

Application Specialist: Kim French 



regon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

Water Resources Depar~ent 
725 Stunmer St ;NE, Suite A 

Saleill, OR 97301 
(503) 986-0900 

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
consider the factors. listed below, all of which must be favorable to the proposed use if it is to be 
allowed. Based on the information supplied, the Water Resources Department has made the following 
preliminary determinations: 

Preliminary Determinations (Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 690-310-0080) 

1. The application proposes the diversion of 0.80 cubic foot per second {CFS} of water from Columbia 
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
included in irrigation, which is allowed under the Columbia Basin Program (OAR 690-519-0000(1}}. 
Therefore, soil preparation (raising the soil moisture content} is allowed. 

4. An assessment of water availability utilizing discharge data produced· by the U.S. Geological Survey, 
A copy of this assessment is in the application file. This review is done consistent with OAR 690-
410-0070(2}{a}. During the period of use requested, the assessment established that water surface 
water is available. 

5. OAR 690-033-0120{2}{a} prohibits the diversion of water from April 15 through September 30 each 
year. 

6. The proposed use is not located within or above any state scenic waterway. 

7. Documentation has been submitted fr9m the relevant land-use planning jurisdiction that indicates 
the proposed use is allowed outright. 
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Summary of Preliminary Determinations 

The diversion of 0.80 CFS of water from Columbia River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, to· raise the soil 
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

Division 33 Review- The Department's Division 33 administrative rules (OAR 690-033) establish 
additional procedures and standards to aid the Department in determining whether a proposed use 
will impair or be detrimental to the public interest with regard to sensitive, threatened, or endangered 
(STE) fish species. This Initial Review does not address the potential impact that your proposed use 
may have on these species, 

Your application will now undergo an additional review from numerous federal, state, local; and tribal 
governmental entities. This review may cause your application to be limited, conditioned, or denied. 
Depending on the proposed use, you may be required to mitigate for potential impacts identified in 
the review. 

Mitigation for impacts to STE Species - Mitigation is often complicated, time consuming, and 
expensive, and may include, but is not limited to, actions such as replacing the propo$ed amount of 
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
proposal submitted . 

At this time, you must decide whether to proceed or to withdraw the application. 

• To Proceed .- If you choose to proceed with the application you do not have to notify the 
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
deadline t_o begin construction may not be extended. A permit is subject to cancellation 
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

B. The permittee shall a_llow the watermaster access to the device; provided however, where 
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
require the .permittee to report general water-use information, including the place and 
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
current and new appropriations of water are done in a way that does not adversely harm the . 

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

Feel free to contact me at Kim .R.French@oregon.gov or 503-979-3168 if you have any questions 
regarding the contents of this letter or the application. Please include the application number in all 
correspondence. General questions about water rights and water use permits should be directed to 
our customer service staff at 503-986-0900. When corresponding by mail, please use this address: Kim 
French, Oregon Water Resources Department, _725 Summer St NE Ste A, Salem OR 97301-1266. Our fax 
number is 503-986-0901. 

Application S-89170 Page 3 of 4 Initial Review 



Sincerely, 

Kim French 
Water Right Application Specialist 
Oregon Water Resources Department 

Enclosures: Application Process Description and Stop Processing Request Form 
5-89170 
WAB: NoWAB 
Proposed to Approve 

Application S-89170 Page 4 of 4 Initial Review 



APPLICATION FACT SHEET 

Application File Null)ber: 5-89170 

Applicant: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

County: UMATILLA 

Watermaster: GREG SILB~RNAGEL, 5, NCR 

Priority Date: OCTOBER 14, 2021 

Source: COLUMBIA RIVER, TRIBUTARY TO PACIFIC OCEAN 

Purpose or Use: RAISE THE SOIL MOISTURE CONTENT ON 156.1 ACRES 

Rate : 0.80 CUBIC FOOT PER SECOND 

Basin Name & Number: Umatilla, # 7 

Point of Diversion: 
Twp Rng Mer Sec Q-Q Measured Distances 

SN 30 E WM 8 SWNW 2910 FEET NORTH AND 120 FEET EAST FROM SW CORNER, SECTION 8 

Place of Use: 
Twp Rng Mer Sec Q-Q Acres 

4N 29 E WM 34 NE SE 40.6 

4N 29 E WM 34 NWSE 35.5 

4N 29 E WM 34 SWSE 40.7 

4N 29 E WM 34 SE SE 39.3 

PUBLIC NOTICE DATE: November 16, 2021 

14 DAY STOP PROCESSING DEADLINE DATE: November 26, 2021 

30 DAY COMMENT DEADLINE DATE: December 16, 2021 

Application S-89170 Page 1 of 1 Applica t ion Fact Sheet 



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

• If you have questions about completing an application or would lik~ to arrange a pre­
application conference contact the Department's Water Rights Customer Service Group at {503) 
986-0801. 

2. Application filing 

• Application with fee is received by the Department. 

• Department determines completeness of application . 

• If use is not allowed by statute (ORS 538), the application and fees are returned to the 
applicant. 

• An incomplete application and fee's are returned to the applicant. 

• Only a complete application receives a tentative priority date, is assigned a caseworker, and 
moves forward for processing. 

3. Initial Review (JR) 

• Caseworker reviews application by considering basin plans, water availability, sta'tutory 
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

5. Final Order (FO) 

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

• If need arises, request extension of time or authorize cancellation of permit . 

• Submit timely claim of beneficial use (COBU) to the Department. 

• Most permits require COBU to be prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner. 

• Permits may be canceled by the permit holder or by the Department for fa ilure to comply . 



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

Signature ____________________ Date ___ _ 

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

BRIAN'AND DUANE LLC 

7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE 

SILVERTON OR 97381 

Sent via auto email: 

1. Applicant - dean@gvfusa.com 

2. Agent - Lolly Anderson - lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com 

3. Agent - Michael Schultz - michael.schultz@andersonschultz.com 

4. WRD - Watermaster District #5, Gregory M . Silbernagel 
5. WRD - Chris Kowitz NCR 

6. WRD - SW Section 

7. ODFW 

8. DEQ 

Copies sent to: 

1. WRD - File S-89170 

Copies Ma iled 

By: :rf1 
(SUPPORT STAFF) 

On : \ l \ 12.}Zoz.l 
(DATE) 

2. ALO - Merle A. Gehrke & Patsy M . Gehrke, TTEs of the Merle and Pat Gehrke Trust, 34718 Old Hwy 
320, Echo, OR 97826-9614 

3. East Improvement District, 84186 Hwy 37, Hermiston, OR 97838 

4. Echo Irrigation District, 73120 Hwy 207, Echo, OR 97826 

Application Specialist: Kim French 



GOLDEN VALLEY EAST, LLC 

Oregon Water Resources Department 
Date Type Reference 
9/13/2021 Bill Option Application 

Checking - Banner LP - Option Application 

Original Amt. 
2,110.00 

9/28/2021 
Balance Due Discount 

2,110.00 
Check Amount 

25211 

Payment 
2,110.00 
2,110.00 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 

2,110.00 



Water-Use Permit Application Processing Steps 
Oregon Water Resources Department 

Standard Process for a Surface Water Application: 

1. Initial Review 

The Department reviews the application to determine whether water is avai lable during the period requested, 
whether the proposed use is restricted or limited by rule or statute, and whether other issues may preclude 
approval of or restrict the proposed use. An Initial Review (IR) containing preliminary determinations is 
mailed to the applicant. The applicant has 14 days from the mailing date to withdraw the application from 
further processing and receive a refund of all fees paid minus $310.00. The applicant may put the application 
on hold for up to 180 days and may request additional time if necessary. 

2. Public Notice 

Within 7 days of the mailing of the Initial Review, the Department gives public notice of the application in 
the weekly notice published by the Department at www.oregon .gov/owrd. The public comment period is 30 
days from publication in the weekly notice. 

3. Proposed Final Order Issued 

The Department reviews any comments received, including comments from other state agencies related to the 
protection of sensitive, threatened, or endangered fish species. Within 60 days of completion of the Initial 
Review, the Department issues a Proposed Final Order (PFO) explaining the proposed decision to deny or 
approve the application. A PFO proposing approval of an application will include a draft permit and may 
request additional information or outstanding fees required prior to permit issuance. 

4. Public Notice & Protest Opportunity 

Within 7 days of issuing the PFO, the Department gives public notice in the weekly notice. Notice includes 
information about the application and the PFO. A protest must be received by the Department within 45 days 
after publication of the PFO in the weekly notice. Anyone may file a protest. The protest filing fee is $480.00 
for the applicant and $950.00 for non-applicants. Protests are filed on approximately IO percent of Proposed 
Final Orders. If a protest is filed the Department will attempt to settle the protest but will schedule a contested 
case hearing, if necessary. 

5. Final Order Issued 

If no protests are filed , the Department can issue a Final Order within 60 days of the close of the period for 
receiving protest. If the application is approved, a permit is issued. The permit will specify the details of the 
authorized use and any terms, limitations, or conditions that the Department deems appropriate. 

Expedited Process for a Surface Water Application: 
Note: The expedited process only applies to an application using stored water only under ORS 537.147. 

The expedited process a llows the Department to process an application within several weeks in cases where 
no public interest concerns are identified. It does not provide an opportunity to protest the Department's 
recommendation unless public interest issues are identified, in which case the Department wi ll then evaluate 
the application using the standard process and a protest opportunity wi ll be avai lable. For expedited 
applications, the Department issues a Final Order only. Once accepted by the Department, these applications 
are published in the weekly public notice every Tuesday and a 30-day public comment period begins. 
Following the public comment period, the Department can issue the Final Order. 



regon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

October 22, 2021 

Brain & Duane, LLC 

73 85 Howell Prairie Rd NE 

Silverton O R 97381 

Dear Applicants : 

Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St NE Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 
(503) 986-0900 

Fax (503) 986-0904 

The Oregon Water Resources Department has received your surface water application for a water use permi t. 

Your application has been ass igned file number S-89170. Please refer to thi s number when contacting the 

Department. Should you have any questions about your application, please contact the fo llowing Water Rights 

Specia li st ass igned to your application: 

Kim French, Water Rights Specialist 
Phone: 503-979-3 168 

Email : kim.r.french@oregon.gov 

A description of the steps that are used for processi ng a surface water application are shown on the reverse side of 

this letter. Surface water applications that propose to use stored water exclusively are reviewed using an 

expedited process and conta in slightly different processing steps. 

The Department' s goal is to process applications within statutory deadlines. The first step in the process is 

issuance of an Initial Review, wh ich summarizes the Department's preliminary determinations. Surface water 

applications typically receive an Initia l Rev iew in approximately two to three months. Copies of the Initia l 

Rev iew, Proposed Final Order, and Final Order will be mailed to you. Applications proposing to use stored water 

only under the expedited process will receive a Final Order. 

Please note that your application is subject to rev iew and comment from other state agencies and interested 

parti es. 

Customer Serv ice Representati ve 

Oregon Water Resources Department 

cc : Fi le S-89170 



regon Water Resources Department 
Water Right Services Division 
725 Summer St NE Ste A 
Salem, OR 97301-1266 

ADDRESS SE RVICE REQUESTED 

S-89170 
Lolly Anderson 
PO Box 42427 
Portland OR 97242 



regon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

October 22, 202 1 

Brain & Duane, LLC 

7385 Howell Prairie Rd NE 

Silverton OR 97381 

Dear Applicants: 

Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St NE, Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 
(503) 986-0900 

Fax (503) 986-0904 

The Oregon Water Resources Department has rece ived your surface water app lication for a water use permit. 

Your application has been assigned file number S-89170. Please refer to this number when contacting the 

Department. Should you have any questions about your application, please contact the fo llowing Water Rights 

Specia list assigned to your application: 

Kim French, Water Rights Specialist 
Phone: 503-979-3168 

Email : kim .r.french@oregon.gov 

A description of the steps that are used for processing a surface water app lication are shown on the reverse side of 

this letter. Surface water app lications that propose to use stored water exclusively are reviewed using an 

expedited process and contain slightly different processing steps. 

The Department ' s goal is to process applications within statutory deadlines. The first step in the process is 

issuance of an Initial Review, which summarizes the Department' s preliminary determinations. Surface water 

applications typ ically receive an Initial Review in approximately two to three months. Copies of the Initial 

Rev iew, Proposed Final Order, and Final Order will be mailed to you. Applications proposi ng to use stored water 

only under the exped ited process wi ll receive a F ina l Order. 

Please note that your application is subject to review and comment from other state agencies and interested 

parties. 

a· 
Judy~ 

Customer Serv ice Representative 

Oregon Water Resources Department 

cc: File S-89170 



Water-Use Permit Application Processing Steps 
Oregon Water Resources Department 

Standard Process for a Surface Water Application: 

1. Initial Review 

The Department reviews the application to determine whether water is available during the period requested, 
whether the proposed use is restricted or limited by rule or statute, and whether other issues may preclude 
approval of or restrict the proposed use. An Initial Review (IR) containing preliminary determinations is 
mailed to the app licant. The applicant has 14 days from the mailing date to withdraw the application from 
further processing and receive a refund of all fees paid minus $310.00. The applicant may put the application 
on hold for up to 180 days and may request add itional time if necessary. 

2. Public Notice 

Within 7 days of the mailing of the Initia l Review, the Department gives public notice of the application in 
the weekly notice published by the Department at www.oregon.gov/owrd. The public comment period is 30 
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
information about the app lication and the PFO. A protest must be received by the Department within 45 days 
after publication of the PFO in the weekly notice. Anyone may file a protest. The protest filing fee is $480.00 
for the applicant and $950.00 for non-applicants. Protests are filed on approximately IO percent of Proposed 
Final Orders . If a protest is filed the Department wi ll attempt to settle the protest but will schedu le a contested 
case hearing, if necessary. 

5. Final Order Issued 

If no protests are filed, the Department can issue a Final Order within 60 days of the close of the period for 
receiving protest. If the application is approved, a permit is issued. The permit will specify the detail s of the 
authorized use and any term s, limitations, or conditions that the Department deems appropriate. 

Expedited Process for a Surface Water Application: 
Note: The expedited process only applies to an application using stored water only under ORS 537.147. 

The expedited process allows the Department to process an application within several weeks in cases where 
no public interest concerns are identified. It does not provide an opportunity to protest the Department's 
recommendation unless public interest issues are identified, in which case the Department will then evaluate 
the application using the standard process and a protest opportunity wi ll be avai lable. For expedited 
applications, the Department issues a Final Order only. Once accepted by the Department, these applications 
are publi shed in the weekly public notice every Tuesday and a 30-day public comment period begins. 
Following the public comment period, the Department can issue the Fina l Order. 



-oregon Water Resources Department 
Water Right Services Division 
725 Summer St NE Ste A 
Salem, OR 97301-1266 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

S-89170 
Brian & Duane, LLC 
7385 Howell Prairie Rd NE 
Silverton OR 97381 



regon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

October 22, 202 I 

Brain & Duane, LLC 

7385 Howell Prairie Rd E 

Silverton OR 97381 

Dear Applicants: 

Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St NE, Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 
(503) 986-0900 

Fax (503) 986-0904 

The Oregon Water Resources Department has received your surface water application for a water use permit. 

Your application, has been assigned file number S-89170. Please refer to this number when contacting the 

Department. Should you have any questions about your application, please contact the following Water Rights 

Specialist assigned to your application : 

Kim French, Water Rights Specialist 
Phone: 503-979-3168 

Email: kim.r.french@oregon.gov 

A description of the steps that are used for processing a surface water application are shown on the reverse side of 

this letter. Surface water applications that propose to use stored water exclusively are reviewed using an 

expedited process and contain slightly different processing steps. 

The Department's goal is to process applications within statutory deadlines. The first step in the process is 

issuance of an Initial Review, which summarizes the Department's preliminary determinations. Surface water 

applications typically receive an Initial Review in approximately two to three months. Copies of the Initial 

Review, Proposed Final Order, and Final Order will be mailed to you. Applications proposing to use stored water 

only under the expedited process will receive a Final Order. 

Please note that your application is su bject to review and comment from other state agencies and interested 

parties. 

Sincerely, 

Judy Ferrell 

Customer Service Representative 

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
further processing and receive a refund of all fees paid minus $310.00. The applicant may put the app lication 
on hold for up to 180 days and may request add itional time if necessary. 

2. Public Notice 

Within 7 days of the mailing of the Initial Review, the Department gives public notice of the application in 
the weekly notice published by the Department at www.oregon.gov/owrd. The public com ment period is 30 
days from publication in the weekly notice. 

3. Proposed Final Order Issued 

The Department reviews any com ments received, including comments from other state agencies related to the 
protection of sensitive, threatened, or endangered fish species. Within 60 days of completion of the In itial 
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
after publication of the PFO in the week ly notice. Anyone may tile a protest. The protest filing fee is $480.00 
for the app licant and $950.00 for non-applicants. Protests are filed on approximately IO percent of Proposed 
Final Orders. If a protest is filed the Department wi ll attempt to settle the protest but will schedule a contested 
case hearing, if necessary. 

5. Final Order Issued 

If no protests are filed , the Department can issue a Final Order within 60 days of the close of the period for 
receiving protest. lf the application is approved, a permit is issued . The permit will specify the details of the 
authorized use and any term s, limitations, or cond itions that the Department deem s appropriate. 

Expedited Process for a Surface Water Application: 
Note: The expedited process only applies to an application using stored water only under ORS 537.147. 

The expedited process a llows the Department to process an application within several weeks in cases where 
no public interest concerns are identified. It does not provide an opportunity to protest the Department' s 
recommendation unless public interest issues are identified, in which case the Department wi ll then evaluate 
the application using the standard process and a protest opportunity will be ava ilable. For expedited 
applications, the Department issues a Final Order on ly . Once accepted by the Department, these applications 
are published in the weekly public notice every Tuesday and a 30-day public comment period begins. 
Following the public comment period, the Department can issue the Final Order. 
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MONEY SLIP 
I DATE: I RECEIPT#: I 

TRANSFER 

CASH CHECK# OTHER (IDENTIFY} 

□ ~ r;~..u._ □--- !TOTAL REC' D j$ a I(() a, ") 
1083 TREASURY 

0407 COPIES 
__ OTHER: 

4170 MISC CASH ACCT. 

(IDENTIFY) -----
0243 lnstream lease __ _ 0244 Muni Water Mgmt. Plan._ __ 0245 Cons. Water __ 

!1083 TREASURY 4270 WAD OPERATING ACCT. 

MISCELLANEOUS 
0407 COPY & TAPE FEES 
0410 RESEARCH FEES 
0408 MISC REVENUE (IDENTIFY) 
TC162 DEPOSIT LIAS. (IDENTIFY) 
0240 EXTENSION OF TIME 

WATER RIGHTS EXAM FEE 

0201 SURFACE WATER $ 
0203 GROUND WATER $ 
0205 TRANSFER $ 

EXAM FEE WELL CONSTRUCTION I 
0218 WELL DRILL CONSTRUCTOR:$========== 

LANDOWNER'S PER IT 
__ OTHER {IDENTIFY) 

!0607 TREASURY 0467 HYDROELECTRIC 

0233 POWER LICENSE FEE (FW/WRD) 
0231 HYDRO LICENSE FEE (FW/WRD) 

HYDRO APPLICATION 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

0202 
0204 

0219 
0220 

UCNUMBER I 

0 RETURN TO APPLICANT - LETTER ATTACHED 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

RECOROFEE 

$ 

$ 

RECORD FEE 

$ 

$ 



E-2 App 
□Yes 
□ No 

Application #: 

Appl icant Name: 

Priority Date: 

S-89170 

Standard Application Completeness Checklist 
Groundwater and Surface Water Applications Only 

Minimum Application Requirements (OAR 690-310-0040 & -0050) 

For use by WRD staff only 

Receipt#: 136612 

Brian & Duane, LLC Amount Requested: .80 CFS 

October 14, 2021 Proposed Use: IR 

County: Umatilla POD's TRS &TL: 4N/29E/34/NW-SE/800 

WM#: 5-Greg Silbernagel Caseworker: 12] KF □ LG 

Reviewed by: Judy Reviewed Date: 10/21/2021 

~ Applicant/Organization Name and Mailing Address 

~ Signature of all applicants (include title or authority of representative if applicant is an organization or 

corporation). Note: Applicant's agent may NOT sign the application on behalf of the applicant. 

~ Property Ownership: Does the applicant own all the land for the proposed project? ~ Yes ~ No 

If No: 

D The affected landowner's name(s) and mailing address(s) must be listed. 

~ A signed statement declaring the existence of either written authorization or an easement permitting 
access to land crossed by the proposed ditch canal or other work must be submitted. 

~ For a SW Application: Source of water must be indicated. 

D If the source is stored water, is the stored water component filled out and does the applicant own the 
reservoir or include a non-expired agreement for stored water? (ORS 537.400) 

D If for stored water, is the source authorized under a permit, certificate, or decree? 

Permit or Certificate issued: DY D N Permit or Certificate #: _____ __, 

NOTE: An expedited secondary (E2) applicat ion and a reservoir application cannot be filed at the same time. The reservoir must 

be legally authorized first, under an existing water right, in order to accept and process an E2 application. 

D For a GW Application: Well development table completed and a well log report included (if existing) 

~ Division 33 (Sensitive, Threatened, Endangered, Fish Species) 

~ Proposed Water Use: 

~ Amount of water from each source in GPM, CFS, or AF 

~ Period of use indicated 

~ If for supplemental irrigation, primary acreage or underlying permit or certificate number listed. 

(Note: Primary and Supplemental Irrigation counts as 2 uses) 

~ Water Management Section 

~ Resource Protection Section 

Page 1 of 2 



~ Project schedule. (Note: If system is already completed, indicates "existing.", (Note: Estimates are okay if the 

water system has not been designed)) 

D Supplemental data sheets enclosed (if needed) 

D Form M (Municipal or Quasi -Municipal) 

~ A completed Land-Use Form or receipt signed and dated by the appropriate planning department. Please be 
certain that the Land-Use form lists all lands involved and all uses proposed. Date of signature must be within the 
past 12 months. 

~ A Legal Description of all the properties involved where water is diverted, conveyed, and used. The legal 
description includes a metes and bounds or other government survey description. A copy of the deed, land sales 
contract or title insurance policy can provide this information, or applicant may submit a lot book report 
prepared by a title company. Copies of tax bills are not acceptable 

~The proposed source D IS li2! IS NOT restricted or withdrawn from fu rther appropriation. NOTE: If it is 

withdrawn under ORS 538, reject/return application and fees. 

~The map must meet all the minimum requirements of OAR 690-310-0050. 

~ Township, Range, Section 

~ Location of main canals, ditches, pipelines or flumes (if POA/POD is outside of POU) 

D Place of use, ¼-¼'sand tax lot clearly identified 

~ Even map scale not less than 4" = 1 mile (1 "= 1320 ft.); examples: 1" = 100 ft., 1" = 200 ft. 

~ Location of each diversion point or well by reference to a recognized public land survey corner. 

D Multiple wells shall be uniquely labeled, and identified on well logs, if existing. 

~ Reference corner on map 

~ North directional symbol 

~ Number of acres per ¼ ¼ if for irrigation, nursery, or agriculture 

~Fees: Amount of Water Requested: .80 CFS Name on Check: Golden Valley East LLC 

Exam Fee Due: 

Exam Fee Submitted: 

Difference: 

Recording Fee Paid? 

Total: 

$ 1,500.00 

$ 1,500.00 

$ 0.00 

0Yes D No 

$ 2,110.00 

$ 1610.00 

Page 2 of 2 
Last Modified: 9/22/2020 



Application for a Permit to Use 0 REGO 

~ 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A 

Surface Water 
\\'ATI. R RESOLtRCF~ 
D l:. I' A R ·1 M I:. ~ I 

SECTION 1: APPLICANT INFORMATION AND SIGNATURE 
A licant 

NAME 

BRJAN & DUANE, LLC 

PHONE(WK) CELL 

503 932-9851 

ADDRESS 

7385 HOWELL PRAIRJE RD NE 
ZIP E-MAIL* 

Salem, Oregon 97301 -1266 
503-986-0900 
www.oregon.gov/OWRD 

PHONE(HM) 

FAX 

CITY 

SILVERTON 

STATE 

OR 97381 DEAN GVFUSA.COM 

Or anization 
NAME PHONE 

S AME AS ABOVE 

ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP E-MAIL* 

AGENT/ BUSINESS NAME PHONE 

LOLLY ANDERSON, ANDERSON SCHULTZ LLP 619 995-1057 

ADDRESS 

POBox42427 

CITY 

PORTLAND 

Note: Attach multiple copies as needed 

STATE 

OR 
ZIP 

97242 

E-MAIL* 

LOLLY .ANDERSON 

FAX 

CELL 

Ii cation. 
FAX 

CELL 

DERSONSCHUL TZ.COM 

* By providing an e-mail address, consent is given to receive all correspondence from the Department 
electronically. (Paper copies of the proposed and final order documents will also be mailed.) 

By my signature below I confirm that I understand: 
• I am asking to use water specifically as described in this application. 
• Evaluation of this application will be based on information provided in the application. 
• I cannot legally use water until the Water Resources Department issues a permit. 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 
• The Department encourages all applicants to wait for a permit to be issued before beginning construction of any 

proposed diversion. Acceptance ohhis application does not guarantee a permit will be issued. 
• If I begin construction prior to the issuance of a permit, I assume all risks associated with my actions. 
• lfl receive a permit, I must not waste water. 
• If development of the water use is not according to the terms of the permit, the permit can be cancelled. 
• The water use must be compatible with local comprehensive land use plans. 
• Even if the Department issues a permit, I may have to stop using water to allow senior water right holders to receive 

water to which they are entitled. 

the information contained in this application is true and accurate 

~cc:- J) ,+c...h0, M~W q/2-i/~?:.-t 
Pnnt Name and Title if applicable Date 

Applicant Signature Print Name and Title if applicable Date 

For Department Use: App. Number: ________ _ 
Surface Water - Page 1 

Rev. 06-18 



SECTION 2: PROPERTY OWNERSIDP 

Please indicate if you own all the lands associated with the project from which the water is to be diverted, 
conveyed, and used. 

D YES, there are no encumbrances. 

DYES, the land is encumbered by easements, rights of way, roads or other encumbrances. 

[SJ NO, I have a recorded easement or written authorization permitting access. 

D NO, I do not currently have written authorization or easement permitting access. 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 

D NO, written authorization or an easement is not necessary, because the only affected lands I do not own are 
state-owned submersible lands, and this application is for irrigation and/or domestic use only (ORS 274.040). 

D NO, because water is to be diverted, conveyed, and/or used only on federal lands. 

Affected Landowners: List the names and mailing addresses of all owners of any lands that are not owned by 
the applicant and that are crossed by the proposed ditch, canal or other work, even if the applicant has obtained 
written authorization or an easement from the owner. (Attach additional sheets if necessary) . 

Please see Exhibit A. 

Legal Description: You must provide the legal description of: 1. The property from which the water is to be 
diverted, 2. Any property crossed by the proposed ditch, canal or other work, and 3. Any property on which the 
water is to be used as depicted on the map. 

SECTION 3: SOURCE OF WATER 

A. Proposed Source of Water 

Provide the commonly used name of the water body from which water will be diverted, and the name of the 
stream or lake it flows into (if unnamed, say so), and the locations of the point of diversion (POD): 

Source I : Columbia River I Tributary to: Pacific Ocean 

TRSQQ of POD: T5N R30E W.M. S8 SWNW, located 2,910 feet North and 120 feet East from the SW 
corner of Section 8. 

Source 2: I Tributary to: 

TRSQQ of POD: 

If any source listed above is stored water that is authorized under a water right permit, certificate, or decree, attach 
a copy of the document or list the document number (for decrees, list the volume, page and/or decree name). 

B. Applications to Use Stored Water 

Do you, or will you, own the reservoir(s) described in Section 3A above? 

0Yes. D No. (Enclose a copy of your written notification to the operator of the reservoir of your intent 
to file this application, which should have been mailed or delivered to the operator.) 

For Department Use: App. Number: ________ _ 
Surface Water - Page 2 
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If all sources listed in Section 3A are stored water, the Department will review your application using the 
expedited process provided in ORS 537.147, unless you check the box below. Please see the instruction booklet 
for more information. 

D By checking this box, you are requesting that the Department process your application under the standard 
process outlined in ORS 537.150 and 537.153, rather than the expedited process provided by ORS 537.147. 
To file an application under the standard process, you must enclose the following: 

• A copy of a signed non-expired contract or other agreement with the owner of the reservoir (if not 
you) to impound the volume of water you propose to use in this application. 

• A copy of your written agreement with the party (if any) delivering the water from the reservoir to 
you. 

SECTION 4: SENSITIVE, THREATENED OR ENDANGERED FISH SPECIES PUBLIC 
INTEREST INFORMATION 

This information must be provided for your application to be accepted as complete. The Water Resources 
Department will determine whether the proposed use will impair or be detrimental to the public interest with 
regard to sensitive, threatened or endangered fish species. 

To answer the following questions, use the map provided in Attachment 3 or the link below to determine 
whether the proposed point of diversion (POD) is located in an area where the Upper Columbia, the Lower 
Columbia, and/or the Statewide public interest rules apply. 

For more detailed information, click on the following link and enter the T,R,S,QQ or the Lat/Long of a POD 
and click on "Submit" to retrieve a report that will show which section, if any, of the rules apply: 
https: //apps. wrd.state.or. us/apps/misc/lkp trsqq features/ 

If you need help to determine in which area the proposed POD is located, please call the customer service desk 
at (503) 986-0801. 

Upper Columbia - OAR 690-033-0115 thru -0130 

Is the POD located in an area where the Upper Columbia Rules apply? 

~Yes 0No 

If yes, you are notified that the Water Resources Department will consult with numerous federal, state, local and 
tribal governmental entities so it may determine whether the proposed use is consistent with the "Columbia River 
Basin Fish and Wildlife Program" adopted by the Northwest Power Planning Council in 1994 for the protection 
and recovery oflisted fish species. The application may be denied, heavily conditioned, or if appropriate, 
mitigation for impacts may be needed to obtain approval for the proposed use. 

If yes, 

• I understand that the proposed use does not involve appropriation of direct streamflow during the time 
period Apri l 15 to September 30, except as provided in OAR 690-033-0140. 

• I understand that I will install, operate and maintain a fish screen and fish passage as listed in ORS 
498.301 through 498.346, and 509.580 through 509.910, to the specifications and extent required by 
Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife, prior to diversion of water under any permit issued pursuant to 
this application. 

For Department Use: App. Number: ________ _ 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 
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• I understand that the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality will review my application to 
determine if the proposed use complies with existing state and federal water quality standards. 

• I understand that I will install and maintain water use measurement and recording devices as required by 
the Water Resources Department, and comply with recording and reporting permit condition 
requirements. 

Lower Columbia - OAR 690-033-0220 thru -0230 
Is the POD located in an area where the Lower Columbia rules apply? 

OYes ONo 

If yes, you are notified that that the Water Resources Department will determine, by reviewing recovery plans, 
the Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program, and regional restoration programs applicable to threatened 
or endangered fish species, in coordination with state and federal agencies, as appropriate, whether the proposed 
use is detrimental to the protection or recovery of a threatened or endangered fish species and whether the use can 
be conditioned or mitigated to avoid the detriment. 

If a permit is issued, it will likely contain conditions to ensure the water use complies with existing state and 
federal water quality standards; and water use measurement, recording and reporting required by the Water 
Resources Department. The application may be denied, or if appropriate, mitigation for impacts may be needed to 
obtain approval of the proposed use. 

If yes, provide the following information (the information must be provided with the application to be 
considered complete). 

D Yes D No The proposed use is for more than one cubic foot per second (448.8 gpm) and is not subject to 
the requirements of OAR 690, Division 86 (Water Management and Conservation Plans). 

If yes, provide a description of the measures to be taken to assure reasonably efficient water use: 

Statewide - OAR 690-033-0330 thru -0340 

Is the POD located in an area where the Statewide rules apply? 

OYes ONo 

If yes, the Water Resources Department will determine whether the proposed use will occur in an area where 
endangered, threatened or sensitive fish species are located. If so, the Water Resources Department, Department 
of Fish and Wildlife, Department of Environmental Quality, and the Department of Agriculture will recommend 
conditions required to achieve "no loss of essential habitat of threatened and endangered (T &E) fish species," or 
"no net loss of essential habitat of sensitive (S) fi sh species." If conditions cannot be identified that meet the 
standards of no loss of essential T & E fish habitat or no net loss of essential S fish habitat, the agencies will 
recommend denial of the application unless they conclude that the proposed use would not harm the species. 

For Department Use: App. Number: ________ _ 
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SECTION 5: WATER USE 

Provide the amount of water you propose to use from each source, for each use, in cubic feet-per-second (cfs) or 
gallons-per-minute (gpm). If the proposed use is from storage, provide the amount in acre-feet (af): 

(1 cfs equals 448.8 gpm. I acre-foot equals 325,851 gallons or 43,560 cubic feet) 

SOURCE USE PERIOD OF USE AMOUNT 

Primary - Out of 

Columbia River 
season application to 

Oct 1- April 14 .80 ~ cfs D gpm D af raise soil moisture 
content 

D cfs D gpm D af 

D cfs D gpm D af 

D cfs D gpm D af 

Please indicate the number of primary and supplemental acres to be irrigated. 

Primary: 156.l Acres Supplemental : __ Acres 

If supplemental acres are listed, provide the Permit or Certificate number of the underlying primary water right(s): 

Indicate the maximum total number of acre-feet you expect to use in an irrigation season: __ 

• If the use is municipal or quasi-municipal, attach Form M 
• If the use is domestic, indicate the number of households: __ 
• If the use is mining, describe what is being mined and the method(s) of extraction: __ 

SECTION 6: WATER MANAGEMENT 

A. Diversion and Conveyance 
What equipment will you use to pump water from your source? 

~ Pump (give horsepower and type): See Exhibit C 
D Other means (describe): __ 

Provide a description of the proposed means of diversion, construction, and operation of the diversion works 
and conveyance of water. 
See Exhibit D. 

B. Application Method 
What equipment and method of application will be used? (e.g. , drip, wheel line, high-pressure sprinkler) 
Center pivots with handlines for corners. 

C. Conservation 
Please describe why the amount of water requested is needed and measures you propose to: prevent 
waste; measure the amount of water diverted; prevent damage to public uses of affected surface 
waters. 

For Department Use: App. Number: ________ _ 
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The right to apply a 2 af duty would allow applicant to build the soil water profile outside of the irrigation 
season. thereby offsetting the total crop demand for irrigation water during the irrigation season. The offset would 
benefit the applicant by increasing the amount of water available to crops and benefit other users by decreasing 
demand during the irrigation season. Damage to surface waters will be prevented by diverting during the winter 
season when water is available and by recording and reporting use data from the flow meters. 

SECTION 7: RESOURCE PROTECTION 

In granting permission to use water from a stream or lake, the state encourages, and in some instances requires, 
careful control of activities that may affect the waterway or streamside area. See instruction guide for a list of 
possible permit requirements from other agencies . Please indicate any of the practices you plan to undertake to 
protect water resources: 

IS] Diversion will be screened per ODFW specifications in ORS 498.301 through 498.346 to prevent uptake of 
fish and other aquatic life. 
Describe planned actions: The East Improvement District controls the point of diversion and, as required by 
its water right permits, has installed and maintains fish screens. 

IS] Excavation or clearing of banks will be kept to a minimum to protect riparian or streamside areas. 
ote: If disturbed area is more than one acre, applicant should contact the Department of Environmental 

Quality to determine if a 1200C permit is required. 
Describe planned actions and additional permits required for project implementation: The East Improvement 
District has constructed the facilities at the point of diversion in accordance with state and federal 
requirements. 

IS] Operating equipment in a water body will be managed and timed to prevent damage to aquatic life. Describe 
planned actions and additional permits required for project implementation: The East Improvement District 
controls the point of diversion and is responsible for all maintinance at that point. All other facilities for 
conveying water are piped. 

IS] Water quality will be protected by preventing erosion and run-off of waste or chemical products. 
Describe planned actions: The East Improvement District controls the point of diversion and is responsible for 
all maintinance at that point. All other facilities for conveying water are piped. 

IS] List other federal and state permits or contracts to be obtained, if a water right permit is granted. 
The applicant will not be required to obtain any additional state or federal permits to use or convey water 
under this permit. 

SECTION 8: PROJECT SCHEDULE 

a) Date construction will begin : __ 
b) Date construction will be completed: Construction is completed. 
c) Date beneficial water use will begin: Applicant will use water as soon as the permit is issued. 

SECTION 9: WITHIN A DISTRICT 

For Department Use: App. Number: ________ _ 
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~ Check here if the point of diversion or place of use are located within or are served by an irrigation or other 
water district. 

Irrigation District Name Address 
See Exhibit E 
City State I Zip 

SECTION 10: REMARKS 

Use this space to clarify any information you have provided in the application. (Attach additional sheets if necessary). 

For Department Use: App. Number: _______ _ 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 
Surface Water - Page 7 

Rev. 06-18 



Attachment I : Checklist & Processing Information 

Minimum Requirements Checklist 
Minimum Requirements (OAR 690-310-0040, OAR 690-310-0050 & ORS 537.140) 

Include this checklist with the application 

Check that each of the following items is included. The application will be returned if all required items are not 
included. If you have questions, please call the Water Rights Customer Service Group at (503) 986-0900. 

Please submit th eoriginal application and signatures to the Water Resources Department. Applicants are encouraged 
to keep a copy ofth ecompleted application. 

Ix] SECTION 1: Applicant Information and Signature 
[x] SECTION 2: Property Ownership 
1K] SECTION 3: Source of Water 
[x] SECTION 4: Sensitive, Threatened or Endangered Fish Species Public Interest Information 
Ix] SECTION 5: Water Use 
[]: SECTION 6: Water Management 
0 SECTION 7: Resource Protection 
[xi SECTION 8: Project Sch ed.ile 
1K] SECTION 9: With in a D strict 
0 SECTION 10: Remarks 

Include the following additional items: 

[2g Land Use Information Form with approval and signature oflocal planning department (must be an original) 
or signed receipt. 

[]: Provrle th elegal description of: (1) th eproperty from which th ewater is to be diverted, (2) any property 
crossed by th eproposed ditch ,canal or other work, and (3) any property on which th ewater is to be used as 
depicted on th emap. 

0 Fees - Amount enclosed:$ :J-. \ \ 0 · 
00 

See th eThpa rtment's Fee Sch ed.ile at www.ore on . ov/ow rd or call (503) 986-0900 . 

0 Map th a: includes th efollowing items: 

D Permanent quality and drawn in ink 

D Even map scale not less th an4" = 1 mile (example: l" = 400 ft, I" = 1320 ft, etc.) 

D North D rectional Symbol 

D Township, Range, Section, Quarter/Quarter, Tax Lots 

D Reference comer on map 

D Location of each diversion, by reference to a recognized public land survey comer (distances 
north ,south and east.we st) 

D Indicate th earea of use by QuarterQ uarter and tax lot rlentified clearly. 

D Number of acres per QuarterQ uarter and h a:ch ing to indic ate area of use if for primary irrigation, 
supplemental irrigation, or nursery 

D Location of main canals, ditch e;, pipelines or flumes (if well is outsrle ofth earea of use) 

!RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

For Department Use: App. Number: _______ _ 

OWRD 
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Attachment I : Checklist & Processing Information 

Water-Use Permit Application Processing 

I. Completeness Determination 

Th eThpa rtment evaluates wh e:th cr th eapplic ation and accompanying map contain all of the information 
required under OAR 690-310-0040 and OAR 690-310-0050. Th eThpa rtment also determines wh ah cr 
th eproposed use is prohibited by statute. If th eThpa rtment determines th a th eapplic ation is incomplete, 
all fees have not been pad, or th euse is prohibited by statute, th eapplic ation and all fees submitted are 
returned to the applicant. 

2. Initial Review 

Th eThpa rtment reviews th eapplic ation to determine wh ah cr water is available during th eperiod 
requested, wh e:th cr th eproposed use is restricted or limited by rule or statute, and wh e:th cr oth cr issues 
may preclude approval of or restrict th eproposed use. An Initial Review (IR) containing preliminary 
determinations is mailed to th eapplicant. Th eapplicant ha; 14 days from th emailing date to with ctaw the 
application from furthcr processing and receive a refund of all fees pad minus $260. Theapplicant may 
put th eapplication on hold for up to 180 days and may request additional time if necessary. 

3. Public Notice 

With in 7 days of th emailing of th eini tial review, th eThpa rtment gives ublic notic e of th eapplication in 
th eweekly notice publish edby th eThpa rtment at www.oregon.gov bw rd. Th epublic comment period is 
30 days from publication in th eweekly notice. 

4. Proposed Final Order Issued 

Th eThpa rtment reviews any comments received, including comments from oth cr state agencies related to 
th eprotection of sensitive, threatened or endangered fish species. With in 60 days of completion of th eIR, 
th eThpa rtment issues a Proposed Final Order (PFO) explaining the proposed decision to deny or approve 
th eapplication. A PFO proposing approval of an application will include a draft permit, and may request 
additional information or outstanding fees required prior to permit issuance. 

5. Public Notice 

With in 7 days of issuing th ePFO, the Thpa rtment gives public notice in th eweekly notice. Notice 
includes information about th eapplication and th ePFO. Protest must be received by the Thpartment 
with in 45 days after publication ofth ePFO in th eweekly notice. Anyone may file a protest. Th eprotest 
filing fee is $410.00 for th eapplicant and $810.00 for non-applicants . Protests are filed on approximately 
IO percent of Proposed Final Orders. If a protest is filed th eThpa rtment will attempt to settle th eprotest 
but will sch ed.Ile a contested case h eain g if necessary. 

6. Final Order Issued 

If no protests are filed, th eThpa rtment can issue a Final Order with in 60 days of th eclose of th eperiod 
for receiving protest. If th eapplic ation is approved, a permit is issued. Th epermit specifies th edetail s of 
th eauth crized use and any terms, limitations or conditions th a th eThpa rtment deems appropriate 

For Department Use: App. Number: ________ _ 
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ANDERSON SCHULTZ LLP 
LAND • WATER • ENERGY RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 
October 12, 2021 

Via u.s. Mail 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St. NE, Suite A 
Salem, OR 97301-1271 

RE: Application for Surface Water Right 

Enclosed please find Brian & Duane, LLC's application for a surface water right. 

Enclosed please find the fo llowing application documents: 
1. Signed Application with Signed Land Use Form; 
2. Application Fee of $2,110.00; 
3. Application Exhibits; 
4. Application Map. 

OWR 

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions or need additional information or 
documentation. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

LOLLY ANDERSON 
Tel: 619.995.1057 
Email : lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com 

Lolly Anderson 

1 
P.O. Box 42427 

Portland, OR 97242 
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BRIAN & DUANE, LLC (GEHRKE) 
SURFACE WATER APPLICATION 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

EXHIBIT A - Landowners 

The names and mailing addresses of all affected landowners are as follows: 

1. Point of Diversion. The East Improvement District, 84186 Highway 37, Hermiston, OR 
97838, will hold the easement for the pump station on the Columbia River. 

2. Delivery System. The East Improvement District will deliver Applicant's water from the 
Point of Diversion to the EID delivery points. The affected landowners from the EID 
delivery points to the Applicant's places of use are: 

a. Applicant (Brian & Duane, LLC), 7385 Howell Prairie Road NE, Silverton, OR 
97381 

3. Places of Use. The affected landowners are: 

OWRD 

a. Merle A. Gehrke & Patsy M. Gehrke, Trustees of the Merle And Pat Gehrke Trust, 
34718 Old Hwy 320, Echo OR 97826-9614. 

B&D (Gehrke) Option Exhibits 1 



RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 
BRIAN & DUANE, LLC (GEHRKE) 
SURFACE WATER APPLICATION 

EXHIBIT B - Legal Descriptions 

1. Point of Diversion: T5N R30E W.M. 58 SW NW, Located 2,910 feet North and 120 feet 
East from the SW Corner of Section 8. 

2. Conveyance System: The East Improvement District will deliver Applicant's water from 
the Point of Diversion to the delivery point on Applicant's farm. Applicant's delivery 
system will then transport the water to the Places of Use. 

a. The conveyance system from the EID point of delivery to the Places of Use 
impacts the following lands: 

i. Landowner: Applicant (Brian & Duane, LLC) 

ii. Landowner: Merle A. Gehrke & Patsy M. Gehrke, Trustees of the Merle 
And Pat Gehrke Trust 

I Tax Lot 
5000 

5192 

3. Places of Use. 

i. Landowner: Merle A. Gehrke & Patsy M. Gehrke, Trustees of the Merle 
And Pat Gehrke Trust 

Township Range Section QQ ACRES 

4N 29E 34 NWSE 35.5 
NESE 40.6 
SESE 39.3 

SWSE 40.7 

B&D (Gehrke) Option Exhibits 

OWRD 

2 



BRIAN & DUANE, LLC (GEHRKE) 
SURFACE WATER APPLICATION 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

EXHIBIT C - Pumps OWRD 

A. Point of Diversion Pumps: 

The East Improvement District's Columbia River pump station utilizes eight (8) 2,000 
horsepower pumps. A ninth 2,000 horsepower pump serves as a standby in the event one of 
the eight needs to be serviced during peak operation. Each 2,000 horsepower pump has a 
capacity of 11,220 GPM at a TDH of 600 feet . The pumps are 1,180 RPM and the motors are 
rated for 4,160 Volts. The motors are high-efficiency and two are inverter duty rated . 

B. Applicant System Pumps: 

The Applicant System will utilize existing pumps to move water from the East Improvement 
District's points of delivery to the places of use. 

a. EID Booster station to CL-25-3 

6RB 100 HP Pump 
lORB 125 HP Pump 
10 RB 200 HP Pump 

b. At Cluster CL-25-3 to Gehrke Farm 

5RB 75 HP Pump 
6RB 125 HP Pump 
6RB 125 HP Pump 

B&D (Gehrke) Option Exhibits 3 



A. Summary. 

BRIAN & DUANE, LLC (GEHRKE) 
SURFACE WATER APPLICATION 

EXHIBIT D - System Design 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 

The point of diversion is a Columbia River pump station. The East Improvement District has 
constructed the pump station, main pipeline, and delivery take offs ("EID System"}. 

Applicant will utilize existing pipeline joined to the EID System to the places of use ("Applicant 
System"}. 

B. EID System. 

The EID pump station is located immediately adjacent to the existing St. Hilaire Brothers pump 
station at river mile 301.7 of the Columbia River (Lake Wallula}. 

The pipeline from the River Pump Station to the first Delivery Point is 78-inches in diameter, to 
the third Delivery Point is 72-inches in diameter, and to the fourth Delivery Points is 66-inches 
in diameter. There is approximately 3,600 feet of 78-inch pipe, 32,100 feet of 72-inch pipe, and 
10,900 feet of 66-inch pipe. The pressure class of pipe used varies along the length of the 
pipeline based on elevation. 

C. Applicant System Overview. 

The Applicant System directly connects to the EID System and is detailed on the attached map. 

B&D (Gehrke} Option Exhibits 4 



BRIAN & DUANE, LLC {GEHRKE) 
SURFACE WATER APPLICATION 

EXHIBIT E - Irrigation Districts 

Section 9: Within an Irrigation District 

1. East Improvement Distr ict, 84186 HWY 37, Hermiston, OR 97838 
2. Echo Irrigation District, 73120 Hwy 207, Echo, OR 97826 

B&D (Gehrke) Option Exhibits 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 
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Attachment 2: Land Use Information Form 

OREGON Oregon Water Resources Department 
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A Land Use 

Information Form ~ Salem, Oregon 97301-1266 RECEIVED 
503-986-0900 

~ \ll·ll Hf':Ol lh'(·S 
11 l I'·\ R 1 \I l \, J www.orcgon.gov/OWRD 

OCT 14 2021 

Applicant 

"'"' PH0NE(HM) - -. NAME 
BRIAN & D UANE, LLC 

PH0NE(WK) I CELL FAX 

503) 932-9851 
ADDRESS 

7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE 
CfTY I STATE I ZIP I E-MAIL* 
SrLVERT0N OR 97381 D EAN@ GVFUSA.COM 

A. Land and Location 

Please include the fo llowing information fo r all tax lots where water will be diverted (taken from its source), conveyed 
(transported), and/or used or developed. Applicants for municipal use, or irrigation uses within irrigation districts may 
substitute existing and proposed service-area boundaries for the tax-lot information requested below. 

Township Range Section '/4 ~~ Tax Lot# 
Plan Designation (e.g., 

Water to be: 
Proposed 

Rural Rcs idential/RR-5) Land Use: 

The water "ill be divet ted and com •ved enl irelv" ,thin lhe 
EFU ~ Diverted D Conveyed D Used 

service ar( 1 for the Eai lmprovcm, nl District. EFU D Diver1ed ~ Conveyed D Used 

4N 29E 34 All of the 800 EFU D Diverted D Conveyed ~ Used ln-igation 

SE quar1er 
east of the 
Stanfield 
irrigation dit ·h 

D Diverted D Conveyed 0 Used Irri gation 

List all counties and cities where waler is proposed lo be diverted, conveyed, and/or used or developed: 

Umati lla County 

B. Description of Proposed Use 

Type of application to be fi led with the Water Resources Department: 

~ Permit to Use or Store Water O Water Right Transfer O Permit Amendment or Groundwater Registration Modification 

0 Limited Water Use License O Allocation of Conserved Water O Exchange of Water 

Source of water: 0 Reservoir/Pond 0 Groundwater 

Estimated quantity of water needed: ~fs 

Intended use of water: ~ Lnigation 
0 Municipal 

Briefly describe: 

0 Commercial 
0 Quasi-Municipal 

~ Surface Water (name) olumbi. Rifil 

Qi cubic feet per second O gallons per minute 0 acre-feet 

0 Industrial 
0 lnstream 

0 Domestic for __ househol<l(s) 
0 Other 

~ 

' 

Applicant is request ing out of season irrigation water to raise soil moisture for crops. East Improvement District (EID) will convey 

the water from the EID POD through EID conveyance system to the farm's conveyance system. 

Land Use Information Form 
Page 2 of 3 

D 



Attachment 2: Land Use Information Form 

Note to applicant: Tfthe Land Use Information Form cannot be completed while you wait, please have a local government 
representative sign the receipt at the bottom of the next page and include it with the application filed with the Water Resources 
Department. 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 

Land Use Information Fonn 
Page 3 of 3 



Attachment 2: Land Use Infonnation Fonn 

For Local Government Use Only 
The followi ng section must be completed by a planning oflicial from each county and city listed unless the project wi ll be 

rely within the city limits. ln that case, only the city planning agency must complete this form. This deals on ly 
cal land use plan. Do not include approval for activi ties such as buildi ng or grading permits . 

located enli 
with the lo 

Please c heck the appropriate box below and provide the requested information 

~ndus es to be served by the proposed water uses (including proposed constrnclion) are allowed. outright or are no\ 
d by your comprehensive plan. Cite applicable ordinance section(s) : i.J{!,t)C. .l~· CJ.::54z {!lj regulate 

0 Land us 
approval 

es to be served by the proposed water uses (including proposed construction) involve discretionary land use 
s as listed in the table below. (Please attach documentation of applicable land use approvals which have 

been obtained. Record of Action/land use decision and accompanying findi ngs are sufficient.) [f approvals 
en obtained but all appeal periods have not ended, check "Being pursued." 

already 
have be 

Type of Land Use Approval Needed 
(e.g., plan amendments, rezones, 

conditional-use enn its, elc.) 

Cite Most Significant, Applicab le Plan 

Policies & Ordinance Section References 

Land Use Approval: 

D Obtained D Being Pursued 

D Denied D Not Being Pursued 

D Obtained D Being Pursued 

D Denied D Not Being Pursued 

D Obtained D Being Pu rsued 

D Denied D Nol Being Pursued 

D Obtained D Being Pursued 

D Denied D Not Being Pursued 

D Obtained D Being Pursued 

D Denied D Not Being Pursued 

Local gove rnments are invited to express special land use concerns or make recommendations to the Water Resources 
regarding this proposed use of water below, or on a separate sheet. Department 

NAME 

SIGNAT 

GOYER 

Note to loca 
you sign the 
Use lnforrna 
comprehensi 

--•-·•---·--····"' 

Applicant na 

I government representative: Please complete this form or sign the receipt below and return it to the applicant. If 
receipt, you will have 30 days from the Water Resources Department's notice date to return the completed Land 
tion Form or WRD may presume the land use associated with the proposed use of water is compati ble with loca l 
ve plans. 

Receipt for Request for Land Use Information 

me:-- - - --- --------------------- -----------

City or Coun ty: ____________________ Sta IT contact: _____________ _ 

Signature: ________ _________ Pho,ne: ___________ Date: ______ _ 

RECEIVED 

OCT 14 2021 

OWRD 

Land Use Infonnation Form 
Page 1 of 3 



STATE OF OREGON 

WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

RECEIPT# 13 6 612 725 Summer St. N.E. Ste. A 
SALEM, OR 97301-4172 INVOICE# _____ _ 

(503) 986-0900 / (503) 986-0904 (fax) 

RECEIVED FROM: APPLICATION 

BY: PERMIT 

TRANSFER 
CASH: Cl~~fO/#'--'--'-""'...JLL OTHER: (IDENTIFY) 

□ ~ - II □----- TOTAL REC'D 

1083 TREASURY 

0407 COPIES 

OTHER: 

4170 WAD MISC CASH ACCT 

(IDENTIFY) 

0243 I/S Lease__ 0244 Muni Water Mgmt. Plan__ 0245 Cons. Water __ 

0407 

0410 

0408 

TC162 

0240 

0201 

0203 

0205 

0218 

4270 
MISCELLANEOUS 

COPY & TAPE FEES 

RESEARCH FEES 

MISC REVENUE: (IDENTIFY) 

DEPOSIT LIAB. (IDENTIFY) 

EXTENSION OF TIME 

WATER RIGHTS: 

SURFACE WATER 

GROUND WATER 

TRANSFER 

WELL CONSTRUCTION 

WELL DRILL CONSTRUCTOR 

LANDOWNER'S PERMIT 

WAD OPERATING ACCT 

4.f I I 

EXAM FEE 

$ 

$ 

$ 
EXAM FEE 

$ 

0202 

0204 

0219 

0220 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

RECORD FEE 

$ fnlO . Ou 
$ 

LICENSE FEE 

$ 

$ 

OTHER (IDENTIFY) __________________ _ 

0536 TREASURY 0437 WELL CONST. START FEE 

0211 

0210 

WELL CONST START FEE 

MONITORING WELLS 

OTHER (IDENTIFY) _______ _________ __ _ 

I 0607 TREASURY 0467 HYDRO ACTIVITY UC NUMBER 

0233 

0231 

POWER LICENSE FEE (FW/WRD) 

HYDRO LICENSE FEE (FW/WRD) 

HYDRO APPLICATION 

TREASURY OTHER/ROX 

FUND TITLE _______ _ 

OBJ. CODE _____ _ VENDOR # ______ _ 

DESCRIPTION ______________ _ 

RECEIPT: 13ss12 DATED: 10·1':l·X01 BY: ~~c./.2(,.~ 
Distribution - White Copy - Customer, Yellow Copy - Fiscal , Blue C; F;e~py - Fiscal 



STATE OF OREGON 

WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMt:NT 

RECEIPT # 136 12 725 Summer St. N.E. Ste. A 
SALEM, OR 97301 -4172 INVOICE # ____ _ _ 

(503) 986-0900 I (503) 986-0904 (fax) 

RECEIVED FROM: APPLICATION 5 ~ 
BY: PERMIT 

TRANSFER 
CASH: CHot#~ll DE_R_: (-ID-EN-T-IF_Y_) ----

□ TOTAL REC'D 

1083 TREASURY 4170 WAD MISC CASH ACCT 

0407 COPIES 

OTHER: (IDENTIFY) 

0243 I/S Lease __ 0244 Muni Water Mgmt. Plan__ 0245 Cons. Water 

4270 WAD OPERATING ACCT 
MISCELLANEOUS lflt>lll 

0407 COPY & TAPE FEES $ 

0410 RESEARCH FEES $ 

0408 MISC REVENUE: (IDENTIFY) $ 

TC162 DEPOSIT LJAB. (IDENTI FY) $ 

0240 EXTENSION OF TIME 
$ 

WATER RIGHTS: EXAM FEE 

0201 SURFACE WATER $ 0202 $ 

0203 GROUND WATER $ 0204 $ 

0205 TRANSFER $ 

WELL CONSTRUCTION EXAM FEE LICENSE FEE 

0218 WELL DRILL CONSTRUCTOR $ 0219 $ 

LANDOWNER'S PERMIT 0220 $ 

OTHER (IDENTIFY) ___ _ _ ____ _________ _ 

0536 TREASURY 0437 WELL CONST. START FEE 

0211 

0210 

WELL CONST START FEE 

MONITORING WELLS 
I CARD# I 

CA 

OTHER (IDENTIFY) ___________ _ _ _____ _ 

I 0607 TREASURY 0467 HYDRO ACTIVITY UC NUMBER 

0233 

0231 

POWER LICENSE FEE (FW/WRD) 

HYDRO LJCENSE FEE (FW/WRD) 

HYDRO APPLICATION 

TREASURY OTHER/ RDX 

FUND ____ ___ TITLE _______ _ 

OBJ . CODE ______ VENDOR # ______ _ 

DESCRIPTION _______ ____ ___ _ 

RECEIPT: 13 612 DATED: k)-N -~, BY ~~ 
Distribution - White Copy - Customer, Yellow Copy - Fiscal, Blue CoMfil:.s:;y - Fiscal 
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Threatened and/or Endangered Species (Section 4) 

☒   Upper Columbia Basin (above Bonneville Dam) 

Is the proposed use consistent with the Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program? 

☐  YES; see details in Section 4.1  ☒  NO 

☐  NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fish will not be impacted by the proposed use. 

☐   Lower Columbia Basin (below Bonneville Dam) 

Is the proposed use detrimental to the protection or recovery of a threatened and/or endangered fish species? 

☐  YES; see details in Section 4.2  ☐  NO 

☐  NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fish will not be impacted by the proposed use. 

☐   Statewide 

Will the proposed use result in a loss of essential habitat of a threatened and/or endangered fish species? 

☐  YES; see details in Section 4.3  ☐  NO 

☐  NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fish will not be impacted by the proposed use. 

Sensitive Species (Section 5) 

Will the proposed use result in a net loss of essential habitat of a sensitive species? 

☒  YES; see details in Section 5  ☐  NO 

☐  NOT APPLICABLE; sensitive fish will not be impacted by the proposed use. 

Public Interest (Section 6) 

Will the proposed use impair or be detrimental to the public interest (in addition to that identified under Division 33)?   

☒  YES; see details in Section 6  ☐  NO 

Conditions (Section 3 and 6) 

ODFW recommends the following conditions, along with any mitigation outlined in Section 7, to overcome impairment or 

detrimental impacts to sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, wildlife, or habitat (see 

REVIEW SHEET for additional information): 

Section 3.1 Identification of Biologically Necessary Flows   

☐ “Mitigation Plan” [A]      ☐ “Mitigation” [A]      ☐ “Measurement Device” [A]      ☐ “Bypass Plan” [C]      ☐ “Bypass Flow” [C]  

Section 3.2 Biological Flow Availability     

☐ “Maintain Flow” [A]      ☒ “Mitigation Plan” [A]      ☒ “Mitigation” [A]      ☒ “Measurement Device” [A]       ☒ “Chum” [A] 

Section 3.3 Fish Passage and Screening     

☐ “Passage” [A]      ☐ “Maintain Passage” [A]      ☐ “Screen” [B]      ☐ “Future Protection” [B] 

Section 3.4 Other Ecological Functions    

☐ “Wetland” [A]    ☐ “Riparian Plan” [A]    ☐ “Riparian” [A]    ☐ “In-water Work” type months here [A]    ☐ “Fish Stocking” [A]    

 ☐  Site-specific condition(s), including, but not limited to, any identified in Section 6: type here 

☒  Comments: Ongoing surveys indicate the importance of maintaining water levels in the Ives/Pierce Island complex below 

Bonneville Dam to provide for ESA-listed chum salmon migration, spawning, incubation, and emergence. As tailwater elevations 

below Bonneville Dam are directly correlated with the amount of chum spawning habitat available, the Federal Columbia River 

Power System Biological Opinion set targets for chum salmon spawning, incubation, and emergence (typically from November, or 

when chum arrive, through early April).  In accordance, ODFW recommends the tailwater elevation set annually by the Technical 

Management Team (TMT) as the minimum necessary to support chum migration, spawning, incubation, and emergence. 

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife’s 
WATER RIGHT APPLICATION REVIEW  

SUMMARY SHEET 
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The volume of unregulated flow into the Columbia River upstream of Bonneville Dam aides in meeting recommended water 

elevations for chum salmon migration, spawning, incubation, and emergence.  Based on an annual assessment of the 7-day rolling 

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

☐  YES; see recommended Mitigation Obligation in Section 7 

☒  YES; contact ODFW if the applicant is interested in pursuing mitigation 

☐  NO  
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The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) provides the following recommendations to protect and enhance 
Oregon's fish and wildlife and their habitats for use and enjoyment by present and future generations. Mitigation 
recommendations are consistent with the goals and standards in ODFW’s OAR 635-415 (Fish and Wildlife Habitat 
Mitigation Policy) and other applicable law.  The information is requested by the Oregon Department of Water 
Resources (OWRD) for the purposes of consultation pursuant to OAR 690-33 (Additional Public Interest Standards for 
New Appropriations), OAR 690-310 (Water Rights Application Processing), OAR 690-400 (State Water Resources Policy), 
and OAR 690-410 (Statewide Water Resource Management).  ODFW recommendations herein are to be utilized in 
coordination with the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality’s (ODEQ) recommendations regarding impacts to 
aquatic life due to impaired water quality. 

  
Section 1: Proposed Use  

Basin: Columbia  

Stream: Columbia River Tributary to: Pacific Ocean         

TRSQQ: 5.00N-30.00E-8-SW NW  (optional) 

Proposed period of use (from application, if available): October 1 – April 14 (to raise soil moisture content)   

Requested amount (cfs or AF): 0.8 cfs 

 

OWRD’s Initial Review Determination:  

☒  Allowable October 1 – April 14  ☐  NOT Allowable; Water is not available type months here 

☐  NOT Allowable; type other reason here 
 

Section 2: Fish Species Present 

A) ☐  No fish species will be impacted by the proposed use based on parameters assessed by ODFW.  (Skip to Section 6) 

B) ☒  The following fish species of primary concern are present at the location of the proposed use or will be impacted 

by the proposed use: 

 

          *Impacts to species not listed as sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered are addressed in Section 6. 

 Listing Status Life Stage Present 

Species Sensitive Threatened Endangered Not Listed* Spawning            Rearing Migration 
Snake River Sockeye ☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 
Upper Col. Sp. Chinook 
 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 
Lower Col. Chinook ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ ☒ 
Snake R. Chinook Sp/S ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 
Snake R. Fall Chinook ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 
Columbia River Chum ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ ☒ 
Lower Col. R. Steelhead ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 
Mid. Col. Steelhead ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 

 Upper Col. Steelhead ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Snake R. Steelhead ☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pacific Lamprey ☒ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ ☒ 

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife’s 
WATER RIGHT APPLICATION REVIEW SHEET 
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Section 3: Potential Impacts to Fish Species 
Note:  Impacts identified below are determined by professional judgment and/or best available science. Recommended 

mitigation for identified impacts is outlined in Section 7.  See Section 8 for recommended “condition” language.  

3.1 Identification of Biologically Necessary Flows 

A)  ☐  ODFW has not identified biologically necessary flows within the impacted reach.  

       ☐  “Measurement Device” 

  However, based on best professional judgment, impacts to fish from the proposed reduction in flow are 

expected to be inconsequential or there is insufficient information at this time to determine if the proposed 

use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish.  Therefore, no mitigation for a reduction in flow is 

recommended.  ODFW recommends the system installed to divert water include monitoring equipment, the 

type determined by OWRD, which allows water use measurement and reporting and ensures the permitted 

amount is not exceeded.  (Skip to Section 3.3) 

☐  “Mitigation Plan,” “Mitigation,” and “Measurement Device” 

  However, based on OWRD’s Water Availability Reporting System, water is not available entirely or partially for 

the proposed use.  A further reduction of flow during type here would be harmful to fish.   

  ☐ ODFW recommends the season of use be restricted to type here if the applicant can show beneficial use    

during this time (OAR 690-300-0010(57)(b)) or the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a 

Proposed Final Order for any use outside of this period.  (Skip to Section 3.3) 

    ☐ ODFW recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order.  (Skip to         

Section 3.3) 

B) ☒  ODFW recommends the following biologically necessary flows to support the biological needs of fish species:  

      ☐  Instream Water Right certificates and pending applications at the point of impact and/or downstream 

      ☒  Other biologically necessary flows (*see comment):  

 

 

 

 

       Source: ☐  ODFW Regional Flow Target Assessment 

               ☐  based on list BIR here 

               ☐  type other source here 

 C)  ☐  “Bypass Plan” and “Bypass Flow” (for reservoirs that directly divert from surface water) 

  Per 690-410-0070 (2)(c), ODFW recommends the following biologically necessary flows, minus any amount that 

the applicant may provide as mitigation, be bypassed (passed through) the reservoir during the filling season. 

 

 

 

 

D)  Comments concerning biologically necessary flows: Ongoing surveys indicate the importance of maintaining water 

levels in the Ives/Pierce Island complex below Bonneville Dam to provide for ESA-listed chum salmon migration, 

spawning, incubation, and emergence. As tailwater elevations below Bonneville Dam are directly correlated with the 

amount of chum spawning habitat available, the Federal Columbia River Power System Biological Opinion set targets for 

chum salmon spawning, incubation, and emergence (typically from November, or when chum arrive, through early 

April).  In accordance, ODFW recommends the tailwater elevation set annually by the Technical Management Team 

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
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(TMT) as the minimum necessary to support chum migration, spawning, incubation, and emergence.   

3.2 Biological Flow Availability 

A)  Based on parameters assessed by ODFW, are the recommended biologically necessary flows (identified in Section 

3.1, Question B) available within the impacted reach during the period of impact?  

☐  YES; “Maintain Flow” and “Measurement Device” 

  A further reduction in flow from the proposed use will not impair biologically necessary flows for fish as long as 

the recommended flows remain satisfied real time within and downstream of the point of impact.  ODFW 

recommends the system installed to divert water include monitoring equipment, the type determined by OWRD, 

which allows water use measurement and reporting and ensures the permitted amount is not exceeded. 

☒  NO; “Mitigation Plan,” “Mitigation,” and “Measurement Device” + “Chum” 

  The proposed use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish entirely or partially during the period of 

  impact.   

☒  Water is only available to support biologically necessary flows within the impacted reach during 

  December – April 14.  ODFW recommends the season of use be restricted to coincide with this period if the 

applicant can show beneficial use during this time (OAR 690-300-0010(57)(b)) or the proposed use be 

mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order for any use outside of this period. 

 ☐  Water is not available to support biologically necessary flows within the impacted reach year-round.  ODFW 

recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order. 

☐  UNKNOWN; “Mitigation Plan,” “Mitigation,” and “Measurement Device” 

  There is insufficient information on instream flow availability (e.g., no Water Availability Basin or gage) to 

determine if the proposed use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish.  Therefore, ODFW assumes 

impairment and recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order unless 

the applicant provides sufficient evidence to ODFW that the biologically necessary flows are available and can be 

maintained within the impacted reach.   

☐  NOT APPLICABLE; “Measurement Device” 

   ODFW has determined that impacts to fish habitat from the proposed reduction in flow are expected to be 

inconsequential or de Minimis based on parameters assessed.  Therefore, ODFW does not recommend 

mitigation for a reduction in flow at this time.  However, ODFW recommends the system installed to divert water 

include monitoring equipment, the type determined by OWRD, which allows water use measurement and 

reporting and ensures the permitted amount is not exceeded. 

B)  Comments concerning availability of biologically necessary flows: The volume of unregulated flow into the Columbia 

River upstream of Bonneville Dam aides in meeting recommended water elevations for chum salmon migration, 

spawning, incubation, and emergence.  Based on an annual assessment of the 7-day rolling average of the mean 

daily gage height (i.e., tailwater elevation) below Bonneville Dam, the minimum tailwater elevation is typically 

NOT MET the majority of the time in October and November. 

3.3 Fish Passage and Screening  

A)  Would the proposed use potentially create or maintain an artificial obstruction1 to fish passage for native migratory 

fish currently or historically present at the point of diversion per ORS 509.585?  

☐ YES; “Passage”  

☐ NO 

☒ NO; “Maintain Passage” 

 
1 “Artificial obstruction” means any dam, diversion, dike, berm, levee, tide or flood gate, road, culvert or other human-made device 

placed in the waters of this state that precludes or prevents the migration of native migratory fish. 
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  Based on available information, the proposed use does not appear to involve instream structures that would 

create or maintain an artificial obstruction.  However, if the applicant creates or maintains an artificial obstruction 

to fish passage for the proposed use, the applicant will need to address Oregon’s fish passage laws prior to 

diversion of water.  

B)  Would fish species benefit from fish screening per ORS 498.306? 

☒ YES; “Screen” 

 ☐ NO 

☐ “Future Protection”  

Fish screening will not currently benefit fish species but may be beneficial in the future if conditions within the 

watershed change.  Please describe current conditions within the watershed: type here 

C)  Comments concerning fish passage or screening: type here 

3.4 Other Ecological Functions 

A)  Are there other impacts to ecological functions important to fish during the period of impact?  

☐  YES; A “condition” will be identified below or mitigation will be recommended in Section 7.4.  

☐  The proposed project may impair or be detrimental to the public interest through impairment of a wetland 

   providing fish habitat. “Wetland” 

☐  Development of the proposed project may disturb the riparian area that provides habitat to fish. “Riparian”  

       and “Riparian Plan” 

  ☐  To have the least impact on fish and habitat resources, ODFW recommends any in-water work related to  

       construction, development, or maintenance of the proposed use be conducted during the preferred work  

         period of type here  “In-water Work” 

☐  The permittee shall not stock fish in the reservoir without a fish transport permit approved by ODFW.  “Fish 

   Stocking” 

  ☐  Other impacts to fish: type here 

☒  NO 

B)  Other comments concerning ecological functions important to fish: type here 

 

Section 4: ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species 

☐  NOT APPLICABLE; threatened and/or endangered fish will not be impacted by the proposed use.  Skip to Section 5. 

4.1 ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species Under OWRD’s Division 33 Upper 

Columbia Rules (above Bonneville Dam)   
☐  The Upper Columbia rules do not apply for threatened and/or endangered fish species. 

☐  YES; ODFW finds the use will either not impair biologically necessary flows (Section 3.2, Question A) and ecological 

functions important to protection or recovery of threatened and/or endangered fish (Section 3.4) or the proposed 

reduction in flow is expected to be inconsequential or de Minimis based on parameters assessed (Section 3.1, 

Question A; Section 3.2, Question A). 

☒  NO; Based on ODFW’s knowledge, the proposed use is inconsistent with the Northwest Power and Conservation 

Overarching Question 1: 
Is the proposed use consistent with the Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program? 
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Council’s Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program2 due to impairment of biologically necessary flows or the 

assumption of impairment due to insufficient information on instream flow availability (Section 3.2, Question A), the 

need for fish passage or screening (Section 3.3), or to impacts to ecological functions important to threatened and/or 

endangered fish (Section 3.4). 

☒  YES; ODFW recommends the conditions recommended in Section 3 to compensate for any potential impact from the 

proposed use. 

☒  ODFW recommends the applicant submit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigation Proposal that 

fulfills the Mitigation Obligation consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025 (ODFW Habitat 

Mitigation Recommendations) outlined in Section 7, and other conditions recommended below and in Section 3, 

to compensate for any potential impact from the proposed use. 

☐  In addition, ODFW recommends the following site-specific condition(s): type here 

☐  NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essential habitat for a threatened and/or endangered 

fish species, population, or a unique assemblage of species that is limited on either a physiographic province or site-

specific basis (i.e., Category 1 Habitat). ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alternatives to the 

proposed use or no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided. 

Comments: type here 

4.2 ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species Under OWRD’s Division 33 Lower Columbia 

Rules (below Bonneville Dam)   
☒  The Lower Columbia rules do not apply for threatened and/or endangered fish species. 

 

☐  YES; Based on knowledge of recovery plans, the Northwest Power and Conservation Council’s Columbia River Basin 

Fish and Wildlife Program2, and regional restoration programs, ODFW found the use to be detrimental to the 

protection or recovery of a threatened and/or endangered species due to impairment of biologically necessary flows 

or the assumption of impairment due to insufficient information on instream flow availability (Section 3.2, Question 

A), the need for fish passage or screening (Section 3.3), or to impacts to ecological functions important to threatened 

and/or endangered fish (Section 3.4). 

☐  NO; ODFW finds the use will either not impair biologically necessary flows (Section 3.2, Question A) and ecological 

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
 The Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program (WRD’s document number 94-2) states: “In determining whether a proposed 
diversion or transfer would be consistent with salmon and steelhead needs, consult with fish and wildlife agencies and Indian 
tribes to determine whether the proposed use would cause any reduction in the quantity or productivity of salmon and steelhead 
habitat” (7.8G.1).  In addition, the document includes a recommendation to “halt further issuance of consumptive water rights  
unless a finding can be made, in consultation with fish agencies and tribes, that existing instream flows meet anadromous fish 
needs for all life-stages” (Recommendation  No.: 7-2). 

  

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
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☐  YES; ODFW recommends the conditions recommended in Section 3 to compensate for any potential impact from the 

proposed use. 

 ☐  ODFW recommends the applicant submit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigation Proposal that 

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

4.3 ODFW Findings Regarding Threatened and/or Endangered Fish Species Under OWRD’s Division 33 Statewide Rules   
☒  The Statewide rules do not apply for threatened and/or endangered fish species. 

☐  YES; Based on parameters assessed, ODFW has found impairment of biologically necessary flows or the assumption 

of impairment due to insufficient information on instream flow availability (Section 3.2, Question A), the need for 

fish passage or screening (Section 3.3), or impacts to ecological functions (Section 3.4) essential to threatened and/or 

endangered fish species during the period of impact. 

☐  NO; Based on parameters assessed, ODFW finds the use will either not impair biologically necessary flows (Section 

3.2, Question A) and ecological functions essential to threatened and/or endangered fish species (Section 3.4) or the 

proposed reduction in flow is expected to be inconsequential or de Minimis (Section 3.1, Question A; Section 3.2, 

Question A). 

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

Mitigation Recommendations) outlined in Section 7, and other conditions recommended from Sections 3, to 

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

proposed use or no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided.  Otherwise, the proposed use 

would harm the species. 

Comments: type here 

 

Section 5: ODFW Findings Regarding Sensitive Fish Species (under OWRD’s Division 33 

Statewide Rules) 

☐  Sensitive species will not be impaired by the proposed use.  Skip to Section 6. 

☒  YES; Based on parameters assessed, ODFW has found impairment of biologically necessary flows or the assumption 

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

flow is expected to be inconsequential or de Minimis (Section 3.1, Question A; Section 3.2, Question A). 
 

☒  YES; ODFW recommends the conditions and mitigation recommended in Sections 3, 4, and 7 to compensate for any 

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

☐  NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essential habitat for a sensitive fish species, 

population, or a unique assemblage of species that is limited on either a physiographic province or site-specific basis 

(i.e., Category 1 Habitat). ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alternatives to the proposed use or 

no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided.  Otherwise, the proposed use would harm the 

species. 

Comments: type here 

 

Section 6: ODFW’s Public Interest Findings (under OWRD’s Division 310)  

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
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Note:  Comment on fish or wildlife species not already discussed in Sections 4 or 5 and impacts to non-essential habitat of 
STE fish. 

☒  YES; In addition to those previously identified in Sections 4 and 5, the proposed use will impair or be detrimental to 

the following public interest(s) under ORS 537.170(8): 

Reduced flow may impair the commercial and/or recreation fisheries for White Sturgeon, Coho Salmon, Unlisted 

Spring, Summer and Fall Chinook and Unlisted Steelhead. 

☐  NO; Impairment or detriment to public interests, in addition to those previously identified in Sections 4 and 5, will be 
inconsequential from the proposed use or has not been assessed at this time.  Skip to Section 7. 

☒  YES;  

 ☒ The same conditions and mitigation as outlined in Sections 3, 4, and 7 apply. 

☐ ODFW recommends the following site-specific condition(s): type here 

☐  NO; ODFW found the proposed use will impact irreplaceable, essential habitat for a fish or wildlife species, 

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

 

Section 7: ODFW’s Recommended Mitigation Obligation  

☐  NOT APPLICABLE; ODFW is not recommending mitigation. (Sign and STOP here) 

ODFW Representative’s Signature: ________________________________________  Date: type here 
 
Name: type here   Phone: type here   Email: type here 
 

Mitigation Obligation 

☒  ODFW’s assessment reveals flows within the impacted reach are or are assumed to be entirely or partially below 
those essential to support the biological needs of fish, wildlife, or habitats and/or the proposed use will otherwise 
impact habitat, so the proposed use may diminish physical habitat and alter the flow regime to which fish and wildlife 
are naturally adapted.  These changes will negatively affect their distribution, productivity, and abundance. Therefore, a 
further reduction in flow or alteration of habitat from the proposed water use would impair or be detrimental to fish, 
wildlife, and/or their habitat without appropriate mitigation. ODFW recommends the applicant contact the caseworker 
to schedule a consultation with ODFW concerning the following recommended Mitigation Obligation, if questions arise. 

Choose One: 

A)  ☐ Water is not available to support biologically necessary flows at the POD and/or downstream year-round.  ODFW 

recommends the proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order.  Without appropriate 

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
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outside this period will impair or be detrimental to sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non-

listed fish species, or wildlife.  If the applicant is interested in pursuing mitigation, please contact ODFW for 

further information concerning appropriate conditions and a Mitigation Obligation consistent with OAR 635-415, 

as required under OAR 690-33, to compensate for any potential impact from the proposed use.  Mitigation is 

often complicated, time consuming, and expensive, and may include, but is not limited to, actions such as 

replacing the proposed amount of water through purchasing or transferring an existing water right. 

B)  ☒ Water is only available to support biologically necessary flows at the POD and/or downstream during December – 

April 14.  ODFW recommends the season of use be restricted to coincide with this period or the proposed use be 

mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order for any use outside of this period.  Without appropriate 

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

C)  ☐ There is insufficient information on instream flow availability (e.g., no Water Availability Basin or gage) to 

determine if the proposed use will impair biologically necessary flows for fish.  Therefore, ODFW recommends the 

proposed use be mitigated prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order unless the applicant provides sufficient 

evidence to ODFW that the biologically necessary flows are available and can be maintained within the impacted 

reach.  Without appropriate mitigation and/or conditions, a further reduction in flow or alteration of habitat from 

the proposed water use outside this period may impair or be detrimental to sensitive, threatened, and/or 

endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, or wildlife.  If the applicant is interested in pursuing mitigation, 

please contact ODFW for further information concerning appropriate conditions and a Mitigation Obligation 

consistent with OAR 635-415, as required under OAR 690-33, to compensate for any potential impact from the 

proposed use.  Mitigation is often complicated, time consuming, and expensive, and may include, but is not 

limited to, actions such as replacing the proposed amount of water through purchasing or transferring an existing 

water right.   

D)  ☐ Mitigation is not an option.  ODFW recommends avoidance of the impact through alternatives to the proposed 

use or no authorization of the proposed use if impacts cannot be avoided.  

E)  ☐  Based on ODFW’s knowledge of applicable Subbasin Plans, Recovery Plans, Regional Restoration Plans, or other 

            documents, the proposed use appears inconsistent with the Northwest Power and Conservation Council’s 

            Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program3, impairs essential habitat, or is otherwise detrimental to the 

            protection and/or recovery of sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, or 

            wildlife.  Therefore, ODFW recommends the applicant submit, to the application caseworker at WRD, a Mitigation 

            Proposal that fulfills the Mitigation Obligation (consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025;  

            ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations) as outlined in this section(s), as well as other conditions 

            recommended in Sections 3-6.  ODFW recommends the Proposal include an assessment of options using the 

            following actions listed in order of priority:  

            (1) avoiding the impact altogether,  

            (2) minimizing the impact by limiting the degree or magnitude of the action,  

            (3) rectifying the impact by repairing, rehabilitating, or restoring the affected environment,  

            (4) reducing or eliminating the impact over time by preservation and maintenance operations during the life of 

            the development action and by monitoring and taking appropriate corrective measures, and  

 
3 Water Resources Department’s document number 94-2 
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

Month Primary Species of Concern Habitat Category  Month Primary Species of Concern Habitat Category 

January type here type here  July type here type here 

February type here type here  August type here type here 

March type here type here  September type here type here 

April type here type here  October type here type here 

May type here type here  November type here type here 

June type here type here  December type here type here 

 
7.2 Flow Mitigation 

☐  If the applicant chooses to pursue water use during type here, when biologically necessary flows are not met or 

water is not available, ODFW recommends the applicant provide water-for-water mitigation that is legally protected 

and maintained as an instream water right for the life of the permit and subsequent certificate, as outlined below.   

☐ In lieu of mitigation, the applicant may provide evidence that the biologically necessary flows are available and 

can be maintained within the impacted reach.  

☐  ODFW recommends WRD’s “Normal Mitigation,” including any site-specific options addressed below. 

A)  Water Quantity: type here (cfs or AF; equals amount requested)  

      ☐  plus a net benefit (for Habitat Category 2) 

B)  Months: type here 

C)  Location of Mitigation (based on the Habitat Category):  

 ☐ at or above the point of impact    

 ☐ at or above the point of impact is preferred, but may occur within the watershed/home range of the impacted 

population(s) 

 ☐ within a high priority reach5 within the watershed/home range of the impacted species or population 

 ☐ within the watershed/home range of the impacted population(s)      

 ☐ benefitting the impacted population(s) and/or higher priority species: list species here 

D)  Additional comments: type here 

7.3 Habitat Restoration Mitigation 

Does the Mitigation Goal also allow a habitat restoration project as a mitigation option (i.e., impacts to Habitat 

Categories 3 – 6)? 

☐ YES; In lieu of providing “water-for water”, ODFW’s Habitat Mitigation Policy allows the applicant the option of 

 
4  see ODFW Habitat Mitigation Policy, OAR 635-415-0025 
5  see ODFW’s Aquatic Habitat Priority maps 
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providing mitigation through a habitat restoration project that recreates similar habitat structure and function to that 

existing prior to the development action.  If the applicant is interested in pursuing this option, please contact ODFW 

for further information. 

☐ NO; Skip to Part 4, if applicable. 

7.4 Other Ecological Functions Mitigation 

☐ Not applicable 

☐ ODFW recommends the applicant provide the following mitigation, including, but not limited to, mitigation for 

“Other Impacts to Ecological Functions” or impacts to wildlife. 

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

☐ In Perpetuity 

☐ Other: type here 

D) Location of Mitigation:  

 ☐ at or above the point of impact   

 ☐ at or above the point of impact is preferred, but may occur within the watershed/home range of the impacted 

population(s) 

 ☐ within a high priority reach5 within the home range of the impacted species or population  

 ☐ within the watershed/home range of the impacted population(s)  

 ☐ anywhere benefitting the impacted population(s) and/or higher priority species: list species here 

E) Additional comments: type here 

 

ODFW Representative’s Signature: ________________________________________  Date: 5-6-22 
Name: Danette Faucera   Phone: 503-947-6092   Email: danette.l.faucera@odfw.oregon.gov 
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Section 8: ODFW’s Recommended Condition Language 

 

List A Conditions 
 (to be addressed by applicant prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order) 

Bypass Plan (for reservoirs that directly divert from surface water) 

Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order, the applicant shall submit, to the application caseworker at OWRD, a Bypass Plan which describes the 

method the permittee shall bypass the recommended flows, as outlined in Section 3.1, C and how the permittee will quantify and document inflow and 

outflow.  

Mitigation Plan 

Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order, the applicant shall submit, to the application caseworker at OWRD, a Mitigation Proposal that fulfills the 

Mitigation Obligation consistent with the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025 (ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations), as outlined in Section 7, 

to compensate for any potential impacts to fish, wildlife, or habitats from the proposed use.   

Riparian Plan 

If development of the point of diversion includes disturbance of the riparian area, the applicant shall be responsible for restoration and enhancement of 

such riparian area in accordance with the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife’s (ODFW) Fish and Wildlife Habitat Mitigation Policy described in OAR 

635-415.  Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order, the applicant shall submit, to the application caseworker at OWRD, a Riparian Plan approved in 

writing by ODFW, unless ODFW provides documentation that a Riparian Plan is not necessary.  The applicant is hereby directed to contact ODFW. 

Wetland 

Prior to issuance of the Proposed Final Order, the applicant must submit an offsite determination request to the Oregon Department of State Lands (DSL) 

to determine the need for a wetland delineation.  The offsite determination will identify waters of this state that are subject to regulation and authorization 

requirements of the Removal-Fill Law (ORS 196.800 to 196.990) that may be needed prior to disturbance or development of the point of diversion.  

 

List B Conditions  

(included in permit and “maintenance” language carried through to certificate) 

Bypass Flows (for reservoirs that directly divert from surface water) 

Per 690-410-0070 (2)(c), the following flows shall be bypassed or passed through the reservoir during the filling season: 

1) When the biologically necessary flows identified below are not available immediately upstream of the impacted area, the permittee shall pass all 

live flow downstream at a rate equal to the inflow, minus the amount of mitigation water provided upstream by the permittee, if applicable, and   

2) When the biologically necessary flows identified below are available immediately upstream of the impacted area, the permittee shall pass flow 

downstream at a rate equal to or greater than the biologically necessary flows. 

Once the reservoir has reached the permitted volume, all live flow shall be passed downstream at a rate equal to the inflow.   

 

The permittee shall quantify and document inflow and outflow and maintain the bypass flows for the life of the permit and subsequent certificate per the 

approved Bypass Plan.  The bypass flow data shall be available upon request by the Oregon Water Resources Department, Oregon Department of Fish and 

Wildlife, Oregon Department of Environmental Quality, or Oregon Department of Agriculture. 

{copy table from Section 3.1, Question C} 

Chum 

During the months of October and November each year, the permittee shall monitor the 7-day rolling average of the mean daily gauge height below 

Bonneville Dam beginning on the date that the Technical Management Team (TMT; comprised of NOAA and the Corps of Engineers, among others) begin 

operations to maintain water levels in the Ives/Pierce Island complex to provide for ESA-listed chum salmon migration, spawning, incubation, and 

emergence.  The permittee should contact the Army Corps of Engineers representative of the TMT to verify the start date of when the Columbia River is 

actively being managed to meet chum elevations and to obtain the tailwater stage target (call the Columbia Basin Water Management Division, 

Northwestern Division, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers at 503-808-3929).   

To monitor mean daily stage at this location, the permittee will use the official project tailwater elevation gage (USGS gage station #14128870 Columbia 

River below Bonneville Dam, OR). Real-time data from this station is available online at the United States Geological Survey website: 

http://waterdata.usgs.gov/or/nwis/dv/?site_no=14128870&agency_cd=USGS&amp;referred_module=sw.  The permittee shall maintain a spreadsheet of 

the 7-day rolling average of the mean daily gage height for the period when the permittee is required to monitor during October 1 – November 30, which 

will be available to OWRD upon request. 

In addition to monitoring mean daily gage height, the permittee shall do one of the following: 

http://waterdata.usgs.gov/or/nwis/dv/?site_no=14128870&agency_cd=USGS&amp;referred_module=sw
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1) Prior to issuance of the proposed final order, provide proof to OWRD that permanent mitigation that fulfills the goals and standards of OAR 635-

415-0025; ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations has been secured for October and November.  Any mitigation provided for the period 

October 1 - November 30 needs to be protected instream at a point or reach above Bonneville Dam located at approximately River Mile 146.  If 

mitigation is secured, the permittee is not required to track the 7-d rolling average or cease pumping during chum operations. 

2) Cease pumping for any days during October and November when the Army Corps of Engineers is managing the Columbia River to meet chum 

targets AND the 7-day rolling average of the mean daily gage height below Bonneville Dam (USGS gage station #14128870) is less than the stage 

target set that year by the TMT for protection of chum salmon.  The permittee shall discontinue pumping for the duration of time the 7-day 

rolling average remains below the stage target. The permittee may re-commence pumping when the 7-day rolling average is at or above the 

target set for that year.   

Provide proof to OWRD that real-time mitigation that fulfills the goals and standards of OAR 635-415-0025; ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations has 

been secured and is available for this use during the anticipated period that the 7-day rolling average will remain below the target established for October 

and November of that year. Any mitigation provided for the period October 1 - November 30 needs to be protected instream at a point or reach above 

Bonneville Dam located at approximately River Mile 146.  The permittee is not required to track the 7-day rolling average or cease pumping during chum 

operations during periods mitigation has been secured.  The permittee may re-commence pumping when the 7-day rolling average is at or above the target 

set for that year.   

 

Fish Stocking 

Per ORS 498.222 and OAR 635-007-0600, all persons transporting fish in Oregon need to have a fish transport permit issued by the Oregon Department of 

Fish and Wildlife (ODFW).  The permittee shall not stock fish in the reservoir without a fish transport permit approved by ODFW.  As part of the permitting 

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

fish screen consistent with ODFW’s operation and maintenance standards.  

 

In-Water Work 

Any in-water work related to construction, development, or maintenance of the proposed use shall be conducted during the preferred work period of 

{insert dates identified in Section 3.4} unless an alternate time period is approved by the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 

Maintain Flow 

The biologically necessary flows shown in the following table shall be maintained real time within and downstream of the point of impact or the use may be 

regulated until the flows are available. 

{copy table from Section 3.1, Question B} 

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

The permittee shall install, maintain, and operate a water use control and/or measuring device, as identified by OWRD.  The device shall be installed, 

functional, and approved by the local Watermaster, prior to diversion of water. 

Mitigation 

The permittee shall comply with terms of the associated Mitigation Plan to compensate for detrimental impacts to fish, wildlife, and/or their habitat. The 

Mitigation Plan is fully incorporated into the requirements of this permit and may only be altered by written mutual agreement of all parties. The mitigation 

shall be legally protected and maintained for the life of the permit and subsequent certificate.   

Passage 

The permittee shall not construct, operate, or maintain any dam or artificial obstruction to fish passage across any waters of the state that are inhabited, or 

were historically inhabited, by native migratory fish (ORS 509.585) without obtaining approval for the artificial obstruction from the Oregon Department of 

Fish and Wildlife (ODFW). 

The permittee shall submit a proposal for fish passage to ODFW or apply for a fish passage waiver or exemption. Approval of the proposed fish passage 

facility, waiver, or exemption shall be obtained prior to construction of any in-channel obstruction or prior to diversion of water that may create an 

artificial obstruction due to low flow.  The permittee shall submit proof to ODFW that fish passage has been implemented per the plan, waiver, or 
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exemption prior to diversion of water.  

The permittee shall maintain adequate passage of native migratory fish at all times (ORS 509.610) as per the approved plan, waiver, or exemption.  The 

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

The permittee shall install, maintain, and operate fish screening consistent with current Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) standards or 

submit documentation that ODFW has determined fish screening is not necessary or is exempted. Fish screening is to prevent fish from entering the 

proposed diversion. The required screen is to be in place, functional, and approved in writing by ODFW prior to diversion of water. The water user shall 

operate and maintain the fish screen consistent with ODFW’s operation and maintenance standards. The permittee is hereby directed to schedule a 

consultation with an ODFW Fish Screening Coordinator.  
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Section 9: ODFW’s Review of the Mitigation Proposal  
Because the mitigation is site- and species-specific, ODFW recommends written approval of the Proposal by ODFW prior 

to issuance of a Proposed Final Order.  ODFW finds the following: 

 

 

☐ ODFW supports the Mitigation Proposal with the following condition(s):  

 

 ☐  “Mitigation” 

 

☐  Site-specific condition(s): type here 

 

Additional information: 

☐  A Fish Passage Waiver or Exemption has been granted for the proposed POD that fulfills the fish passage 

requirements for this use. 

 

☐  Comments: type here 

 

 
 

 

☐ ODFW cannot support the Mitigation Proposal because it is not consistent with the criteria 

in OAR 635-415.  

 

 ☐  The proposed mitigation is inconsistent with the Northwest Power and Conservation Council’s 

       Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program6, impairs essential habitat, or is otherwise detrimental to the 

             protection and/or recovery of sensitive, threatened, and/or endangered fish species, non-listed fish species, or 

             wildlife.  

 

 ☐  Habitat goals and standards not met: list here and explain why not met 

 
 

 

 

 

 

ODFW Representative’s Signature: _____________________________________________Date: type here 

Name: type here   Phone: type here   Email: type here 

 
6 Water Resources Department’s document number 94-2 
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APPLICATION FILE NUMBER: S‐89170 

SOURCE OF WATER: COLUMBIA RIVER, TRIBUTARY TO PACIFIC OCEAN  

PURPOSE OR USE: RAISE THE SOIL MOISTURE CONTENT ON 156.1 ACRES 

MAXIMUM RATE: 0.80 CUBIC FOOT PER SECOND  

PERIOD OF USE: DECEMBER 1 THROUGH APRIL 14 

DATE OF PRIORITY: OCTOBER 14, 2021 

AUTHORIZED POINT OF DIVERSION: 
Twp  Rng  Mer  Sec  Q‐Q  Measured Distances 
5 N  30 E  WM  8  SW NW  2910 FEET NORTH AND 120 FEET EAST FROM SW CORNER, SECTION 8 
 
AUTHORIZED PLACE OF USE: 

Twp  Rng  Mer  Sec  Q‐Q  Acres 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  NE SE  40.6 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  NW SE  35.5 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  SW SE  40.7 
4 N  29 E  WM  34  SE SE  39.3 
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PERMIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 

1. Failure to comply with any of the provisions of this permit may result in action including, but not 
limited to, restrictions on the use, civil penalties, or cancellation of the permit. 

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

3. Fish Screen: 

The permittee shall install, maintain, and operate fish screening consistent with current Oregon 
Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) standards or submit documentation that ODFW has 
determined fish screening is not necessary or is exempted. Fish screening is to prevent fish from 
entering the proposed diversion. The required screen and by‐pass devices are to be in place and 
functional, and approved in writing by ODFW prior to diversion of any water. The permittee shall 
operate and maintain the fish screen consistent with ODFW’s operation and maintenance 
standards. The permittee is hereby directed to schedule a consultation with an ODFW Fish Screen 
Coordinator. 

4. Water Use During October and November:   

The permittee shall cease pumping for any days during October and November when the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers is managing the Columbia River to meet chum targets AND the 7‐day rolling 
average of the mean daily gage height below Bonneville Dam (USGS gage station #14128870) is less 
than the stage target set that year by the Technical Management Team for protection of chum 
salmon. The permittee shall discontinue pumping for the duration of time the 7‐day rolling average 
remains below the stage target. The permittee may re‐commence pumping when the 7‐day rolling 
average is at or above the target set for that year.   

The permittee may pump water during times when the stage target is not met during November 
each year, provided that real‐time mitigation that meets the goals and standards of OAR 635‐415‐
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0025 (ODFW Habitat Mitigation Recommendations) has been secured during the pumping period, 
and proof of mitigation has been provided to the Water Resources Department. The permittee is 
not required to track the 7‐day rolling average or cease pumping during periods when mitigation 
has been secured. 

Any mitigation provided for the period October 1 ‐ November 30 shall be protected instream at a 
point or reach above Bonneville Dam located at approximately River Mile 146. 

5. Water Quality: 

All water use under this permit shall comply with state and federal water quality laws. The 
permittee shall not violate any state and federal water quality standards, shall not cause pollution 
of any waters of the state, and shall not place or cause to be placed any wastes in a location where 
such wastes are likely to escape or be carried into the waters of the state by any means. The use 
may be restricted if the quality of source stream or downstream waters decrease to the point that 
those waters no longer meet existing state or federal water quality standards. 

6. Agricultural Water Quality Management Area Rules: 

The permittee shall comply with basin‐specific Agricultural Water Quality Management Area Rules 
described in Oregon Administrative Rule Chapter 603‐095. The permittee shall protect riparian 
areas, allowing site capable vegetation to establish and grow along streams, while providing the 
following functions: shade (on perennial and some intermittent streams), bank stability, and 
infiltration or filtration of overland runoff. 

STANDARD CONDITIONS 

1. Where two or more water users agree among themselves as to the manner of rotation in the 
use of water and such agreement is placed in writing and filed by such water users with the 
watermaster, and such rotation system does not infringe upon such prior rights of any water 
user not a party to such rotation plan, the watermaster shall distribute the water according to 
such agreement. 

2. This permit is for the beneficial use of water without waste. The water user is advised that new 
regulations may require the use of best practical technologies or conservation practices to 
achieve this end. 

3. By law, the land use associated with this water use must be in compliance with statewide land‐
use goals and any local acknowledged land‐use plan. 

4. The use of water allowed herein may be made only at times when sufficient water is available 
to satisfy all prior rights, including prior rights for maintaining instream flows. 

DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLETION TIMELINE REQUIREMENTS 
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1. Construction of the water system shall begin within five years of the date of permit issuance. 
The deadline to begin construction may not be extended. This permit is subject to cancellation 
proceedings if the begin construction deadline is missed. 

2. Complete application of the water shall be made within five years of the date of permit 
issuance. If beneficial use of permitted water has not been made before this date, the 
permittee may submit an application for extension of time, which may be approved based upon 
the merit of the application. 

3. Within one year after complete application of water to the proposed use, the permittee shall 
submit a claim of beneficial use, which includes a map and report, prepared by a Certified Water 
Rights Examiner. 

Issued ____________________________ 

Katherine Ratcliffe 
Water Rights Section Manager, for 
Douglas E. WoodcockThomas M. Byler, Acting Director 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
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Oregon Water Resources Department 
Water Right Services Division 

Water Right Application S‐89170 in the 
name of BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 

) 
) 
) 

PROPOSED FINAL ORDER 

Summary: The Department proposes to issue an order approving Application S‐89170 and a permit 
consistent with the attached draft permit. 

Authority 

The application is being processed in accordance with Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 537.153 through 
537.175, and 390.826, and Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 690, Divisions 5, 33, 300, 310, 400, 
410, and the Columbia Basin Program (OAR 690‐519). These statutes and rules can be viewed on the 
following website:  https://www.oregon.gov/OWRD/programs/policylawandrules/Pages/default.aspx.   

The Department’s main website can be found at: https://www.oregon.gov/OWRD.  

The Department shall presume that a proposed use will not impair or be detrimental to the public 
interest if:  

a) The proposed use is allowed in the applicable basin program established pursuant to ORS 
536.300 and 536.340 or given a preference under ORS 536.310(12);  

b) Water is available;  

c) The proposed use will not injure other water rights; and 

d) The proposed use complies with the rules of the Commission. ORS 537.153(2); OAR 690‐310‐
0110(1) 

All four criteria must be met for a proposed use to be presumed to not impair or be detrimental to the 
public interest. When the criteria are met and the presumption is established, or if the proposed use 
can be modified or conditioned to meet the presumption criteria, the Department must further 
evaluate the proposed use, any comments received, information available in its files or received from 
other interested agencies and any other available information to determine whether the presumption 
is overcome. OAR 690‐310‐0120(3). 

If the Department determines that the presumption is established and not overcome, the Department 
shall issue a Proposed Final Order recommending issuance of the permit subject to any appropriate 
modifications or conditions. 
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FINDINGS OF FACT 

Application History 

1. On October 14, 2021, Brian and Duane LLC filed a complete application for the following water use: 

Source:  COLUMBIA RIVER, TRIBUTARY TO PACIFIC OCEAN 
Use:  RAISE THE SOIL MOISTURE CONTENT ON 156.1 ACRES  

Rate/Volume:  0.80 CUBIC FOOT PER SECOND (CFS) 
Period of Use:  OCTOBER 1 THROUGH APRIL 14 

County:  UMATILLA COUNTY 
Place of Use:  SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 29 EAST, W.M. 

2. On November 12, 2021, the Department mailed the applicant notice of its Initial Review, 
determining that the diversion of 0.80 CFS of water from Columbia River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, 
to raise the soil moisture content on 156.1 acres is allowable October 1 through April 14 of each 
year. The applicant did not notify the Department to stop processing the application within 14 days 
of that date. 

3. On November 16, 2021, the Department provided notice of the application in its weekly public 
notice, requesting comments, and providing information for interested persons about obtaining 
future notices and a copy of the Proposed Final Order. 

4. Super IR… Info requested 

3.5. Info received… 

Presumption Criteria (a) Consistency with Basin Program 

4.6. Soil preparation is a use defined under nursery use. As defined in OAR 690‐500, nursery use is 
included in irrigation, which is allowed under the Columbia Basin Program (OAR 690‐519‐0000(1)). 
Therefore, soil preparation (raising the soil moisture content) is allowed. 

Presumption Criteria (b) Water Availability 

5.7. An assessment of water availability utilizing discharge data produced by the U.S. Geological 
Survey, A copy of this assessment is in the application file. This review is done consistent with OAR 
690‐410‐0070(2)(a). During the period of use requested, the assessment established that water 
surface water is available. ORS 537.153(2); OAR 690‐310‐0150(2)(c) 

Presumption Criteria (c) Injury Determination 

6.8. The proposed use will not injure other water rights. ORS 537.153(2); OAR 690‐310‐0150(2)(e) 

Presumption Criteria (d) Whether the Use Complies with Rules of the Commission 

7.9. Documentation has been submitted from the relevant land‐use planning jurisdiction that 
indicates the proposed use is allowed outright. ORS 537.153(2)(b); OAR 690‐310‐0150(2)(b) 

8.10. The proposed use is in an area of the state in which OAR 690‐033‐0115 thru ‐0140 and OAR 
690‐033‐0310 thru ‐0340 apply. These rules establish definitions, additional procedures, and 
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standards to aid the Department in determining whether a proposed use will impair or be 
detrimental to the public interest with regard to sensitive, threatened, or endangered fish species. 
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OAR 690‐033‐0115 Upper Columbia Rules (Above Bonneville Dam) 

A. The proposed use is not consistent with the Fish and Wildlife Program (Program). 

B. The proposed use can be conditioned to be consistent with the Program. 

C. The application, as conditioned, is not presumed to impair or be detrimental to the public 
interest. OAR 690‐033‐0120(1) 

D. The applicant has provided information to show compliance with the following 
standards: OAR 690‐003‐0120(1)(a) 

a. The proposed use does not involve appropriation of direct streamflow during the time 
period of April 15 to September 30, except as provided in OAR 690‐033‐0140; 

OAR 690‐033‐0310 Statewide Rules 

A. The proposed use occurs occur in an area that may affect the habitat of sensitive, 
threatened or endangered fish species. OAR 690‐033‐0310(2) 

B. The applicant has been notified that based on a preliminary determination, the proposed 
use may affect the habitat of sensitive, threatened or endangered fish species and the 
application may be conditioned or denied. OAR 690‐033‐0330(1)(a) 

C. The interagency review team has been notified that an application has been received in an 
area that may affect the habitat of sensitive, threatened or endangered fish species. OAR 
690‐033‐0330(1)(b) 

D. The interagency review team was convened to review the application and recommended 
limitations and conditions as necessary to achieve the standards listed in OAR 690‐033‐
0330(2)(a) and (b). As a result of this review, diversion has been limited to December 1 
through April 14 of each year and Permit Specific Conditions #3 through #6 have been 
included in the draft permit. 

Determination of Presumption that a Proposed Surface Water Use will not Impair or be Detrimental 
to the Public Interest 

Based on the review of the presumption criteria (a)‐(d) above, the presumption has been established. 
ORS 537.153(2); OAR 690‐310‐0110(1)(a)‐(d) 

Further Evaluation of the Proposed Use   

9.11. No comments were received by the close of the comment period. OAR 690‐310‐0120(3) 

10.12. Information available in Department files, received from other interested agencies, and other 
available information does not provide a preponderance of evidence that the proposed use would 
impair or be detrimental to the public interest under ORS 537.153. OAR 690‐310‐0120(3) 

Other Criteria and Requirements  

11.13. The proposed use is not located within or above a state scenic waterway, as designated under 
ORS 390.826.  
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12.14. The amount requested, 0.80 CFS, is necessary for the proposed use. ORS 537.153(3)(c); OAR 
690‐310‐0150(2)(d) 

13.15. The applicant proposed methods to measure the amount of water diverted, prevent damage to 
aquatic life and riparian habitat, prevent discharge of contaminated water to a surface stream and 
prevent damage to public uses of any affected surface waters. These measures are adequate at this 
time. OAR 690‐310‐0150(2)(j) 

14.16. The proposed use complies with rules of the Water Resources Commission not otherwise 
described above. 

CONCLUSION OF LAW 

1. The proposed use would not impair or be detrimental to the public interest as described in ORS 
537.153(2).  

NOTE: When issuing permits, ORS 537.170(6) authorizes the Department to include provisions or 
restrictions concerning the use, control and management of water to be appropriated for the project.  

PROPOSED ORDER 

The Department recommends approval of Application S‐89170 and issuance of a permit consistent 
with the attached draft permit. 

DATED August 30, 2022  

 

________________________ 
Katherine Ratcliffe 
Water Rights Section Manager, for 
Douglas E. Woodcock, Acting Director  
Thomas M. Byler, Director  
Oregon Water Resources Department 
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Protests 

Under the provisions of ORS 537.153(7) (for surface water) or ORS 537.621(8) (for groundwater), you 
can protest this Proposed Final Order. If you wish to submit a protest by U.S. mail, please consider 
mailing early to ensure the Department receives the protest by the deadline specified. Protests must 
be received by the Water Resources Department no later than October 14, 2022.  

Protests must be in writing and include the following: 

• Your name, address, and telephone number; 

• A description of your interest in the Proposed Final Order, and, if you claim to represent the 
public interest, a precise statement of the public interest represented; 

• A detailed description of how the action proposed in the Proposed Final Order would impair or 
be detrimental to your interest; 

• A detailed description of how the Proposed Final Order is in error or deficient, and how to 
correct the alleged error or deficiency; 

• Any citation of legal authority to support your protest, if known; 

• To affect the Department’s determination that the proposed use in this application will, or will 
not, impair or be detrimental to the public interest, ORS 537.153(6) requires that a protest 
demonstrate, by a preponderance of evidence any of the following: (a) One or more of the 
criteria for establishing the presumption are, or are not, satisfied; or (b) The specific aspect of 
the public welfare, safety and health under ORS 537.170(8) that would be impaired or 
detrimentally affected, and specifically how the identified aspect of the public welfare, safety 
and health under ORS 537.170 (8) would be impaired or be adversely affected; 

• If you are the applicant, a protest fee of $480 required by ORS 536.050; and 

• If you are not the applicant, a protest fee of $950 required by ORS 536.050 and proof of service 
of the protest upon the applicant. 

• If you are the applicant, a statement of whether or not you are requesting a contested case 
hearing.  

Requests for Standing 

Under the provisions of ORS 537.153(7) (for surface water) or ORS 537.621(8) (for groundwater), 
persons other than the applicant who support a Proposed Final Order can request standing for 
purposes of participating in any contested case proceeding on the Proposed Final Order or for judicial 
review of a Final Order. 

Requests for standing must be received in the Water Resources Department no later than October 14, 
2022. Requests for standing must be in writing, and must include the following: 

• The requester's name, mailing address and telephone number; 

• If the requester is representing a group, association or other organization, the name, address 
and telephone number of the represented group; 

• A statement that the requester supports the Proposed Final Order as issued; 

• A detailed statement of how the requester would be harmed if the Proposed Final Order is 
modified; and 
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• A standing fee of $270. If a hearing is scheduled, an additional fee of $680 must be submitted 
along with a petition for party status. 

After the protest period has ended, the Director will either issue a Final Order or schedule a contested 
case hearing. The contested case hearing will be scheduled only if a protest has been submitted and 
either: 

• upon review of the issues, the director finds that there are significant disputes related to the 
proposed use of water, or 

• the applicant requests a contested case hearing within 30 days after the close of the protest 
period. 

If you do not request a hearing within 30 days after the close of the protest period, or if you withdraw 
a request for a hearing, notify the Department or the administrative law judge that you will not appear 
or fail to appear at a scheduled hearing, the Director may issue a Final Order by default. If the Director 
issues a Final Order by default, the Department designates the relevant portions of its files on this 
matter, including all materials that you have submitted relating to this matter, as the record for 
purpose of proving a prima facie case upon default. 

You may be represented by an attorney at the hearing. Legal aid organizations may be able to assist a 
party with limited financial resources. Generally, partnerships, corporations, associations, 
governmental subdivisions or public or private organizations are represented by an attorney. However, 
consistent with OAR 690‐002‐0020 and OAR 137‐003‐0555, an agency representative may represent a 
partnership, corporation, association, governmental subdivision or public or private organization if the 
Department determines that appearance of a person by an authorized representative will not hinder 
the orderly and timely development of the record in this case. 

Notice Regarding Servicemembers: Active duty servicemembers have a right to stay proceedings 
under the federal Servicemembers Civil Relief Act. For more information contact the Oregon State Bar 
at 800‐452‐8260, the Oregon Military Department at 503‐584‐3571, or the nearest United States 
Armed Forces Legal Assistance Office through http://legalassistance.law.af.mil. The Oregon Military 
Department does not have a toll free telephone number. 

 

 If you have any questions about statements contained in this document, please contact Kim 
French at Kim.R.French@water.oregon.gov or 503‐979‐3168. 

 

 If you have questions about how to file a protest or if you have previously filed a protest and 
you want to know the status, please contact Patricia McCarty at 503‐979‐9160. 

 

 If you have any questions about the Department or any of its programs, please contact our 
Water Resources Customer Service Group at 503‐986‐0900. 

 

 Address any correspondence to :  Water Right Services Division 
725 Summer St NE, Suite A 

Fax:   503‐986‐0901      Salem, OR  97301‐1266
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Mailing List for PFO/Draft Permit Copies 

Application S‐89170 

PFO Date August 30, 2022 

Original mailed via CERTIFIED MAIL to applicant: 

BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 
7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE 
SILVERTON OR  97381 

Sent via auto email: 

1. Applicant –‐ dean@gvfusa.com 

2. Agent – Lolly Anderson ‐ lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com 

3. WRD – Watermaster District #5, Gregory M. Silbernagel 
4. WRD –‐ Chris Kowitz  NCR 
5. WRD – SW Section 

 
  

 
Copies sent to: 

1. WRD – File # S‐89170 
 

 

Application Specialist: Kim French
 

Copies Mailed 

By:___________ 

  (SUPPORT STAFF) 

on:___________
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Oregon Water Resources Department
Point of Diversion Characteristics

  Main   Help

  Return   Contact Us

Point of Diversion Characteristics

Right: App: S 89170 *

Name: BRIAN AND DUANE LLC

TRSQQ: 05.00N-30.00E-08-SWNW

County: Umatilla

Basin:

WM District: 5

WM Region: NC

Withdrawn Area:

WAB:

Priority WAB:

Rule 4D: Rules apply

Groundwater Restricted Area:

Scenic Water Way:

Division 33: Statewide, Upper Columbia

Water Quality Limited: Yes

POD CharacterisƟcs hƩps://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wr_review/wr_pod_trsqq_feature...

1 of 1 7/26/2022, 1:41 PM



Application S‐89170  Page 1 of 4  Initial Review 

 

Water Right Application Superseding Initial Review 

August 19, 2022  
 
 
 
BRIAN AND DUANE LLC 
7385 HOWELL PRAIRIE RD NE  
SILVERTON OR  97381  

Reference: Application S‐89170 

Issuance of this Superseding Initial Review is being done to clarify the use, to correct the 
determination regarding allowable use and to ask for more information regarding beneficial use. 
Please refer to determination #3 below and the Additional Required Information section. 

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
River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, for irrigation of 156.1 acres October 1 through April 14 of each 
year. 

2. The proposed use is not prohibited by law or rule except where otherwise noted below. 

3. Irrigation is allowed under the Columbia Basin Program (OAR 690‐519‐0000(1)). 

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

8. See Additional Information Required section below for deficiencies with the application. 

Summary of Preliminary Determinations 
 

The diversion of 0.80 CFS of water from Columbia River, tributary to Pacific Ocean, for irrigation of 
156.1 acres is not allowable October 1 through April 14 of each year, unless additional required 
information is submitted. See below for more details.  
 

 
Additional Required Information 

The application proposes irrigation during the non‐irrigation season. it is unclear if beneficial use of 
water can be made during the period of use requested, being October 1 through April 14. 

Please provide information no later than September 22, 2022, that indicates how water can be used 
beneficially October 1 through April 14, and the Department will take this into consideration.   

If we do not receive additional information to evaluate by September 22, 2022, the Department will 
likely proceed with a Proposed Final Order recommending denial of the application.  

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
processing fee per application). You must notify the Department in writing by September 2, 
2022. For your convenience you may use the enclosed "STOP PROCESSING" form. 

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
Water Right Program Analyst 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
 
Enclosures:  Application Process Description and Stop Processing Request Form 
    S‐89170 
    WAB: No WAB 
    Proposed to Deny 
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

Purpose or Use: IRRIGATION OF 156.1 ACRES 

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

 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE DATE:  August 23, 2022  

14 DAY STOP PROCESSING DEADLINE DATE:  September 2, 2022  

30 DAY COMMENT DEADLINE DATE:  September 22, 2022  



   

Mailing List for IR Copies 

Application S‐89170 

IR Date: August 19, 2022 

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
4. WRD – Chris Kowitz  NCR 
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
5. Stanfield Irrigation District,  
 

 

 

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

September 2, 2022 

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
To: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD; SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
Subject: FW: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:42:00 PM
Attachments: Letter to OWRD 22SEP22.pdf

I received this today (before I sent her the info from our meeting).
 
Does this work?
 
K i m  F r e n c h  |  Water Rights Application Specialist
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
 
The Salem office re-opened to the public on May 1, 2022. Given that many staff will continue teleworking remotely
or have job duties that take them into the field on a regular basis, availability of staff in the office is not guaranteed
8 a.m. - 5 p.m. every day. Customers and visitors are encouraged to schedule an appointment in advance if they
wish to meet in person with specific staff members. Alternative methods for meeting, such as by phone or virtually
via Teams, are also available. 
 

From: Lolly Anderson <lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 12:02 PM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
 
Kim,
 
As discussed, attached is the response to OWRD’s requests for additional information on Brian
& Duane LLC’s two water right applications. Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Lolly
 
Lolly Anderson
Anderson Schultz LLP
PO Box 42427
Portland, OR 97242
T:  619.995.1057

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
Tel:  619.995.1057 
Email:  lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com 


 
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
 
This response is submitted to Oregon Water Resources Department (“OWRD”) on behalf of Brian & 
Duane LLC (“Applicant”). OWRD has published two Superseding Initial Reviews IR 99695 and IR 99696 
(“Initial Reviews”) requesting that the Applicant provide information that “indicates how water can be 
used beneficially October 1 through April 14.” 
 
Under the Oregon Administrative Rules, the proposed use is a beneficial use. The proposed use of soil 
preparation (raising the soil moisture content) is an approved beneficial use under the Columbia River 
Basin Program. The CRBP rules define “Irrigation Use” to mean “the use of water for agricultural water 
use, cranberry use, irrigation, nursery operations use, or temperature control as defined in OAR 690-
011-0010.” OAR 690-500-020(4). "Nursery Operations Use" includes soil preparation under OAR 690-
300-010(30). 
 
Practically, the addition of water to cropland during October 1 through April 14 is a beneficial use 
because by the end of harvest in July of each year, annual crops such as Soft White Winter Wheat have 
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
proposed water right through existing waterworks (as detailed on the application maps) and apply the 
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







From: Lolly Anderson
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD
Subject: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 12:02:30 PM
Attachments: Letter to OWRD 22SEP22.pdf

Kim,

As discussed, attached is the response to OWRD’s requests for additional information on
Brian & Duane LLC’s two water right applications. Please contact me if you have any
questions.

Thank you,
Lolly

Lolly Anderson
Anderson Schultz LLP
PO Box 42427
Portland, OR 97242
T:  619.995.1057

mailto:lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com
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







From: MARKOS Peter * DEQ
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD
Subject: Question S-89170 and S-89171
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022 1:41:25 PM

Hi Kim,
 
I reviewed the WRD page that lists applications awaiting DEQ reviews (link here) to make sure I had
all reviews awaiting .  I found a couple in the Columbia River region that I didn’t have on my list.  Do
S-89170 and S-89171 still need a review?
 
Thank you for speaking with me yesterday about reviews.  I have just one more question will
reservoir reviews be treated the same way as other reviews when there isn’t water available? 
 
Thank you, and I hope you feel better soon!
 
Best,
 
Pete
 
Peter Markos (he/him)
Integrated Water Resource Specialist
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
4026 Fairview Industrial Drive SE
Salem, OR 97302
Cell: 541.972.5520
 

mailto:Peter.MARKOS@deq.oregon.gov
mailto:Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapps.wrd.state.or.us%2Fapps%2Fwr%2Fexternal_review%2Fdeq_review.aspx&data=05%7C01%7CKim.R.FRENCH%40water.oregon.gov%7C20f1bdc6aaed4abe0ab608da3457c768%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C637879848847835141%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1KCz%2BR95F8feKJi7GMIT%2ByWOoFxzHfvmke615rqCgY0%3D&reserved=0


From: SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
Subject: RE: Initial Reviews - S-89170 and S-89171
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 9:06:30 AM

Hi Kim,
 
Chris and I will collaborate and we will have you something by Wednesday.
 
Greg
 

From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:09 AM
To: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD <Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>; SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
<Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Initial Reviews - S-89170 and S-89171
Importance: High
 
Hello!
 
I sent the email below about the additional information you needed for off-season irrigation for
these two Brian and Duane LLC applications. (the original email had the incorrect application
numbers in the subject line).
 
Please give me an idea of what kind of information you are looking for on these applications. I
think this will probably set a precedent on off-season irrigation and asking for additional information
(at least on the Columbia), so we want to make sure to get it right (or as right as we can on the first
go-around J)
 
We have a couple of other applications for off-season irrigation from the Columbia, so I’m hoping,
when we know what information we are looking for, we can change our language for the IR and add
that information.
 
If you want to set up a Teams meeting to talk about this, just let me know.
 
Thanks so much!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 7:18 AM
To: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD <Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>; SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
<Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Initial Reviews - 99695 and 99696
Importance: High
 
Hi Chris and Greg,
 
Please see the email below from the agent for Brian and Duane LLC. This is for the two applications
that we just issued the superseding IRs on, asking for more information on how they plan to
beneficially use water in the winter.
 
I’m not sure how much/what kind of specific information you are looking for. Can you either send
me what you would like to see, or respond to Lolly?
 
Thank you!
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:55 PM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: Initial Reviews - 99695 and 99696
 
Hi Kim,
 
This is in regards to the two Brian & Duane LLC applications requesting water for raising soil
moisture October through April. The superseding IRs that were just issued are proposing to
deny and request information on how they plan to beneficially use the water. 
 

mailto:Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov
mailto:kim.r.french-gorski@wrd.state.or.us
mailto:lolly.anderson@andersonschultz.com
mailto:Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov


Are you looking for a crop plan and overview of why additional winter moisture is beneficial?
This wasn’t an issue with the prior round of raising soil moisture applications, so I wanted to
check in with you and make sure I’m addressing OWRD’s concerns before I prepare a
response.
 
Thank you,
Lolly
 
 
Lolly Anderson
Anderson Schultz LLP
PO Box 42427
Portland, OR 97242
T:  619.995.1057
 



From: SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
Subject: RE: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:24:12 PM

I am in agreement with Chris. You are doing great Kim. Thanks for your work! Greg
 

From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:22 PM
To: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD <Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>; SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
<Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
 
We identified that it was clearly irrigation in the superseding IR, so I’m not sure if they didn’t see that
or what.
 
I will do a conflict check to make sure we aren’t duplicating rights on the same lands. I’ll let you know
what I find.
 
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
 

From: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD <Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:07 PM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>; SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
<Greg.M.SILBERNAGEL@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
 
This is not nursery operations use so I don’t think the argument works, at least from my perspective. 
If the applicant needs water to grow winter wheat, then the application should clearly state that this
water is needed for irrigation.  I would just want to make sure we’re not adding another Col River
right on lands that are already covered by an existing irrigation right (as we discussed today).
 
Greg may have more to add, but those are my initial thoughts.
 

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


Thanks Kim!!
Chris
 
Chris Kowitz
North Central Region Manager
Oregon Water Resources Department
116 SE Dorion Ave | Pendleton, OR 97801
Office: 541-278-5456 | Direct: 541-561-0553 | Cell: 971-600-6137

     
Integrity | Service | Technical Excellence | Teamwork | Forward-Looking

 
NOTE:  OWRD offices re-open to the public on Monday, May 2, 2022. Given that many staff continue to work
remotely or have job duties that take them into the field on a regular basis, availability of staff in the office is not
guaranteed 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. every day. Customers and visitors are encouraged to schedule an appointment in
advance if they wish to meet in person with specific staff members. Alternative methods for meeting, such as by
phone or virtually via Teams, are also available. 
 
 
 

From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:43 PM
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
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:22:00 PM

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



From: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD; SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD
Subject: RE: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:07:07 PM

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
To: SILBERNAGEL Greg M * WRD; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
Subject: RE: IR 99695 AND IR 99696
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 12:46:00 PM

So if we identify that these rights will only be for irrigation of winter wheat (or whatever they’re
growing in the winter), and limit them to the 1/80 standard limit for irrigation and we’re not layering
any irrigation rights over what is currently there for the standard irrigation season, can I move
forward with the PFO?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:24 PM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>; KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
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
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From: FAUCERA Danette L * ODFW
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD; HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ; BRANDT Jason R * ODFW; SAUTER Sarah * DEQ
Subject: RE: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane LLC
Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 12:37:44 PM

ODFW has also submitted a review.  It is unclear whether the additional information would
alter our review, so please keep us informed.
 
Thanks!
 
Danette
 
**note new  phone number**
 
Danette Faucera
Water Policy Coordinator
Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife
Cell: **971-280-3773**
4034 Fairview Industrial Drive SE
Salem, OR 97302
 
*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****
This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or
otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail,
keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your
system.
*******************************   
 

From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 11:48 AM
To: HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ <Cole.HENDRICKSON@deq.oregon.gov>; FAUCERA Danette L * ODFW
<Danette.L.FAUCERA@odfw.oregon.gov>; BRANDT Jason R * ODFW
<Jason.R.BRANDT@odfw.oregon.gov>; SAUTER Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.SAUTER@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane LLC
 
Great! thanks Cole!
 
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
8 a.m. - 5 p.m. every day. Customers and visitors are encouraged to schedule an appointment in advance if they
wish to meet in person with specific staff members. Alternative methods for meeting, such as by phone or virtually
via Teams, are also available. 
 

From: HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ <Cole.HENDRICKSON@deq.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 11:03 AM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>; FAUCERA Danette L * ODFW
<Danette.L.FAUCERA@odfw.oregon.gov>; BRANDT Jason R * ODFW
<Jason.R.BRANDT@odfw.oregon.gov>; SAUTER Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.SAUTER@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane LLC
 
Thanks Kim,
 
I submitted a review and revised review for this application already. So I will serve as the DEQ
contact on this.
 
Cole Hendrickson
he/him/his
Integrated Water Resources Specialist
Department of Environmental Quality
Eastern Region (Bend Office)
Cole.Hendrickson@DEQ.Oregon.Gov
Cell: 458-256-9155
 

From: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 10:50 AM
To: FAUCERA Danette L * ODFW <Danette.L.FAUCERA@odfw.oregon.gov>; BRANDT Jason R * ODFW
<Jason.R.BRANDT@odfw.oregon.gov>; SAUTER Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.SAUTER@deq.oregon.gov>;
HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ <Cole.HENDRICKSON@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane LLC
 
Hi all,
 
This is on the line between east and west, so I wasn’t sure who would get it, so I’m including all of
you!
 
I just wanted to let you know that I will be issuing a superseding IR on this one. It will show
“proposed to deny” in WRIS. We are asking for more information on beneficial use for winter water.
 
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
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:14:00 AM

Hi there,
 
After doing conflict checks on both of these applications, I found that there are multiple primary
rights under East Improvement District’s permits S-55114, S-55263, S-55167, and S-55262, however
these rights authorized the use of water for irrigation 3/1-10/31. Additionally, these all have the
same POU as the applications we spoke about yesterday for Mid-Columbia Water Commission, but
they are also requesting to use water during the irrigation season (3/1-11/1).
 
These two applications are requesting to use water during the off-season (10/1-4/14), so it appears
that there isn’t a conflict.
 
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
Subject: Re: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane LLC
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 9:39:02 AM

Thank you, Kim. You have a good weekend as well!

Lolly Anderson
Anderson Schultz LLP
PO Box 42427
Portland, OR 97242
T:  619.995.1057

On Sep 16, 2022, at 8:33 AM, FRENCH Kim R * WRD
<Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Lolly,
 
Just wanted to let you know that I sent the regional manager and watermaster another
email requesting what kind of additional information they are looking for, as requested
in the Superseding Initial Review.
 
I’ll let you know what I hear.
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
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
 
The Salem office re-opened to the public on May 1, 2022. Given that many staff will continue
teleworking remotely or have job duties that take them into the field on a regular basis, availability
of staff in the office is not guaranteed 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. every day. Customers and visitors are
encouraged to schedule an appointment in advance if they wish to meet in person with specific
staff members. Alternative methods for meeting, such as by phone or virtually via Teams, are also
available. 
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From: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD
Subject: RE: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane Superseding IR - review request
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:24:10 AM

They look good to me, thanks Kim!!
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:21 AM
To: KOWITZ Chris C * WRD <Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: S-89170 & S-89171 Brian and Duane Superseding IR - review request
 
Chris, did you have anything to add to these two IRs?
 
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
<Chris.C.KOWITZ@water.oregon.gov>; RATCLIFFE Katie S * WRD
<Katie.S.RATCLIFFE@water.oregon.gov>
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


From: HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD
Subject: RE: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:31:36 AM

Hi Kim,
 
I completely understand. Let me confer with my team and I will get back to you.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:04 AM
To: HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ <Cole.HENDRICKSON@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
 
In Smita’s first review (7/15/19), she did recommend mitigation, but on 8/5/21, the review was
revised and the mitigation requirement was taken out to remain consistent with all the other
reviews.
 
I’m concerned because these two applications should be processed the same as the other 6, and
mitigation was not required on those. We added a “chum condition” that was vetted by WRD, ODFW
and, I assume, DEQ, that was used in the place of mitigation (see condition #4 in the permit).
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:53 AM
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To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
 
Hi Kim,

Thank you for your follow up on these applications. I am the only reviewer now for all of Eastern
Region, so Smita will not be handling any reviews moving forward, unless I need assistance. Danette
and I discussed her review, which contains mitigation, and based on our mitigation criteria, this
application falls under mitigation. Is that the condition you are concerned about? If you could please
provide more clarity as to the issue with my submitted review we can work to potentially make
changes to it.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:33 AM
To: HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ <Cole.HENDRICKSON@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
 
Hi Cole,
 
I don’t know if you knew this when you did these two reviews, but we issued permits for this
applicant for the same PODs in December 2021 (Applications S-88648 - S-88653). It took forever for
all the agencies (WRD, ODFW and DEQ) to come up with conditions to make this use possible. The
applicant was under the understanding that these two applications would be processed with the
same conditions. Smita prepared the reviews for the other apps and, when the applicant submitted
the two new applications, I assumed she would again process the reviews, so they would be the
same as the others.
 
I have attached one of the previous reviews and one of the permits (so you can see all of the
conditions). Can you take a look at these and let me know if you can revise your review to match
these?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:41 AM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
 
Good Morning Kim,
 
Attached is the Division 33 Review for S-89170 and S-89171 for Brian and Duane LLC in the Columbia
River Basin. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 

Mitigation is being requested from October 1st to April 14th  in order to prevent further 303(d) listing
impacts to the Columbia River, for both applications.
 
Thank you,
 
Cole Hendrickson
he/him/his
Integrated Water Resources Specialist
Department of Environmental Quality
Eastern Region (Bend Office)
Cole.Hendrickson@DEQ.Oregon.Gov
Cell: 458-256-9155
 

mailto:Cole.HENDRICKSON@deq.oregon.gov
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From: HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD
Subject: RE: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:53:09 AM

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
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:36:49 PM

Hi Kim,
 
This issue seems a lot bigger than I had anticipated. I will probably need to consult with Danette as
well once she returns from vacation. I believe she will be back next week. Will that work for you?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:35 AM
To: HENDRICKSON Cole * DEQ <Cole.HENDRICKSON@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
 
Awesome! thank you!
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:32 AM
To: FRENCH Kim R * WRD <Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: S-89170 and S-89171 Division 33 Review
 
Hi Kim,
 

mailto:Cole.Hendrickson@deq.oregon.gov
mailto:Kim.R.FRENCH@water.oregon.gov
mailto:Cole.Hendrickson@DEQ.Oregon.Gov
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
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:41:43 AM
Attachments: S-89170_Columbia_Duane.5.23.22.CH.pdf

S-89171_Columbia_Duane.5.23.22.CH.pdf

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


☐ No    ☐ Yes    ☒ Insufficient data 


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


Mitigation Obligation                   ☐ No   ☒ Yes 


Prior to issuance of a Proposed Final Order, the applicant shall submit a mitigation proposal that is of no less 
volume and rate than the permitted use. The proposal shall include water that is sourced upstream of the point 
of diversion or appropriation, or the uppermost point on the stream at which the potential for surface water 
interference occurs. If a surface water right is used for mitigation, it shall be transferred instream for the 
October 1st to April 14th time period and of similar water quality. The applicant should contact their OWRD 
caseworker to discuss flow mitigation options. Flow mitigation is site-specific, therefore DEQ recommends 
written approval of the mitigation proposal by DEQ prior to issuance of a proposed final order. 


 
Recommended Permit Conditions 


1. Water Quality: All water use under this permit shall comply with state and federal water quality laws. The 
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


2. Herbicide Applications: When herbicide application is within three feet of water, the permittee is 
responsible for ensuring that herbicide application laws are met, and that they obtain from DEQ any 
necessary pesticide application permits, including the 2300-A Pesticide General Permit or the 2000-J NPDES 
General Permit. Polluted return flows are not allowed to enter waters of the state per ORS 468B.025(1). 


3. Agricultural Water Quality Management Area Rules:  The permittee shall comply with basin-specific 
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
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4. Flow Restrictor: The permittee shall install a flow control valve on the diversion system to limit use to the 
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
listings). Stream temperatures that exceed the standards can disrupt the life cycle of a sensitive, threatened, or 
endangered fish species and may even cause death. In waterbodies where temperatures exceed standards, 
additional summertime water withdrawals will reduce the stream’s heat capacity and cause greater fluctuation 
in daytime and nighttime stream temperatures. This will result in the diminution of habitat of sensitive, 
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
withdrawals may negatively affect surface water quantity and quality. Thus, mitigation is requested in order to 
prevent further 303(d) listing impacts to the Columbia River.  
 


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
 
Flow Restrictor  


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


  







 


DEQ Review Form | Page 6 
April 2021 Version 


 


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


Applicant Name: Brian and Duane LLC Application Number: S-89171 


Basin & Sub-basin: Columbia River Requested Water Amount: 4.9 CFS 


Nearest Surface 
Water:  


Columbia River 
Nearest Receiving 
Waterbody: 


Columbia River 


Proposed Use: Irrigation Requested Period of Use:  
October 1 through April 
14 


 
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


1. DEQ will defer to ODFW regarding any actions or mitigation needed to protect Columbia River beneficial 
uses.  The DEQ review believes that this individual action will not significantly diminish the capability of the 
Columbia River to meet water quality standards.  The DEQ reviewer is not aware whether cumulative Oregon 
withdrawals are significant, and this would influence advisability, however cumulatively withdrawals as small 
as this must be an extremely small fraction of the Columbia River flow given its large discharge as it enters 
Oregon and the many large tributary inflows in the Oregon reach. 


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


DEQ review prepared by: Cole Hendrickson Date complete:   6/29/2022 


 


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


Temperature- Year Round 5 Fishing; Private Domestic Water 
Supply; Public Domestic Water 
Supply; Fish and Aquatic Life 


Total Dissolved gas 4A Fishing; Private Domestic Water 
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


  ☐ No    ☐ Yes    


 
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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:18:54 AM
Attachments: S-89170_Columbia_Duane.5.23.22.Revised.CH.pdf

S-89171_Columbia_Duane.5.23.22.CH.Revised.pdf

Good Morning Kim,
 
Attached is the Division 33 Review for S-89170 and S-89171 for Brian and Duane LLC in the Columbia
River Basin. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thus, reducing withdrawals after in-stream temperatures have dipped below 20 degrees C is critical.
On the graph above, temperatures begin to drop below the 20 degrees C line as early as the
beginning of October. However, if the 7-day average of daily maximum temperatures exceeds the
water quality criterion of 20 degrees C then there will be a hold placed on diversion until the 7-
day average drops below 20 degrees C. A temperature logger will be conditioned to be placed at
the POD for continuous temperature logging.
 
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







 


DEQ Review Form | Page 8 
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
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